Pa
Agenda ltem # b
NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA
~ ANNUAL MEETING ~

Thursday, December 7,2017 5PM

Nicasio School Library 5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio CA

1. Initial Matters
a. Callto Order
i. Roll Call

2. Open Session Agenda
a. Patriotic Moment
b. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda Action

3. Public Comment Information

©  Public Comment is only for items not on the agenda.

©  No formal action will be taken.

©  Board members or district staff may, but are not obligated to, briefly respond to statements made or
question posed by the public about items not appearing on the agenda.

© Designated amount of time to address the Board is limited to three minutes per individual.

© Concerns about individual employees shall not be discussed in public at school board meetings. Please
contact the superintendent with specific concerns.

4. Governance
a. Annual Organization Meeting of the Board of Trustees in Accordance with Education
Code #35143

i. Election of Officers to the Board of Trustees Action
o President
o Clerk
o Trustee Representative to the Marin County School Board Association

ii. Establish Regular Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule Action

5. Consent Agenda Mass Action
a. Approval of Minutes: November 2, 2017 Regular Meeting of Board of Trustees

b. Ratify Warrants Paid: Nov. 13-22, 2017

6. Reports & Announcements Information
a. Foundation Update
b. Principal’s Report
c. Superintendent’s Report
d. Trustees’ Report

Board Agenda
December 7 2017



7. Business Services
a. Approve 2017-18 First Interim Budget Report Action
b. Approve Form J-13 A Request for Allowance of Attendance Because of Emergency
Conditions Action
c. Approve 2017-18 Master Contract with Emerald Behavior and Education Specialists, LLC
for Student Behavioral Services Action

8. Personnel
a. Approve Increase of Daily and Long-Term Substitute Teacher Rate Action

9. Administrative/Organizational
a. Approve Application Timeframe and Enrollment Capacities for Interdistrict Attendance
Requests into Nicasio School District for 2018-19 Action

10. Conclusion
a. Agenda Planning Discussion
b. Adjournment Action

Ifyou need assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at the meeting, please submit a written request
to Nicasio School District Superintendent at P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946 or office@nicasioschool.org. Notification at least 48
hours prior to the meeting will better enable the District to make reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act.

Board Agenda
December 7 2017



Agenda ltem # dVﬁg/

State of California
Secretary of State

STATEMENT OF FACTS
ROSTER OF PUBLIC AGENCIES FILING

(Government Code section 53051)

Instructions:

1. Complete and mail to: Secretary of State,
P.O. Box 942870, Sacramento, CA 94277-2870 (916) 653-3984

2. Astreet address must be given as the official mailing address or as

the address of the presiding officer.
(Office Use Only)

3. Complete addresses as required.

4. If you need additional space, attach information on an 8%" X 11" page, one sided and legible.

New Filing [ ] Update [_]

Legal name of Public Agency:

Nature of Update:

County:
Official Mailing Address:

Name and Address of each member of the governing board:

Chairman, President or other Presiding Officer (Indicate Title):

Name: Address:

Secretary or Clerk (Indicate Title):

Name: Address:
Members:

Name: Address:
Name: Address:
Name: Address:
Name: Address:
Name: Address:

RETURN ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO: (Type or Print)

Date
NAME [ ]
ADDRESS Signature
CITY/STATE/ZIP | |

Typed Name and Title

SEC/STATE NPSF 405 Rev 04/2015



CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OF OFFICERS OF GOVERNING BOARD (E.C. 35143)

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that a meeting of the Governing Board of the
School District, held December , 20 , the following officers were duly elected:

PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD:

VICE-PRESIDENT (optional):

DISTRICT CLERK:

TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE/
MEMBER, BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE MARIN
COUNTY SCHOOL BOARDS
ASSOCIATION:

The regular board meetings will be held on the of each month at
(no./day) (time)

(Signed)

Clerk/Secretary of the Board



Agenda ltem # - &_
NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES

~ Regular Meeting ~

Thursday, November 2, 2017

Nicasio School Library 5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio CA
and
1 Letterman Drive, Suite B5435, San Francisco CA

1. Initial Matters
a. Callto Order at 5:04pm
b. Roll Call In attendance: Trustees Madeleine Sloane, Michelle Rutledge and via skype

Jason Snell Also in attendance: Superintendent Nancy Neu, Principal Barbara
Snekkevik, and Office Manager Mikki Mcintyre

2. Open Session Agenda
a. Patriotic Moment was observed, with sadness, for the tragic loss of lives in New York

and with hope that we, as a world, can do better.

b. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda
Action: M/S: Rutledge/Snell to approve and adopt Open Session Agenda Vote: 3/0
Ayes: Rutledge, Sloane, Snell; Noes: None

3. Public Comment
o There was no initial public comment, however, the Board agreed to re-open the item

should an expected attendee arrive later, as anticipated, to present an update. See item
#6.

4. Consent Agenda
a. Approve Warrants Paid: May 25 — Oct 26 2017
b. Approval of Minutes: Oct 5 2017 Regular Meeting of Board of Trustees
Action: M/S: Rutledge/Snell to approve Consent Agenda Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Rutledge,
Sloane, Snell; Noes: None

5. Reports & Announcements
a. Principal’s Report Principal Snekkevik presented her report.
b. Superintendent’s Report Supt. Neu reported the following:

e Supt. Neu said she attended a meeting on homeless and displaced students in
anticipation of the possibility that students displaced from the regional wildfires
might arrive at the school. She said that there was much appreciation from the
Sonoma County officials for the support that had been provided by Marin
County schools and communities. She noted that while the ultimate goal is for
students to return to home schools, it is good to be prepared to receive those
who are currently unable to do so.

Board Minutes
November 2, 2017



e Supt Neu said she wants the Board to know that she is in frequent contact with
Principal Snekkevik and they are making decisions jointly about a lot of issues
that come up.
c. Trustees’ Report There was no report.

6. Public Comment This item was re-ordered due to late arrival of Foundation President Mark
Burton.

e Mark Burton said that a lot of parents are expressing concern about the well-
being and extended absence of the middle school teacher due to illness. He said
the Foundation could potentially tap into its rainy day fund to help the school
get through this difficult time by hiring a temporary aide if needed. The Board
thanked Mark for that generous offer. Principal Snekkevik explained that all of
the staff positions are being supported while classroom aide and certificated
teacher Erica Sommers has temporarily stepped into the 6/7/8 substitute
teacher role.

7. Financial/Business Services

a. Approve 2017-18 Bay Area Community Resources (BACR) Master Contract Discussion:
Principal Snekkevik explained that this is an outside agency the District uses for student
counseling services. In response to a trustee’s comments citing poor wording of the
contract, Principal Snekkevik noted that the contract is generated through the county
SELPA office and is the same one used by all districts. Supt. Neu said she will pass the
concerns about the wording of the contract on to MCOE.
Action: M/S: Rutledge/Snell to approve 2017-18 Bay Area Community Resources (BACR)
Master Contract Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Rutledge, Sloane, Snell; Noes: None

8. Personnel
a. Approve Hiring of .14 FTE Classified Spanish Specialist for 2017-18
Action: M/S: Rutledge/Snell to approve Hiring of .14 FTE Classified Spanish Specialist for
2017-18 Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Rutledge, Sloane, Snell; Noes: None

b. Approve 2017-18 Contract between Nicasio School District and Tim Lubic for Library
Consulting Services Discussion: Principal Snekkevik explained that in order to buy new
instructional materials for the library, a district must employ someone with a library
services credential to approve the materials. She said the cost will be based on an hourly
rate. Supt. Neu suggested that the contract remain as is for now, but if the fees start to
add up, the Board can re-evaluate it.

Action: M/S: Rutledge/Snell to approve 2017-18 Contract between Nicasio School
District and Tim Lubic for Library Consulting Services. Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Rutledge, Sloane,
Snell; Noes: None

9. Conclusion
a. Adjournment
Action: M/S: Rutledge/Snell to adjourn meeting at 5:39 pm Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Rutledge,

Sloane, Snell; Noes: None

Board Minutes
November 2, 2017



Respectfully Submitted,

Mikki Mcintyre

L1 Unadopted [J Adopted

Madeleine Sloane, Clerk

Board Minutes
November 2, 2017



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

20179699

20179700

20179701

201797402

20179703

20179704

20179705

20179708

L.00.05
031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
0011 OCT GENERAL FUND
ol GENERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/13/2017

FD RESC Y OBJT

01-0000-0-5230.

01-0000-0-4300.

01-0000-0-5535.

01-0000-0-9521.

01-0000-0-9521

01-0000-0-9526.

01-0000-0-9529.

01-1400-0-5200.

01-0000-0-5821

01-0000-0-5550.

01-0000-0-5620.

REQ#  REFERENCE LN

001416/ MARGIE BONARDI
PV-180027

000121/ BUILDING SUPPLY CENTER
PO-180143 1.

000807/ JERRY & DON'S PUMP & WELL
PO-180016 L,

001149/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PV-180029
PV-180030
PV-180031

001315/ MARIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
PO-180144 1y

000021/ REDWOOD EMPIRE DISPOSAL
PO-180035 T

001341/ SIMPLE OFFICE SOLUTIONS
PO-180042 2.

000600/ SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF ED

P0O-180040 1.

01-0000-0-5829.

DEPCSIT TYPE
S0 GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

00-0000-2700-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8100-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8200-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-0000-000-000-000

-00-0000-0000-000-000-000

00-0000-0000-000-000-000

00-0000-0000-000-000-000

00-1110-1010-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

-00-0000-7100-000-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8200-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-7100-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

ABA NUM

11/28/17

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

MILEAGE

68514

INV 0124843

OCTOBER COBRA L ROGERS

L ROGERS NOV COBRA

KAISER NOV 17

VISION NOV 17

inv 170954

INV 10486

INV 912153

FINAL PAYMENT PRIOR INVOICE

PO# 180-040

1l8.
$18.

1,245.
$1,245.

1,039.
1,039.
2,014.

67.

25.
54,186.

20.
$20.

223
$223.

46.
546.

50.
$50.

05
0s

33
33

53

92

as

95

00
45

0o
oo

37
37

93
93

00
00



APY250 L.00.05 Marin County Office of Education

11/28/17 PAGE 2
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASTO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/13/2017
BATCH: 0011 OCT GENERAL FUND
FUND ;01 GENERAL FUND
WARRAENT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE BABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GORL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 8 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $5,828.47%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL DPAYMENTS : 8 TOTAL AMOUNT : $5,828.47%



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

L.00.05 Marin County Office of Education 11/28/17
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/12/2017
0011 OCT GENERAL FUND
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
VENDCR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
cooo8s/ DOWNING HEATING & A/C INC
PO-180010 1. 14-0000-0-5610.00-0000-8100-000-000-000 $54037,/LC4157
PV-180028 14-0000-0-5610.00-0000-8100-000-000-000 BAL PO180010 INV S544037/LC415S
WARRANT TOTAIL
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT:
bt it BATCH TOTALS **x* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 9 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 9 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*** DISTRICT TOTALS **x* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 9 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: a TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: Q TOTAL AMQUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 9 TOTAL AMOUNT:

PAGE

678.
$1,678.

$1,678.
Sk
§.
$1,678.

$7,506.
8.
3.
$7,506.

$7,5086.
5.
R
$7,506.

2

32
32

32%
00*
00*
32%

i
00*
0o*
q9*

TEE
oo*
oo*
g%



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

L.0o.05

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
0012 GENERAL FUND OCTOBER
01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/01/2017

DEPOSIT TYPE
SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

ABA NUM

i

20178420

20178421

20178422

20178423

20178424

20178425

20178426

20178427

20178428

REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT
001422/ AAERCO HEATING & SHEET METAL IN
PO-180140 1. 01-0000-0-5610.
000522/ AMERIGAS
PO-180001 1. 01-0000-0-5505.
000568/ AT&T
PO-180002 1. 01-0000-0-5970.
001399/ BACR
PV-180026 01-6500-0-5840.
01-6513-0-5800.
001408/ EMERALD BEHAVIOR
PO-180015 1. 01-6500-0-5840.
1. 01-6500-0-5840.
001357/ HAYNEEDLE
PO-180131 1. 01-9329-0-4300.
001149/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PV-180025 01-0000-0-9526.
01-0000-0-9529.
000007/ OFFICE DEPOT
PO-180141 1. 01-1100-0-4300.
000012/ PG&E

PO-180031 1. 01-0000-0-5510.

00-0000-8100-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8200-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-2700-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-5770-3120-000-000-000

00-5771-3120-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-5752-1100-000-000-000

00-5752-1100-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-0000-000-000-000

00-0000-0000-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010-000-012-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8200-000-000-000

11/28/17 PAGE
ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
INV 87144 287.00
$287.00

INV 3070410735 245.53
$245.53

000010385748 84 .87
$84.87

2nd payment counseling service 2,476.00
STATE MEN HLT 3,076.50
$5,552.50

INV 2657 1,867.50
INV 2687 1,988.75
$3,856.25

INV 30412988 1,073.34
$1,073.34

OCT KAISER 2,014.05
OCT VISION 85.45
$2,099.50

INV 974755461001 148.86
$148.86

851665363-4 SEPT/OCT 802.17



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

20178429

20178430

20178431

031 NICASIC SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/01/2017
0012 GENERAL FUND OCTORER
01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME ({REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL
001204/ PROTECTION ONE ALARM MONITORIN
PO-180034 1. 01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-8300-000-000-000 INV 6505392
WARRANT TOTAL
000024/ STATE OF CALIFORNIA
PV-180024 01-0000-0-5515.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 2017 3RD QT TAXES
WARRANT TOTAL
001354/ DAMENA WARE
PO-180142 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 BUDDY ACTIVITY
WARRANT TOTAL
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 1z TOTAL AMOUNT:

L.00.05 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

11/28/17

PAGE

$802.

89.
$89.

33
$33.

$70.

$14,344.

$14,344.

2

17

86
86

82
82

“~F5

95

65%

.00*
.00*

65*



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

20178432

L.00.05

031 NICASIO SCHOCL DISTRICT
0012 GENERAL FUND OCTOBER

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/01/2017

11/28/17

PAGE

3,212,
$3,212.

3

00
00

14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYEE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIBTION
001228/ JET MULCH INC
PO-180017 1. 14-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8100-000-000-000 INV 7108-OL
WARRANT TOTAL
*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

%k ok

BATCH TOTALS “***

*** DISTRICT TOTALS **»*

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

ACH GENERATED: TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:

Hoop

EFT GENERATED: TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
PAYMENTS : TOTAL AMOUNT:

NUMBER OF CHECKS: 13 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
PAYMENTS : i3 TOTAL AMOUNT:

NUMBER QOF CHECKS: 13 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
PAYMENTS : 13 TOTAL AMOUNT:

$3:2020
$.
L
$3,212.

$17,5656.
5.
5.
$17,556.

$17,556.
$.
$.
$17,556.

00
0o*
00*
00*

65%
oo*
00*
65%

E5*
00*
ao*
65%



APY250 L.00.05 Marin Ceunty Office of Education 11/28/17 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 031 NICASIOC SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/22/2017
BATCH: 0013 GENERAL FUND NOV 17
FUND 2 0l GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20180661 001096/ CALIF DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
P0O-180146 1. 01-0000-0-5821.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 INV 268177 32.00
WARRANT TOTAL $32.00
20180662 001410/ JENNA D'ANNA
PO-180151 1. 01-9320-0-4300.00-1451-1010-000-000-000 REIMB 30.16
WARRANT TOTAL $30.16
20180663 000887/ DANCE PALACE COMMUNITY CENTER
PO-180150 1. 01-9315-0-5819.00-1110-1010-000-012-000 PS1017-17 180.00
WARRANT TOTAL $180.00
20180664 001409/ EMERALD BEHAVICR
PO-180015 1. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5752-1100-000-000-000 INV 2715 SEPT/OCT 1,757.50
WARRANT TOTAL $1,757.50
20180665 000276/ MARIN SCHOOLS INSURANCE
PV-180032 01-0000-0-5528.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 OCT /NOV 2017 DEDUCT J BRETAN 919.35
WARRANT TOTAL $919.35
20180666 000007/ OFFICE DEPOT
PV-180033 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 INV 277974877001 3390
WARRANT TOTAL $33.90
20180667 000012/ PG &E
PO-180031 1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 4964672870-6 15.03
WARRANT TOTAL $15.03
20180668 001260/ SILYCO
PO-180041 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 OCT 2017 650.00
WARRANT TOTAL $650.00
20180669 00lals/ BARBARA SNEKKEVIK
PO-180147 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 STAFF DEV SUPPLIES 14.11
2. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 BUDDY SYSTEM SUPPLIES 37.83
P0O-180145 1. 01-6264-0-5200.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 PRINCIPAL INDUCTIO PRCGRAM 4,000.00



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

20180670

20180871

L.00.05 Marin County Office of Educaticn 11/28/17 PAGE 2
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/22/2017
0013 GENERAL FUND NOV 17
ol GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMCUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $4,051.94
001285/ MONICA SNELL
P0O-180148 1. 01-9220-0-4300.00-1451-1010-000-000-000 SEPT. OCT NOV REIMB 245.70
WARRANT TOTAL $245.70
000093/ US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
P0O-180047 1. 01-0000-0-5605.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 343131694 156 .47
WARRANT TOTAL $156.47
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: L3 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $8,072.05%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o] TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: o] TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS : 11 TOTAL AMOUNT : $8,072.05%
ek BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: a i B TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $8,072.05%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $8,072.05*
**% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $8,072.05%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $8,072.05%



.,
Nicasi Schodl
Since 1862
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio, CA 94946
I 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org

Agenda ltem #: r] [L

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Nancy Neu, Interim Superintendent

From: Margie Bonardi, Interim CBO

Date: December 07, 2017

Subject:  2017-18 First Interim Report

Local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to file two reports during a fiscal 'year (interim
reports) on the status of the LEA's financial health. The first interim report is due December 15
for the period ending October 31.

This period covers changes to revenue and expenditure that have occurred since districts
developed their initial adopted budget, June 2017, until the end of the fourth month of the current
fiscal year, October 2017.

For the 2017-18 first interim period, revisions have not been material with these exceptions:
1. a reduction in the projected property taxes ($9,718)

2. an increase to certificated salaries for a long term substitute assignment ($21,600)

3. an increase for Special Education Services ($ 8,839).

The remaining adjustments were made to reflect actual salary contracts, as well as any projected
cost change to an existing contract.

Please see the attached sheets which will compare the district's adopted budget by category to the
first interim changes as well the multiyear projections for the 2018-19 and 2019-20 fiscal years.

Assumptions are included.

Please call if you have any questions about this material. I can be reached at 415-720-0367.



NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2017-18 FIRST INTERIM REPORT

Packet includes:

A. two column comparison; Adopted budget to First Interim Revised
budget with budget revisions

B. four column comparison; Adopted budget, First Interim Revised
budget, Multi Year Projections for 2018-19 and 2019-20 with
assumptions used for projections .



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
2017-18 FIRST INTERIM

General Fund Revisions - First interim December 7, 2017

2017-18 Fiscal Year

First Interim Second Interim
Adopted Revisions Revisions
Revenues: Budget 12-07-17
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 700,926 691,208 1
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 18,325 21,104 2
Other State Revenues 8300-8599 44,140 44,210 3
Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 271,604 279,954 4
Total Revenues 1,034,995 1,036,476
Expenditures:
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 288,346 309,946 5
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 165,162 169,659 6
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 152,366 160,104 7
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 29,107 34,743 8
Services/Other Operating 5000-5999 325,638 338,076 9
Capital Outlay 6400-6499 . -
Transfers to Agencies (excess costs) 121,229 121,229
Total Expenditures 1,081,848 1,133,757
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures (46,853) (97,281) -
Beginning Fund Balance 390,787 432,842 10
Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance 343,934 - 335,561

General Fund #01
Budget Revisions for 1st Interim Report

1. Property Tax reduced per County Treasurer J29 as of Oct. 31, 2017
2. Federal Revenues increase Federal REAP award

Title Il increase
Total change in Federal Revenue

3. State Assessments increase
4. Local Revenue increase for use of facilities, classroom fundraining, Foundation Grants

Total change in general fund revenues

Increase/Decrease
From 1st Interim

(9,718)
2,779
70
8,350
1,481

(21,600)
(4,497)
(7,738)
(5,636)

(12,438)

(51,909)

(50,428)

1,249
1,530

70

8,350

-9,718

2,779

70

8,350

1,481



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
2017-18 FIRST INTERIM

5. Increase for long term substitute assignment

Total change in certificatecd salaries
6.. Adjust aide's salary to current contract hours

Total change in classified salaries

7.. Adjust salary driven benefits for revised salaries
Increase health benefits to actuals

Total change in benefits

8. Decrease for textbook purchases, unrestricted funds
Increase instructional supplies for carryover Lottery funds
Increase equipment budget, Admin laptop
Total change in books, supplies & materials

9.. Increase staff development for Title Il funding, carryover Educator Effectiveness Grant
Increase for Special Education Services Contracts - Emerald LLC, CALPADS Administration
Adjustments for Pest Control, testing fees

Total change in Services & other operating expenditures

Total change in general fund expenditures

Fund Balance at First Interim

(21,600)

(4,497)

(2,123)
(5,615)

6,730
(10,636)
(1,730)

(3,780)
(9,058)
400

{21,600)

(4,497)

(7,738)

(5,636)

(12,438)

(51,909)

335,561



page 1
2017-18 First Interim Budget

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
1st Interim

LCFF Sources
Federal Revenues
State Revenues
Local Revenues

Total Revenues
Certificated
Classified

Benefits

Supplies

Services

Capital Outlay
Transfers to Agencies
Total Expenditures
Net Change
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Restricted

Reserved for Revolving Cash
Economic Uncertainty

Board Reserve for Uncertainty
Board Reserve for Special Education
Undesignated/Unappropriated

Economic Uncertainty - state required

2017-18 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Adopted 1st Interim MYP MYP
700,926 691,208 704,265 717,583
18,325 21,104 21,104 21,104
44,140 44,210 44,380 45,424
271,604 279,954 284,654 290,526
1,034,995 1,036,476 1,054,403 1,074,637
288,346 309,946 300,744 312,774
165,162 169,659 174,749 181,203
152,366 160,104 180,780 211,435
29,107 34,743 26,431 26,431
325,638 338,076 339,283 331,400
121,229 121,229 126,885 129,260
1,081,848 1,133,757 1,148,872 1,192,503
(46,853) (97,281) (94,469) (117,866)
390,787 432,842 335,561 241,092
343,934 335,561 | | 241,092 123,226
2017-18 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Adopted 1st Interim MYP MYP
46,959 36,288 3,116
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
66,000 66,000 66,000 66,000
135,219 135,219 125,976 56,226
45,000 45,000 45,000
49,756 52,054 - -
343,934 335,561 241,092 123,226

5%

6%

6%

6%



Board reserve for uncertainty 12% 12% 11% 5%
Board reserve for Special Education 4% 4% 4% 0%
Undesignated/Unappropriated 5% 5% 0% 0%
Total reserves available for uncertainty 26% 8% 21% 10%

Multi Year Projections: MYP

2018-19

Unrestricted: Revenue

Increase Property tax 2%

Decrease Special Ed Contribution - Parcel Tax c/o

Unrestricted Expenditures
Salaries and benefits:

Increase certificated salaries for step and column 4%
Increase classified salaries for step and column 3%

Increase Health and Welfare benefits for all salary increases including:
1. 7% projected increase for health benefits

2. STRS increase 1.85% / PERS increase 2.57%

3. Eliminate early retiree health payment - $2,707

4. Eliminate one time true up Health costs $ 1,091

Books, Supplies, Services, Equipment and Other Outgo

Decrease expenditures for all carry over funds (Lottery)
Decrease expenditure for Admin equipment

Decrease MCOE, Bolinas contracts for CBO, Principal ($ 93,213)
Increase Utilities 3%

Restricted Revenue

Decrease Garden Grant Donation $ 1,000
Increase Parcel Tax by 3% $ 5,700
Increase Special Education Contribution $ 20,000 c/o Parcel Tax

Restricted Expenditures
Salaries and benefits:

Increase certificated salaries for step and column 4%
Decrease certificated for long term substitute position
Increase classified salaries for step and column 3%

Increase Health and Welfare benefits for all salary increases including:
1. 7% projected increase for health benefits
2. STRS increase 1.85% / PERS increase 2.57%

Books, Supplies, Services, Equipment and Other Outgo

Decrease expenditures for all carry over funds (Lottery, Arts, Garden)
Decrease staff development Educator Effectiveness Grant $5,866
Decrease carryover | ASB funds (field trips) $3,339
Increase Utilities 3%

Increase excess cost to MCOE by 5%



2018-19

Unrestricted: Revenue

Increase Property tax 2%

Budget State and Federal funds flat

Increase unrestricted contribution to special education 20%

Unrestricted Expenditures
Increase certificated salaries for step and column 4%

Increase classified salaries for step and column 3%

Increase Health and Welfare benefits for increase to salaries
1. Increase STRS 1.85%, PERS 2.7%

2. Increase health costs 7%

Increase utilities 3%

Restricted Revenue

Budget State and Federal funds flat
Increase Parcel Tax 3%

Restricted Expenditures
Increase certificated salaries for step and column 4%

Increase classified salaries for step and column 3%

Increase Health and Welfare benefits for increase to salaries
1. Increase STRS 1.85%, PERS 2.7%

2. Increase health costs 7%

Increase excess cost to MCOE by 5%

Eliminate Special Ed transportation (1 student) S 9,000



NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2017-18 FIRST INTERIM REPORT

GENERAL FUND 01



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim

General Fund

21 65409 D000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
B | '
| | Board Approved ' | Projected Year ‘ Difference ‘ % Diff
Object ‘ Original Budget | Operating Budget  Actuals To Date | Totals (ColB&D) @ (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) | (F)
|
A. REVENUES | | |
! | |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | ?qg.gzs.ool ~ 700,926.00 ) 13@00i 691 !2081Q97L7 (9__,@.90)‘ -1.4%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-82909 18,325.00 _18,325.00 | ~ 0.00 ~21,104.00 2,779.00 _15.2%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 L 44,140.00 - 44,140.00 i N 685.45 ‘ _ 44.210.00 | ~___70.00 ‘ - 0.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 271,604.00 |  271,604.00 | 5420486 27995400 8,350.00 3.1%
! | | ‘
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,034,995.00 1,034,995.00 1 68,415.31 | 1,036,476.00
B. EXPENDITURES I | ‘ | |
|
1) Certificated Salaries 10001999 | 288,346.00 | | 288,346.00 6201538 | 309,946.oo+ . (2_1_,@9_99)‘ -7.5%
2) Classified Salaries 20002999  165,162.00 \ ) 165,162.00 r 4777190 169,659.00 | (4,497.00)  -2.7%)|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | 152,366.00 152,366.00 30,77461 160,104.00 | gmg.oo;! -5.1%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 29,107.00 l,ff,, 29,107.00 9.945.37| 34,743.00  (5636.00)  -19.4%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 @ 325,638.00 ~ 325,638.00 [ ~ 38,072.04 — 338,076.00 ‘ __(12,4_38.00)‘ . -3.8%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | 000 B @Q| 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
E — I |
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 |7 ! ! i
Costs) 7400-7499 121,229,.00 B 121,229.9_9_‘____ 000! _121,22000 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
|
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ ) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ! 1,081,848.00 | 1,081,848.00 | 188,582.30 1,133,757.00 | |
| | : I T
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES | | |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ‘ | ( 1
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) | (46,853.00) (46,853.00) (120,166.99)| (97,281.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | | | | | |
1) Interfund Transfers | ‘ ! ‘ |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 000  0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7620 0.00 | 000 0.00 000, 000 00%
2) Other Sources/Uses i i | |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 \ 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 ( 0.00 | 0.00 000 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00|  0.0%|
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | |
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
: ‘ | T -
‘ Board Approved | Projected Year Difference | % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date | Totals . (ColB&D) (EIB)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) | | (D) | (E) (F)
i :
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND |
BALANCE (C + D4) B (46,853.00); (46,853.00) (120,166.99) (97,281 .oo)i |
| I |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | |
| | | |
1) Beginning Fund Balance ! | | | |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 3078707 390,787.07 | 43284181 4205474 10.8%
‘ i i
b) Audit Adjustments ores oo ~0.00 { o Oﬂ - 000 | ~ 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) |_ 390,787.07 | ~390,787.07 ‘ 43284181 Chet -
d) Other Restatements 9795 000 000 | 000 000  0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) ) @,ﬁj&?.u?_L_ _390,787.07 ‘ 432,841.81 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) I 343,934.07 |  343934.07 | [_» ) agigsg_aj;
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable ! i
Revolving Cash 71 | 100000 100000, L 1__.000.00_‘
Stores o712 | 0.00 | 0.00 | L 000
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 000,  0.00 | 0.00
All Others 9719 | o.(_]z_ o000/ % 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 l _ 46,959.86 | ) _46...959-864 | 3628803
¢) Committed | ' ‘ |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | 000/ 000 ‘ ) 000
Other Commitments o760 | 000 000 L 000
d) Assigned | ‘ | |
* Other Assignments 9780 | B 151021?@5r 18314268 | 180,219.00
Board Reserve Economic Uncertainty 0000 9780 1135,219.00 i ‘
| |
Board Reserve Special Education 0000 9780 4500000 | - | |
0000 9780 | N g |_ ]
Board Reserve Economic Uncertainty 0000 9780 L |135,219.00
Board Reserve Special Education 0000 o780 | ~ l4so0000 | b :
0060 o780 | - 1 o L |
Board Reserve Econemic Uncertainty 0000 9780 ‘ - ﬂl*' B i 1135,219.00
Board Reserve Special Education 0000 9780 | o | 45,000.00
| — ; —
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ! ‘ ! | ‘
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ~ 66,000.00 i 66,000.00 \ o _ 66,000.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 49,755.21 46,831.53 | ‘ 52,053.78
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Page 2 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM

File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
I | ) :
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference l % Diff
Object Original Budget ‘ Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (EIB)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) | (C) | (D) (E) \ (Fy
LCFF SOURCES | ' ’ |
Principal Apportionment { ‘ ‘ | |
State Aid - Current Year 8011 | 3956900 39,58000 11,08400 3958900 | 000  0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 8,762.00| 8,762.00 | 2,441.9& N 8,762.00 000  0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 | ~ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions | . |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 ! 3,278.00 | _3,278.00 000 312200 _ (156.00)  -4.8%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0,00 | 000 0.00 . 0.0%
= _CENR L L2, - b J ==L S5 S
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 — ~ 0.00 ‘ o 7(}#070,!77 000 0.00 000,  0.0%|
County & District Taxes i | | l |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 646,520.00 | 64652000 | 000 63725800 (9,262.00) -1.4%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 1229200 1229200 | 000 | 1199200 ‘ _ (30000)  -24%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 l B 485.00 48500 000, 485.0p_i______ . 000|  00%
| |
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 | 0.00 | 000, 000 0.00  0.0%
‘ !
Education Revenue Augmentation | r
Fund (ERAF) 8045 | ODD_L 0.00 0.00 i 000 ~0.00 0.0%)
Community Redevelopment Funds ' | | | !
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 B 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 000  0.0%
} i i
Penalties and Interest from | ‘ ‘ ‘
Delinquent Taxes 8048 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 000,  00%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) | | ! | | |
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 000 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 000 | 0.00 000 000 ‘ . 00%
Less: Non-LCFF | | | i
(50%) Adjustment 8089 | 000 0.00 - o.ou__l 000 000 | 0.0%.
Subtotal, LCFF Sources - ] 710!_926.0i 710,926.00 13,525.00 ~ 701,208.00 ‘ - (9,718.99)‘ -1.4%
. | |
LCFF Transfers | i . | |
Unrestricted LCFF { ‘ ‘ | [
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 (10,000.00) (10,000.00) 0.00 (10,000.00), 0.00 ~ 0.0%
All Other LCFF - | | ‘
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 L 000 0.00 0.00 000 000,  00%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 o O.D_D_l__ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | ) 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘__ 000 oo
20| : o
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 L ) 000! B ~0.00 I ~0.00 ‘ 000, 000 = 00%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES - ‘ ?00!926@Jr ~700,926.00 ‘ 13,525.00 | ) 691,208.00 | (9.718.00)| -1.4%
I
FEDERAL REVENUE | | | ‘
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 - 000 | 000 00%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 197.00 197.00 0.00 | 197.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discreticnary Grants sie2 | 2,313.00 | 12,313.00 ! 0.00 | 231300 000 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 o 0.00 ) 0.00 o000 10.00 0.0 0.0%:
| |
Donated Food Commodities 8221 ‘ S 000 | 0.00 0.00 | ) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%)|
Forest Reserve Funds 860 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
1 |
Flood Control Funds 8270 e 000, 000 _ 0.00 000 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 000 0.00 | ~o00| 000,  0.0%
| | |
FEMA 8281 | 000 000 0.00 0.00 000! 00%
o T |
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.0%
| = ; ! A SRS
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 N 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 000  00%
| 1
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8200 | 0.00 w' 000 0.00 o000l 00%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent ‘ i |
Programs 3025 8200 000 0.00 0.00 . 0.0 000,  0.0%
LTﬂ_Ie II, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 | 000 000 _u,ool 1,530.00 | 1,530.00  New|
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 3 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| | Board Approved | Projected Year | Difference % Diffj
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals | (ColB&D) | (EB)
Description Resource Codes  Codes (A) () (©) D) (E) | |
\ | .
Title lll, Part A, Immigrant Education ‘ ‘ |
Program 4201 8290 = 6500 8500 . Goo 8500, 0.07077}7 _ 0.0%
Title lll, Part A, English Learner l 1 | ‘
Program 4203 8290 _93_9.007|7 939.00| 000 939.00 | 000, 0.0%
Title V/, Part B, Public Charter Schools \ _ |
Grant Program (PCSGP) (NCLB) 4610 8290 - 000 __ 000 coo 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3012-3020, 3030- i |
3199, 4036-4126, | |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510 8200 000, 000 | 000 o000 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 | . 000, 000 ) _o_._qg_%__ 000 ‘ g_ng,____ 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 ) 14,811.00 ‘ 14,811.00 ‘ 0.00 16,060.00 | 1,249.00  B.4%)
| TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE S o ) 1832600, 1832600 000 2110400 277900 15.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE | | | '
1
Other State Apportionments ‘ i

ROC/P Entitlernent | | ‘ |

Prior Years 6360 8319 000 0.00 |_ 000 0.00 | . 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan | ‘ | ‘ ‘ ‘

Current Year 6500 8311 000 0.00 ‘ 7 000 000 000 0.0%

Prior Years ' 6500 819 | 000 | B 000 o000, 000, 000  0.0%)
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 831 ’_ _____ 0.00 ' ~ 0.00 | ) 0.00 l_ ) 0.0077' 000  0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 000 ‘ g s e A0 r o ) Q‘%f ) 000 000  0.0%)|
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 i—— 0.00 000 0.00 | 000 ‘ 000 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 ~1,387.00 | 1,387.00 | 0.00 | 138700, 0.00 | 0.0%

31N : . I b SO
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 ( 8,200.00 | 8,200.00 615.45 8,200.00 l 0.00 0.0%
| ) T I I
Tax Relief Subventions | ‘ ‘ ‘
Restricted Levies - Other | i
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 | 000 000 0.00| 0.00 000  0.0%
| : | |
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 | 0.00 | ~_0.00 000! 0.00 ! _0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 ‘ ~ 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ ~ 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 \ - 0.0%
1 \
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8500 000 | - 0.00 000 0.097‘77 000  00%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8500 | ) 0.00 000 | 0.00 | 000, 0.00 | 0.0%
. | ] |
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant l ‘ I !—

Program 6387 8500 | 000 000 000 ‘ - 000 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690 8590 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 | Y 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 Q.DDT 0.00 | - o,oo_!__ - 0.00 L 0.00 | 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 o.ooﬁiﬁf . 0.00 | 000 000 000  0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 | - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 \ - 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Common Core State Standards | ‘ | | .

Implementation 7405 8590 ‘ o 0.00, ~_0.00 ‘ 0.00 000 ‘77 000  0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8500 | 34,553.00 | 34,553.00 | 7000 3452300 7000  02%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE - I_ 4414000 | 4414000 | __sg#s;us_‘_ 44,210.00 ~ 70.00 | 0.2%)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 4 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim

General Fund

21 65409 0000000
Farm 011

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
|
| | Board Approved | | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget ' Actuals To Date Totals Col B & D (E/B
| get |
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) | (E) | (F)
T |
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE \ } '
Other Local Revenue i - ! | ‘
County and District Taxes | |
Other Restricted Levies ‘ |
Secured Roll 8615 | 000 \ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 | 000 0.00 | 0,00 | 000 000  0.0%
I | | |
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 N 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 | 000  00%
|
Supplemental Taxes 8618 000 L o.@f‘, , 0.00 o000, 000,  0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes | ; . f |
Parcel Taxes 8621 | 190,000.00 | _190,000.00 | 000 190,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 000 000 000 0.00 - 0.00 ‘7 0.0%|
Community Redevelopment Funds \ | |
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 | 000 0.00 _0.00 o000 0.007|7 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF ! | | |
Taxes 8629 000 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%
: \
Sales {
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 - - 0.00 ~0.00 ‘ 0.00 - Jmi ) 000,  00%
Sale of Publications 8632 l___ 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| | [ T
Food Service Sales 8634 - 0.00 000 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 [ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 ‘  00%
Leases and Rentals 8650 | 15000 | 150.00 | 0.00 150.00 000 ! 0.0%|
f !
Interest 8660 900.00 900.00 | 887.86 | 900.00 0.00  0.0%]
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 ‘ 0.00 ‘ - 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 ‘ ~ 0.0%
Fees and Contracts | ‘
Adult Education Fees 8671 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000|  00%
e Ll i I
Non-Resident Students 8672 | - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 o ~_0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 ‘ _0.00 J‘ _ 0.0%
| i ‘ ‘
Interagency Services 8677 } ) 12,000.00 | 12,000.00 | 000 12,000.00 0.00 0.0%
} | . ==
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | E?_,Q(_JJ__ 0.0%,
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 L 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 ~ 0.0%)
Other Local Revenue |
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 | 000 000 000 0.0%)
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 | 0.00 \ 0.00 0.00 | ~ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%,
| | i —
All Other Local Revenue 8699 . 45853.00 45,853.00 ‘ 53,317.00 54,203.00  8350.00 18.2%
Tuition 8710 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%)
| ' | —
All Cther Transfers In 8781-8783 i_“" 2,337.00 | 2,337.00 0.00 | 2337.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments ! ‘ | !
Special Education SELPA Transfers | |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 » 000 l,,i ) 000 0.0 ‘ 000 ‘ 000  00%
From County Offices 6500 8792 | ~20364.00 ~20,364.00 Ji 000 20,364.00 000 0.0%]
From JPAs 6500 8793 000 B 0.00 B 0.00 | 0.00 | @QJV 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers ? |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
= i | - 1 . B
From County Offices 6360 8792 |_ 0.00 | 000" 000 UQO‘_ 000 0.0%,
From JPAs 6360 8793 o.oo| 0.00 | 0.00 | o.oq_l_ o.ool . 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments i ! |
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 | iﬂ_{}‘ 0.00 | 0.00 1 o 0.00 ~0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 000, 0,00 000 00%
From JPAs All Other 8793 000 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 | N _ 0.00 o 0.00 fisses 0.00 o 0@¥ QOﬂ 0.0%
_TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE o - ' ~271,604.00 |  271,604.00 | 5420485 27995400 835000  3.1%
. i
TOTAL, REVENUES o o 1,034,995.00 | 1,034,995.00 6841531 | 103647600 1481.00 0.1%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 5 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000
Form 011

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object l Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date ! Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
|
CERTIFICATED SALARIES \ | i
| 1
| \ | |
| ! |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 | 223,144.00  223,144.00 | 44,228.89_;_ 244,744.00 - (21600.00)  -9.7%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 ~0.00| oo 07.70707' ) 000 0.00 ‘ . 00%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 ‘_____ _ 65,202.00 S 65,202.00 17,786.58 | 65,202.00 000,  0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 | 000! 000, 0.00 000 [ 0.00 | _0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES - o L 288,346.00 | o ZBB,%QQJLW ) 62,015.38 | ~ 309,946.00 (21,600.00)  -75%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ‘ i
|
|
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 |_ 64,681.00 6468100 1273138 67,040.00 | (2@&@)! -3.6%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 ‘  32,033.00 | 3203300 10,890@47 32,672.00 (639.00)  -2.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 ‘_ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0 ‘ ~ 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 |_ ) 67,248.00 ‘_ 67,248.00 22,522 .68 ‘ 67,769.00 (521.00)  -0.8%
Other Classified Salaries 2000 1,200.00 1 ,200.007! 1,627.46 2,178.00 | (97_&_!.00),[7”-81.5%
| TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES - \ 165,162.00 | 165,162.00 47,771.90 | 169,659.00 ‘ N (4,497.00)  -2.7%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | ‘
i , | i
STRS 3101-3102 74,756.00 | 74,756.00 | 9,866.65 | 76,450,00_!_ {1,694.00)| _ -23%
PERS 3201-3202 | 16,424.00 16,424.00 | 5,189.39 | 15,569.00 855.00 5.2%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 | 16.437.00‘ 16,437.00 ‘ 4,159.11 | 15,386.00 105100 64%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 31,107.00 | 31,107.00 | _ 6,152.19 36.72200 (5,615.00)  -18.1%
Unemployment Insurance 35013502 | 24?.00| 247.00 | 54.84 | 264.00 | - (17.0_0)!__ -6.9%|
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 13.395.00 a 13,395.00 \ 314536 1350500 (11000)  -0.8%)
i | et
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 \ 0.00 0.00 2,207.07 ‘ 2,208.00 | _ (2,208.00)  New
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 - 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000| 0.0%
e : 22 | U LAY L)
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
— __HeNN ‘ 17 . Ll ISR ETRRRS, 1) e L B ki
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 152,366.00 152,366.00 3077461 i 160,104.00 ‘ (7,738.00) -5.1%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | | ‘
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 | 12,392.00 | 12,392.00 2,279.81 | 5,662.00 | 6,730.00 I 54.3%
I I
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 | 1,500.00 1,500.00 ‘ ) 1,295.00 - 3,066.00 (1,566.00)  -104.4%
Materials and Supplies 4300 12,023,00| 12,023.00 | 4,144.02 | 21,003.00 __(_9,070.00)‘ -75.4%
Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 | 3,192.00 3,192.00 2,229.54 | 4,922.00 | (1,730.00),  -54.2%
: i 2L I :
Food 4700 000 0.00 ‘ 0.00 . 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%,
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES : 29,107.00 | 29,107.00 | 9,948.37 | 34,743.00 ; _____(5,535.00)‘ -19.4%
| [
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES i | ‘
Subagreements for Services 5100 — 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
' |
Travel and Conferences 5200 725600 725600 95.23 | 11,036.00 (3.780.00)  -52.1%
[ | - :
Dues and Memberships 5300 | 150.00 150.00 | 180.00 ‘ 350.00 ‘ B (290.00)47—133.3%_
Insurance 5400-5450 . 5,192.0@177 579200 5,783.00 | 5792.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 ‘ 36,793.00 ~ 36,793.00 | 7,913.86 | ~ 37,293.00 | ____(_500.09;! _ -1.4%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 | __11,153.00 | _ 11,153.00 | L 74,069.54%__ 10,053.00 | ~1,100.00 9.9%|
| | I
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 000 0.00 | _0.00 i 000  00%
Professional/Consulting Services and | ' l
Operating Expenditures 5800 255,694.00 255,694.00 | 17,855.50 | 264,7{52.00i (9,058,00)  -3.5%|
Communications 5900 8,800.00 | 8,800.00 217491 8,800.00 000 0.0%)
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER | 1 | i
OPERATING EXPENDITURES B 325,638.00 | 325,638.00 38,072.04 338,076.00 _ (12,438.00)  -38%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 6 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:59 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

‘ Board Approved i Projected Year Difference | % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals | (ColB&D) (E/B)
pi
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) ‘ (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY | i | | |
I | |
| | ‘
Land 6100 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 | 000 q._u_o_‘________ 000 o000 000  00%
|
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 Ii,, 000 - 000, 000 oo, 000  00%
Books and Media for New School Libraries | | | | \ ‘
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 000, 000 . 000 000 000  0.0%
f | | | 0,
Equipment 6400 ~ 0.00 | - o.qow‘ 000 i 0.00 ‘ 000 T 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 | 000 oo, 000  000] 000/ 0.0%)
| TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY N - N 000, 0.00 | 000 { 0.00 000  00%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) ‘ ' ‘ ‘
Tuition | ‘ ‘ \ ‘ |
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict | | | |
Attendance Agreements 7110 - 0.00 | B 0.00 | 0.00 i 000 0.00 _ 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 ‘_ 0.00 000 0.00 ! ) 0.00 i_ - o.ooi . 00%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments ‘
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 | 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 \ o 0,00 000 0.0%|
Payments to County Offices 7142 113,111.00 | 113,111.00 | 000 113,111.00 | o 0.00 ‘ 0.0%)|
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00  0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues | | ‘ ‘ ‘
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 | . 000 000 __(l@_‘r__ 000 000  00%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 | - 000 0.00 B 000 000 - - 0.0%
To JPAs 7215 | 0.00 0.0 o 0.00 | 000 l 000 0.0%)|
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments | | :
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 ‘ 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | i 0.00 | 0.0%
- . . | s L. | =
To County Offices 6500 7222 000/ 000, ooo| 0.00 000 0.0%
| I ' | ) |
To JPAs 6500 7223 ) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments | !
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 221 ) 000 0.0 ‘ 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
! I
To County Offices 6360 i N 0.00 | 0.0 0.00 | g._o_o_‘ 0.00 0.0%
| {
To JPAs 6360 7223 ‘ 000 IJ_AQOJ»___ o 000 00O 000 H 0.0%|
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 72217223 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  00%
[
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 ‘ . 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0 | 0.00 | 0.0%
. 1 o5 UL S
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 ‘7 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ ) 0.00 ?"* 0.00 0.0%,
Debt Service ‘ T
Debt Service - Interest 7438 3,225.00 | 3,225.00 000 _3,225.00 0.00 0.0%|
T e [ t
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 | 489300 4,893.00 | 0.00 | 4,893.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
| ; A W, L !
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) - 121,229.00 I 121,229.00 000  121,229.00 N 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ‘ | |
| | |
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 ‘7 0.00 | 000 oo0| 000 .|
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 I 0.0 | ) o0 0.99__[___ o 0.007[7 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS B | R O‘QQW_ 000 0_-90_1___ 00O 000  00%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES \ ~1,081,848.00 1,081,848.00 | 188,582.30 |  1,133,757.00 | (51,909.00)  -4.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 7 Printed. 12/1/2017 1:59 PM



2017-18 First interim

General Fund 21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
e T | T T T
| Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | {C) | (D) (E) | {F)
\ \
INTERFUND TRANSFERS l
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | | ‘ ‘
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 ‘,, ~ 000 | B 0.00 000 oo0 000  00%
From: Bond Interest and * ‘ | |
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00| 0.00 | 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 | - 000, O.qo'i' - o0 000 000 0.0%)
|
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN — - o 000 0.00 0.00 | ,,,Q-DU,‘ 000 00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT { ‘ | |
|
| f
To: Child Development Fund 7611 | . Dboo, 0.00 | ~ 0.00 ‘ ) Q_._Q_!_ 000 ‘ ~ 0.0%
I |
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 000! 0.00 o 0.00 000 000,  0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ ‘ ‘ ‘ | ‘ ‘
County School Facilities Fund 7613 000 ~ 0.00/ 0.00 ' _ 000 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 \ 000 Lﬂ* 0 mJJr 0.0%
| 1
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | B 0.00 0.00  0.0%
L | { ;
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ‘ 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
RELND ! | e ‘ O.U0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES | |
SOURCES | i i ‘ | |
| | | |
State Apportionments | |
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 000, 00%
Proceeds ; ‘
Proceeds from Sale/Lease- | | |
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
- 2 | A
Other Sources ‘ | | |
Transfers from Funds of ! ‘ i
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8065 | .00 | 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
Long-Term Debt Proceeds I ! | |
Proceeds from Certificates | | | |
of Participation 8971 ) 0.00 | 0.00 C000| 0.00 | ~ oo0|  oo%
| ‘ = I
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 \ - ] 0.00 ~ 0.00 } B 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 ‘__ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 B 0.00 ‘ 000 000,  0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 | _0.00 0.00 | o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, SOURCES | _ 0.00 ‘ 000 0.00 ‘ , 0.0 | 000,  0.0%
| |
| | |
USES ‘ | i
Transfers of Funds from | "
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 | ) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| ' |
All Other Financing Uses 7699 _ 000 | 000 ) 0.00 ! . 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 ! o000l 0.00 000 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | ‘ | \ |
1
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 [_ ) o.oq‘ 0.00 [ _ 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8980 0.00 { 000, 0.00 ‘ 0.904| |
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS o 0.00 | O.OOJV 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
1 |
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | i i !
@-btc-d+e) | 0.00 0.00] 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 8 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:59 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

First Interim
General Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

21 65409 0000000
Form 011

2017-18
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
5810 Other Restricted Federal 590.09
6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 1,349.62
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 0.02
6512 Special Ed: Mental Health Services 949.00
9010 Other Restricted Local 33,399.30
Total, Restricted Balance 36,288.03

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 12/1/2017 1:59 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
} Board Approved Projected Year Difference ! % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget ‘ Actuals To Date Totals | {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES l | |
| | | | |
| |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 = 700,926.00 700,926.00 13,525.00 691,208.00 (9,7_'18.00)| -1.4%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 ﬂp_J 0.00 !7 ~_0.00 4_ 000, 000  0.0%
| |
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 |_ 7,856.00 7,856.00 357.30 7,926.00 !____ 7000  0.9%
i T
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 16,33@_]_ 16,387.00 | 337486  16887.00 500.00 | 3.1%
| [
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 725,169.00 725,169.00 17,257.16 716,021.00 ‘
|
B. EXPENDITURES _ ‘ 1 |
| | | | |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 ~197,370.00 197,370.00 | 43,820.18 | 197,370.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
| |
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 }7 113,350.00 | 113,350.00 ' 3881025 117,619.00 ' - (4,269.DU)J_ -3.8%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 85,649.00 ‘ aﬁ_._s49nu_l_ 23,437.26 L 8933200  (3683.00) - -4.3%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 |_ 23,086.00 23,086.00 7,656.73 22,542.00 544.00 2.4%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5099 ~ 204,695.00 | . __204,695.00_! ~ 24,413.54 ‘ 204,514__:_[_)9_L__ 18100  0.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 [7 000 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 000,  00%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 ‘ ‘ |
Costs) 74007499 | 811800 8,118.00 0.00 811800 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 u.oo_‘ 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 632,268.00 632,268.00 | 138,137.96 | 639,495.00 \
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES i ‘
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER I ‘ |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) | 92,901.00 | 92,901.00 (120,880.80) 76,526.00 |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ‘ | | | ‘ |
1) Interfund Transfers ‘ ' ! ! ‘
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 ‘7” . 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 000  00%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0,00 ‘ 000  00%
2) Other Sources/Uses | ‘ | |
a) Sources 8930-8979 = 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000!  00%
— T
b} Uses 7630-7699 } B ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (137,378.00) (137,3?8.00)1 0.00 (145,128,00) (7,750 00)! 5.6%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES . i (137,378.00) (137,378.00), 0.00 (145,128.00)
LS
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Page 1 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017)



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved | Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/IB)
Description Resource Codes  Codes | (A) | (B) | (€) (D) (E) (F)
| | I
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND !
BALANCE (C + D4) | (44,477.00), (44,477.00), (120,880.80) (68,602.00) i
|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ! ‘
| |
1) Beginning Fund Balance | ;
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited o791 | 34145236 | 34145236 ‘ 36787478 2642242 T.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.0 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 341,452.36 | 34145236 367,874.78 | ilam®
d) Other Restatements 9798 | 00000 0.00 ‘ ) QQQJ 0.00 000,  0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) ‘ 34145236 34145236 367,874.78 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E +F1e) . ____296.975.36i77 7772&5.9?5.&' 299,272.78
|
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711  1,00000 1,000.00 ‘ 1,000.00
Stores 9712 | B o 000, 0.00 0.00
|
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 ] 000| 000 - 0.00
All Others 9719 o000 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 000 0.00 0,00
c) Committed ‘ ‘
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | 000 0.00 | 000
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned | |
Other Assignments 9780 ‘ 180,219.00 183,142.68 | ‘7 ~180,219.00
Board Reserve Economic Uncertainty 0000 9780 | 135219.00 | P
Board Reserve Special Education 0000 9780 !45,000.00 ]
0000 o780 1, S -
Board Reserve Economic Uncertainty 0000 o0 | 13521900 | -
Board Reserve Special Education 0000 9780 o ~|45,000.00 I ]
0000 9780 ‘ - I | e
Board Reserve Economic Uncertainty 0000 9780 135,219.00 ]
Board Reserve Special Education 0000 9780 | o 45,000.00 ]
— asns
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | ! |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 66,000.00 | 66,000.00 ~ 66,000.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 | 49,756.36 | 46,832.68 | 52,053.78
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 2 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes  Codes (A) (B) | () ! (D) | (E) )
[ \
LCFF SOURCES i i |
Principal Apportionment ‘ l ‘ i |
State Aid - Current Year 8011 | 39,589.00 3958000  11,084.00 39,589.00 | 000 0.0%|
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 | 876200 _8!762.0117 244100 _8,762.00 000 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ o000 00%
Tax Relief Subventions | ‘ |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 3,278.00 3,278.00 | 0.00 ‘ 3,122.00 (156.00;| . -48%
| | [
Timber Yield Tax 8022 | 000 ! ~_ 0oo 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 - 0.00 0.00 L S O.QU,i ) 0.00 ~0.00 } 0.0%|
County & District Taxes ‘ | ‘ i
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 64652000 64652000 000, 63725800  (9,26200)  -14%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 } ~12,292.00 } 12,292.00 0.00 ‘ . 11,892.00 | (300.00),  -2.4%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 48500 485.00 | 0.00 48500 | 000 0.0%
| I
Supplemental Taxes 8044 ‘ 0.00 | ) 0.00 0.00 ! ) 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation | ‘ 3
Fund (ERAF) 8045 | 000 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds | ‘ . |
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| | |
Penalties and Interest from ‘ |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) I \ | |
Royalties and Bonuses 8ol | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0.0%|
=== : I
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 | o.oo,| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF | ‘ ‘ ! ‘
(50%) Adjustment sogg | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000  00%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources ) 710,926 00 i 710,826.00 | 13,525.00 | 701,208.00 (9,718.00) -1.4%
. | =
LCFF Transfers | | ‘ |
Unrestricted LCFF . } |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 .~ (10,00000) (10,000.00) 0.00 (10,000 00) 000 0.0%
Al Other LCFF 1 | ‘ |
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| - | B
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 ) 0.00 B 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 000  0.0%
|
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 E7 0.00 ~ 0.00 ‘ 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
‘TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES | 700926.00 | 700,926.00 | 13,525.00 ‘ 691,208.00 ~ (9,718.00) -1.4%
FEDERAL REVENUE | |
|
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 i— i 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 ‘
Special Education Discretionary Grants s182 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 f— 000 0.00 ‘ 0.00 l B 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 ! 0.00 ‘ o
|
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 000 000 000  0.0%|
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 000 000 0.00° 0.00 0.0%)|
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 000 0.0 - 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 ii 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000  00%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 '_ 0.00 ’ 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ . Gﬂ|
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 | |
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent | i |
Programs 3025 8290 | |
| Title II, Part A, Educator Quality B 4035 8200 B L. ST | 1 .
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 3 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
i Board Approved | Projected Year Difference ‘ % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date | Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes ) B ...l B) ‘ ) _(C (D) i S . (N
|
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Education | ‘ | i
Program 4201 8290 i ‘ i |
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner | |
Program 4203 8290 | |
Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools ' | !
Grant Program (PCSGP) (NCLB) 4610 8290 ‘ | |
3012-3020, 3030- | ‘ ‘ |
3199, 4036-4126, | | | |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510 8200 | \ ‘
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 | NCRCENCERR e B i | -
| |
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 i 0.00 | 0.00 | ) 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
| | | I
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE . o B 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 000 00%
OTHER STATE REVENUE | \
i | |
Other State Apportionments ‘ ‘ |
ROCP Entitlement ‘ '
Prior Years 6360 8319 |
| !
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 i
Prior Years 8500 satlg | e SR LN e 3 | _______ e 1
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 !7 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 i ) - o0 0.00 0.0%)
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other I o000| 0.00 ‘ 0,00 | 000 0,00 ‘ 0.0%
)| __Loo, . AL LLALEAlS i
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 [ ,,,,,, 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 |
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 1,387.00 i 1,387.00 , 000 ‘ 1,387.00 | 0.00 |> 0.0%|
[ 1 | T
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 | 6,344.00 6,344.00 | 287.30 l 6,344.00 000  0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions ] | ‘ f
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
I
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 ‘ s 000 000 0.00 ‘ 0.00 L
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 000 ~__0.00 0.00 L,f 0.00 o 0.00 | 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 ‘ :
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant ‘ I |
Program 6387 8590 |
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690 8590 ‘ |
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8580 | ‘
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 ‘ |
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 ‘
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 ‘ |
Common Core State Standards i |
Implementation 7405 8590 IF** ) | I N ‘ nimi le o
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 _ 125.00 | 125.00 ! 70.00 | 195,00 1 ~ 70.00 56.0%
! [ |
| TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 7,856.00 | 7,856.00 35730 792600 7000 09%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 4 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved } Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object ‘ Original Budget = Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals | (Col B & D) (E/IB)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | {C) | (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ‘ | ‘ | |
Other Local Revenue | ‘
County and District Taxes | ‘
Other Restricted Levies { i ‘
Secured Roll 8615 ‘ - 000 0.00 ‘ 000| 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 ‘ 000 l Ly 0.00 000 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 o.qcﬂr ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | s 0
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes | | .
Parcel Taxes 8621 000 I 0.00 | ~ 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 ‘ 000! B 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds | ‘ ‘
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Penailties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF ‘ | ‘
Taxes 8629 | ”0.00_| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 b
T |
Sales ‘ | i ’
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 } - q.op,[ 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 | 000; 0.00 | ~0.00 | QOQ| 000 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8638 | 10.00 o:po__| 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 000 00%
Leases and Rentals 8650 150.00 ‘ 150.00 ‘ 0.00 150.00 | 0.00 \ 0.0%
interest 8660 | 90000 900.00 | 887.86 ‘ 900.00 000 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | ”U.OQ__H 0.0%
Fees and Contracts | ‘ | | |
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 L ) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 L 000 000 N 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 U.OO|____ 000 | o 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 | o 12,000.00 12,000.00 | G.OO_' 12,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
_‘ L&y | f . I £
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other Fees and Conlracts 8689 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ g}g,‘ 0.0%)
| | ‘ ‘ ‘ Bls.
Other Local Revenue ! ‘ ‘ ‘
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| H
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 ) oo, 000 ) 0.00 | 0.00 | |
All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,000.00 ! 1,000.00 2,487.00 1,500.00 | 500.00 50.0%
I T | I
Tuition 8710 | 0.00 o.oof|7 000 0.00 000 0.0%
I |
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 I 2337.00 2,337.00 0.00 2,337.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers Of Apportionments i ‘ | i
Special Education SELPA Transfers ‘ | | ;
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 | \ ‘
From County Offices 6500 s792 | | |
From JPAs 6500 8793 | ‘
ROC/P Transfers ‘ |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 ! | ‘
From County Offices 6360 5792 | ‘ ‘
From JPAs 6360 8793 ! ‘ | i
. S . S 4 wns ‘
Other Transfers of Apportionments | ! ‘ | |
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | ~0.0%
From County Offices Al Other 8792 | 0.00 | 000/ 0.00 0.00 _o.oq| 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 ) 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 ‘ ___0oo| 0.00 ‘ 0.00 _000; ~D.oo ‘ ~ 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - B i ~ 16,387.00 ‘ 16,387.00 3,374.86 | 16,887.00 | 50000  31%
| [ |
TOTAL, REVENUES - - B 725,169.00 | 725,169.00 17,25716  716,021.00 (9,148.00)  -1.3%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 5 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| 1 Board Approved ! ! Projected Year Difference ‘ % Diff
Object | Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date | Totals (CoilB&D) @ (EIB)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) | (B) | (C) (D) i (E) (F)
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 ~132,168.00 !7_, 132,168.00 l 26,033.60 ‘ ~ 132,168.00 | 000  00%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 i 000 0.00 ‘ S 0.00_1 - ~0.00 ~0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 ) _6§._202.9£ ) 65,202.00 ‘ _ 17,786.58 | 65,202.00 | 000 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 | S 0.00 pggi 0.00 | 000 000 0.0%)
| TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES o o . ____1_97.37@0! 197,370.00 ! 43,820.18 ~197,370.00 ‘ 000!  00%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ! |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 | 12,869.00 12,869.00 376973 | ~ 15,000.00 |  (2131.00) -166%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 | 32,033.00 | 32,033.00 ‘ 10,890.38 | 32,672.00 (639.00) -2.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 ‘ S 0:@7'” 0.00 000 0.00 \ 0.00 | 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 Lf,,, 6724800 | 67‘248.00‘ ) 224522.68‘ - _6_?5_’,_]’@__.(_)9! _ (521.00)  -D.8%,
Other Classified Salaries 2900 ‘_ 120000, _Lz_mp__r ) 1,627.46 2,178.00 ‘ - (978.00)!  -B1.5%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES S 113,350.00 | 38,810.25 117,619.00 | (4,269.00)  -3.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ‘ ‘ ‘
STRS 3101-3102 i 7739,830.94____ 30,8,370.007} 6,829.05 30,298.00 ‘ 532.00 1.7%
PERS 3201-3202 ;___15,390&] 15,390.00 I 5,189.39 15,569.00 | (179._(_20}! -1.2%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 ‘7 1190600 11,906.00 3,386.89 1088400 | 102200  8.6%)
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 |— 18,0480 ‘ ) _1;;,_04@.99_‘_ 3,416.26 21,306.00 (3,253.0@” -18.1%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 170.00 | 170.00 #4128 170.00 ‘ 000  00%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | _9,305.00 I 9,305.00 | 236732 8897.00,  408.00  4.4%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | N u.oo! ) 0.00| 2,207.07 | 2,208.00  (2,208.00)| New,|
OPEB, Active Employees 37513752 | 0.00 000 _0.00 | o000 000 ; 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 tiw 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 o‘oo_i 000 0.0%|
_TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS = j 85,649.00 | ‘ 8564900 2343726 8933200 3, ~ (3.683.00) -4.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ! | | | |
- | | |
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 10,292.00 ‘ 10,292.00 2,279.81 | 3,562.00 ~ 6,730.00 65.4%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 ) 000 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 | - _g,_sgge.qoij 9,_958.00__!_____ 3,147.38 ‘ 14,414.00 | (¢,456.0_0)1 -44.7%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 | 2,836.00 | 2,836.00 I 2,229.54 | ~ (1,730.00),  -61.0%]
Food 4700 Lii;, o;qci 0.00 } _0.00 | 0.00 ‘ _ 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ) ] 23,086.00 | 23,086.00 ‘ 7685673 22,542.00 544.00 2.4%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES l ‘l !
Subagreements for Services 5100 } o OM_ 0.00 ~0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 3,640.00 . 3,640.00 | ) 95.23 I 3,640.00_'_ 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 l— ) 150.00 ! 159_99,;[ 18000  350.00 (200.00)]  -133.3%
Insurance 5400-5450 579200  5792.00 |  5,783.00 ‘ 579200 000 00%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 ‘ 3679300 36,793.00 | 7,913.86 37,293.00 (500.00)‘ -1.4%)
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 11,153.00 | 11,153.00 | 4,069.54 | 10,053.00 ‘ 1,100.00 | 9.9%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 n 7770.00_'__ B 0.00 | - 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 ! ... 0bpo 000 | 0.00 \ D.@% 000 | 0.0%
Profess.ionaIJ‘Consl‘Jlting Services and i | ‘ | ;
Operating Expenditures 5800 | 138,367.00 138,367.00 | ~4,197.00 138,586.00 (219.00)  -0.2%
Communications 5900 | 8,800.00 I "773,;;@0.00| 217491  8800.00 i 000 0.0%
;gég;‘gsg\gglE;;?U%L:ER N S o 204,695.00 | ~ 204,695.00 I 24,413.54 20451400 181.00 | - 0.1%)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 6 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
' Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CoilB&D) | (E/IB)
Description Resource Codes  Codes | (A) | (B) | (€) | (D} ‘ (F)
[ [
CAPITAL OUTLAY ‘ |
| | |
Land 6100 )} ~__0.00 000, 0.00 O:Qﬂ_ ~0.00 ‘ ~ 0.0%|
i | I I |
Land Improvements 6170 | 000 000 ‘ 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 | 000 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%|
i i
Books and Media for New School Libraries 1 I ‘ I
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 | ~ 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 000  00%
Equipment 6400 000 0.00 | ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 650 | 0.00 0.00 000 o.oo—]— 0.00 0.0%
| 0 A 21 AL god) . OUA
| TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY o o S 000 i - 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) ‘ ! ‘ | i
|
Tuition _
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict | ‘
Attendance Agreements 7110 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 !7 0.00 0.0%,
State Special Schools 7130 0.00! 0.00 ) ~ 0.00 000 ! - 000!  0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments ‘ I |
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 \ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%,
Payments to County Offices 7142 | _ 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.007!}7 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 . 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000, 00%
- I ; —=2 anees oo s it
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues | ! | |
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 ‘ - 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 ! 000 = 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 | . 0.00 0.00 3 000, 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ o_o__o_j\_ ) 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments : | ‘ |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 | | |
|
To County Offices 6500 7222 | :
To JPAS 8500 7223 ‘
RQC/P Transfers of Apportionments l
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 |
To County Offices 6360 7222 ‘ 1 ‘
To JPAS 6360 oo A SRS R TR ‘ e
; I |
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 ‘ . 0o0 0.00 ‘ 000 000! 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 - 0. ih 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2 i ]
Debt Service . |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 _3,225.00 !ﬁ 322500 0,00 3,225.00 | 0.00 0.0%
’ |
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 4,883.00 4,893.00 ‘ 0.00 4,893.00 B 0.00 0.0%
| 1
_TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) B 8,118.00 | 8,118.00 0.00 | 8,118.00 0.00 0.0%
|
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS | |
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 000 0.00 ‘ N 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS L 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I o . | |
\ | |
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES . - ) 632,268.00 632,268.00 | _ 138,137.96 639,495.00 ‘ _ (7.22700)  -11%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 7 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

l Board Approved ‘ Projected Year | Difference I % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget ‘ Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) ‘ (E/B)
Description Resource Codes  Codes (A) | (B) | (©) | (D) (E) (F)
| |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS | ‘
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN i | |
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 000 0.00 0.00 000, ~0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and 1 1 ‘ i
Redemption Fund 8914 000 | 0.00 0.00 . 000| 0.00”| - 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 i 0.00 | 0.00 o 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN o ! 0.00 | 000 ‘ - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00  00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ‘ | |
To: Child Development Fund e1t 000, 0.00 ‘_ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 000,  0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 L ) __ggg_‘_ o 0.00 0.00 _boo| 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ ’ ! '
County School Faciliies Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 ~0oo| 000 0.00 0.0%
i |
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 ‘1 000 l 0.00 \ 0.00 ~0.00 0.0%,
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ] - | 000 000 0.00 | . oo00| 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES ‘ |
| |
SOURCES ‘ |
| |
State Apportionments 1
Emergency Apportionments 8931 | B 0.00 0.00 0.00 \ 0.00 | 000  00%
\
Proceeds | | |
Proceeds from Sale/Lease- | | | |
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 | - 000 0o0o! 0.00 | 000 000 @ 00%
Other Sources \
\
Transfers from Funds of |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 ) 000, oo, 000 0.00 000, 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds ‘ | ‘
Proceeds from Certificates |
of Participation 8971 s o 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8g72 | o0, 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 | - 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 000 000, 0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES o | 0.00 ~000| 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.0%
[
USES ‘ ‘ i
Transfers of Funds from ‘ |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 | - 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| ! ‘
(d) TOTAL, USES . | . 000 0.00| 0.00 0.00 ‘ 000 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | | |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980  (137,378.00) (137,37800) 000 | (145,128.00)| (7.750.00), 5.6%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 I - 0.00 | 000 | - 0.00 ~0.00 000  00%
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS ) | (137.3?5.00}_ (137,378.00) 0.00 ‘ (145,128.00) (7.750.00)  56%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | i ! ‘ ‘
(a-b+c-d+e) ‘ (137,378.00) (137,378.00) 0.00 | (145,128.00) (7,750.00) 5.6%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 8 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| | Board Approved ' | Projected Year Difference ‘ % Diff W
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date | Totals (ColB&D) | (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) | (C) | (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES | | ‘ |
| | |
| | |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 } - 0.00| 0.00 | 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 18,325.00 ‘ ~18,325.00 000  21,104.00 2,779.00 15.2%|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 !__ 36,2847.90177” ~36,284.00 ‘ 32815 _36,284.00 000  0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 255217.00 255217.00  50,830.00 | J[if | 263,067.00 | 785000  31%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 308,826.00 r 309,826.00 \ 51,168.15 ! 320,455.00
B. EXPENDITURES \ i
| ‘ | |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 90,976.00 ~90,976.00 ‘ _ 18,195.20 112,576.00 (21,600.00)  -23.7%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 51,812.00 | 51,812.00 | 8,961.65 52,040.00 |  (228.00)  -0.4%|
| |
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | 66,717.00 | 66,717.00 7,337.35 70,772.00 ~ (4,055.00)  -6.1%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 i 6,021.00 | 6,021.00 2,291.64 12,201.00 (6,180.00) -102.6%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | ~120,943.00 | 120,94300 13,658.50 133,562.00 (12,619.00)|  -10.4%)|
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 | 000 G.OO! 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 L 11341100 113,111.00 000  113,111.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
200 |
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ! 449,580.00 449,580.00 ! 50,444.34 494,262.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 5 i
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ‘ |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) | (139,754.00)| (139,754.00)| 713.81 | (173,807.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i |
1) Interfund Transfers ‘ ‘ i
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | __0.00 0.00 | 0.00 } 0.00 000 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | 000 000 ) 0.00 0.00]  00%
2) Other Sources/Uses i l | | i
a) Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
I .00
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 ‘ 137,378.00 137,378.00 0.00| 145,128.00 7.750.00 5.6%
t 4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 137,378.00 | 137,378.00 0.00 145,128.00 ‘
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim

General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved ‘ Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget  Actuals To Date | Totals (CoilB&D) @ (EB)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) {C) (D) (F)
|
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | | |
BALANCE (C + D4) {2‘376‘00)5 (2,376.00)| 713.81 (28,679.00)|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ' |
|
1) Beginning Fund Balance i |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 4933471 49,334.71 64,967.03 | ‘ 15,632.32 31.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) ' 4933471 | 49,334.71 64,967.03 e
d) Other Restatements 9795 ‘ ) 000 - 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%)|
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) ‘7 49,334.71 | 49,334.71 64361073:
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E +F1e) ‘ 46,958.71 ‘ ~ 46,958.71 o 36,288.03 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable ‘ !
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00
Stores 9712 | 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 | ____boo 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 000 000 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 46,959.86 ‘ 46,959 86 ~36,288.03
c) Committed ‘ :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 | _0.00 0.0 ‘ ~0.00
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
| T
) Unassigned/Unappropriated ! i
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | 000 |
|
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 | (1.15) (1.15), 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 2 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

. S—— ‘
Board Approved Projected Year Difference | % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (CoilB&D) @ (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES i '
Principal Apportionment |
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 000 00O 000
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 . boo| 000 o0, 000
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 ~ 0.00 0.00 | _boo, 000
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 |
Timber Yield Tax 8022 | 000 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 |
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 - 0.00 | 000, 000, 0.00
County & District Taxes |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 | ~ 0.00 |
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 | 0.0 0.00 0.00 | 000
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 | 0.0 0,00, _boo| 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation | !
Fund (ERAF) 8045 . BOOY. 0.0 0.00 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 ) 000 0oo| 000, 000
Penalties and Interest from |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 HEN B - 0.00 __0.00 ~__b.oo 0.00 |
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) |
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 . 000 0.00 000, 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 | 000 0.00 000,  0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| Subtotal, LCFF Sources 2 . - 0o 0.00 000 0.00 )
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 " -
All Other LCFF |
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 ) 0.00 ) 000 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 . 0.00 ‘ _ 000 0.00 0.00 G
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 B 0.00 ) 0.00 0,00 000  00%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years gosg 0.00 | ~_0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES ) ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 } - 0.00 000 000, 000 000  00%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 { 197.00 B 197.00 0.00 | ~197.00 N 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 | 2,313.00 2,313.00 0.00 ) 2,313.90__:_ 0.00 0.0%
| [
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 | 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 | 0.00 | - 000 0.00 | 0.00 - 000,  0.0%
o i .
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 000 ) 0.00 ~_0.00 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 . boo, ~ 0.00 ~0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 | e 0.00 | 000, 000 - 0.00 |
FEMA 8281 | 0.00 L 000, 000 000 000,  00%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 ‘ o 0.00 | 0.00 000 ‘ ) 0.00 0.0%
|
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%|
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 | ) 0.00 ‘ - 0.00| 0.00 | 000  0.0%
| |
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent | | |
Programs 3025 8290 :__ o 0.007‘77 000 - 000! 000 000 00%
Title II, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 000 000 000 153000 163000 New

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 3 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
1 | Board Approved ‘ Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Xe] erating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) | (E/B)
| Upf
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) {C) (D) (E) (F)
Title Ill, Part A, immigrant Education ' ; i i |
Program 4201 8280 i ~ 65.00 i . 8500, 000, 65.00 000  00%
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner | ! ! | ‘
Program 4203 8200 | _939.00 - 939.00 ‘ 0.00 | 939.00 000! 0.0%
i ‘ I MU
Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools ‘ | |
Grant Program (PCSGP) (NCLB) 4610 8290 | ) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3012-3020, 3030- ' | | | ‘
3199, 4036-4126, | |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510 8200 | 0.0 | 000 ) 0.00 000 - 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 I s 2.0, 000 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 | 14,811.00 !_ 14,811.00 | (}_;Qp___‘_ 16,060.00 17,25,@.907!, 8.4%
| TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE e S [ 1832500 1832500 0.00 | 21,104.00 | 277900  152%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ‘ | | |
| |
|
Other State Apportionments \
ROC/P Entitlement . ‘ |
|
Prior Years 6360 8319 | 000 0.00 | 000, 0.00 | 000  0.0%

Special Education Master Plan | ‘ ‘ !

Current Year 6500 8311 ~0.00] 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 000  0.0%

|
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 | B ~ 0.00 ‘ ~0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 L 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000, 00%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 ri 000! 0.00 l 000 0.00 000  0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materiz 8560 iiﬁ 1,856.00 | 1,856.00 ‘ 328.15 1,856.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions | | ‘

Resiricted Levies - Other i ‘

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 | . 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.0%|
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 ‘ . 000 0.00 | 0.00 | . DOo0|  00%

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 - 0.00 ‘ 000 000 000 ~ 000 | 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 Lfi 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant ' | ‘

Program 6387 8590 i 000 ‘ 000 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690 8590 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 85390 ‘ . 000 000 0.00 L 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 L 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.07()”! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

i ; |
Common Core State Standards | | | |
Implementation 7405 8590 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i |
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590  34,428.00 34,428.00 0.00 34,428.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE B . B _‘_ ) 36,284.00 | 36,284.00 | 328.15 | 36,284.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 4 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| o N |
| | Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget = Actuals To Date | Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) (€) (D) | (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ! r
Other Local Revenue | I
County and District Taxes | | ‘
Other Restricted Levies ‘
Secured Roll 8615 ‘ o 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000  00%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000|  0.0%]
Supplemental Taxes 8618 ‘ 000 000, 0.00 | _boo! 000]  0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes ! ‘
Parcel Taxes 8621 ~190,000.00 | 190,000.00 | 0.00 ~190,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 | ___g_._c_;_o_‘__ o 000 - 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds [ ‘ \
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF l | | |
Taxes 8629 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 000 000 0.0%
Sales l
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 | 0.0 ~ 0boo ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 | = 0.00 000 ____(EQ_J = 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 |L 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 | 0.00 0.00 | o000 0.00 000  0.0%
|
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 1__ 0.00 7 ~ 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts | | 1
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 ‘_ 0.00 0.00 | ~0boo| 000
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000,  0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 ‘7 0.00 0.00 | 000 B 000 ‘ 000  0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 ‘_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 | 0.00 | 0.00 i___ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue ’_ |
Plus: Mis¢ Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 000| Q00 0.00 0.00 |
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 44,853.00 | 44,853.00 50,830.00 52,703.00 7,850.00 17.5%
Tuition 8710 000 l 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 | oo 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments | i ‘
Special Education SELPA Transfers ‘ ‘ |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 | 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 20,364.00 | 20,364.00 | Q.QQ\ 20,364.00 ‘ - 0.00 | 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 | 000 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers ‘ ! | |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 | 0. 0.00 0.00 | B 0.00 | 000  00%
| ]
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 | 000 000 l 0.00 0.0%,
From JPAs 6360 8793 | 0.00 0.00 000 1 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments | | |
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 | 0.00 | ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 1 - 000 ~ 0.00 0.00 i | 0.00, - 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 00%
T
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 i 0.00 | 000 000 000! 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0 255,217.00 255,217.00 | 50.830.00 | ~ 263,067.00 7,850.00 3.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES - o ‘ 309,826.00 309,826.00 51,158.15 | 320,455.00 10,629.00 3.4%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 5 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim

General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
i Board Approved ! ! Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget  Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (EIB)
Description Resource Codes _Codes (A) | ) c (D) | (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1 | i !
| |
Cerlificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 ~90976.00 90,976.00 18,195.20 112,576.00 (21,600.00)  -23.7%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 |_ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00  0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 000, ___i)_q_!__ B o0 0.00 000  0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00J| 000 000! 0.00 000  0.0%|
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES - . 7777!7 90,976.00 | 90,976.00 \ 18,195.20 112,576.00 (21,600.00)  -23.7%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES | ‘
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 ‘ ~ 51,812.00 51,812.00 8,961.65 52,040.00 | (228.00)  -0.4%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 ooo| 000 oo, 000 0.00  0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 | ~0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 _‘,, 000, 000 0.00 goo 0.00 ~ 0.0%,
Other Classified Salaries 2900 | ~__0.oo 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES - B I_ 51,812.00 | 51,812.00 8,961.65 52,040.00 (228.00) -0.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ‘ |
STRS 3101-3102 L 43,926.00 43,926.00 303760  46,152.00 (2,226.00) -5.1%
PERS 3201-3202 - 1,034.00 1,034.00 0.00 0.00 1,03400 | 100.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 | 4,531.00 4,531.00 772.22 4,502.00 28.00 0.6%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | ~_13,059.00 13,059.00 | ~2,735.93 15,416.00 : (2,357.00)! -18.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 77.00 - 77.00 1356 94.00 (17.00))  -22.1%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 4,090.00 4,090.00 | 778.04 4,608.00 (518.00)  -12.7%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 , 000 0.00 000! 0.00 ! 000,  0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 ‘ - 0.0 ‘ 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
| TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | 6671700  66717.00 | 7337.35 7077200 (405500)  -6.1%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES [
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 __.2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 ‘ 150000 1,500.00 1,295.00 3,066.00 (1,566.00) -104.4%
Materials and Supplies 4300 _2,065.00 | 2,065.00 996.64 6.679.09_‘_ . (4,614.00) -223.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 N 356.00 | 356.00 0.00 356.00 | 000 = 0.0%
Food 4700 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES S B 6,021.00 6,02100 2,291.64 12,201.00 | (6,180.00) -102.6%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 | ~0.00 000 000 0.00 o 0.00 ; 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 3,616.00 3,676.00 000 739600  (3,780.00) -104.5%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 | 0.00_i 000 10.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 000, 000 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 000 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Profess_jonaiIConst_Jlting Services and i | |
Operating Expenditures 5800 | 117,327.00 117,327.00 13,658.50 126,166.00 | (8,839.00)  -7.5%
Communications s900 0.00 | , 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 000  00%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER ! - ,
OPERATING EXPENDITURES ! 120,943.00 120,943.00 13,658.50 133,562.00 | (12,619.00)]  -10.4%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 6 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasic Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-8999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object ‘ Original Budget | Operating Budget  Actuals To Date | Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) ‘ {D) (E) | (F)
|
CAPITAL OUTLAY i ‘
i \ | i '
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 | 000 000 0.00 0.0%
| |
Land Improvements 6170 T 70&0177 0.00| 0.00 | o 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 00, 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 ] 9__._09_|___ 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries |
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 | 0.00 | . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | _0.0%
|
Equipment 6400 | - 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 u_.pg__| ~ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 000  0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY . - - B _0.001 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) ‘ ‘
| |
Tuition | | i
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict | |
Attendance Agreements o 0.00 | o000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 | B 0.00 | 00O 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments | ‘
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 000,  00%
Payments to County Offices 7142 113,111.00  113,111.00 000  113,111.00 000  00%
Payments to JPAs 7143 olg_o___‘_ B 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 211 0.00 ‘ - ~ 0.00 000! 000 000 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 | 000 0.00 000 000 000  00%
|
To JPAS 7213 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 000,  00%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments . | | |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 | 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 ‘ _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To JPAs 6500 7223 \ - 0.00 000 0.00 - 000 0.00 0.0%)
ROCI/P Transfers of Apportionments ‘
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 | o 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
To County Offices 8360 7222 | 0.00 000 | 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To JPAs 6360 7223 000 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Transfers of Apporticnments All Other 7221-7223 | 0.00 : 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 L 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service ' | . |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 j 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%
| |
| TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 113,111.00 | 113,111.00 ‘ 0.00 113,111.00 ~0.00 0.0%
T | T
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS | | ‘
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 u._oo__‘_ o000 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 1 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 1! 000 000 0.0%,
_TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS o 0.00 ‘ 000 0.00 000 000 0.0%)|
| | | | |
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES o - | 449580.00 449,580.00 50,444.34 ~ 494,262.00 {44,682.00) -9.9%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 7 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ‘ {C) (D) (E) ({F)
| |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ; ‘
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 ~ 000 0.00 N 0.00 | 000, 000 i 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 000 0.00 oo, )
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 ~ 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 | 000 000  00%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 000 0.00 000 000  0.0%
|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 000 0.00 ~0.00 S 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| | |
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 000 0.00 oo 0.00 | 000  0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 000, 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 | 0.00 o 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 ~0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ) . 0.00 0.00 000/ _ 000 000 00%)
OTHER SOURCES/USES ‘
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 | ek
Proceeds |
Proceeds from Sale/Lease- |
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 goo0 0.00 VQ,WQ[ 0.0%
| |
Other Sources : I l !
| | | |
Transfers from Funds of ‘ | |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 885 | 000 0.00  0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.0%|
|
Long-Term Debt Proceeds ‘ |
Proceeds from Certificates | i
of Participation 8971 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 000, 0.00 - 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000,  0.0%
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
USES |
Transfers of Funds from ,
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 000, 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000,  0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000  00%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 000 000 | o 0.00| 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 137,378.00 137,378.00 | 0.00 145,128.00 775000  56%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00 _0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS - i 137,378.00 137,378.00 0.00 145,128.00 7,750.00 5.6%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
(a-b+c-d+e) | 137,378.00 | 137,378.00 | 0.00 145,128.00 | (7,750.00) 5.6%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 8 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:58 PM



NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2017-18 FIRST INTERIM REPORT

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 14



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000

Form 14l

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 40.00 40.00 79.22 40.00 0.00 0.0%|
6) TOTAL, REVENUES 10,040.00 10,040.00 7922 10,040.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%!
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,700.00 6,700.00 2,871.94 8,500.00 (1,800.00) -26.9%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,000.00 10,000.00 2.871.94 11,800.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 40.00 40.00 (2,792.72) (1,760.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7698 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) TOTAL,_OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2 0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:67 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 2165409 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budg Operating Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description esource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) {F)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 40.00 40,00 (2,792.72) {(1,760.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 43,086.98 43,066.98 41,995.23 (1,071.75) -2.5%]
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 43,066.98 43,066 98 41,995.23
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 43,066.98 43,086.98 41,995.23

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 43,106.98 43,106.98 40,235.23

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Committments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 43,106.98 0.00
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 43,106.98 0.00 40.235.23

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 2 Printed. 12/1/2017 1,57 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000

Form 141

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F}
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,;
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Interest 8660 40.00 40.00 79.22 40.00 0.00 0.0%|
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 40.00 40.00 79.22 40.00 0.00 _0.0%)
TOTAL,REVENUES 10,040.00 10,040.00 79.22 10,040.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 3 Printed: 121172017 1:57 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0‘0%{
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Empioyees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
Materials and Supplies 4300 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 6,700.00 6,700.00 2,871.94 8,500.00 (1,800.00) -26.9%,
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 6,700.00 6,700.00 2,671.94 8,500.00 (1,800.00) -26.9%)|
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%!
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings N 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,000.00 10,000 00 2,871.94 11,800.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 4 Printed: 12/1/2017 1.57 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) B () (D} (E) (F)
lINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources :
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8985 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7851 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File. fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 5 Printed: 12/1/2017 1:57 PM



NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2017-18 FIRST INTERIM REPORT

MULTI YEAR PROJECTIONS



2017-18 First Interim

21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form O1I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 691,208.00 1.89% 704,265.00 1.89% 717,583.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 21,104.00 0.00% 21,104.00 0.00% 21,104.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 44,210.00 0.38% 44,380.00 2.35% 45,424.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 279,954.00 1.68% 284,654.00 2.06% 290,526.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru A5c) 1,036,476.00 1.73% 1,054,403.00 1.92% 1,074,637.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 309,946.00 300,744.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 12,398.00 12,030.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments (21,600.00) 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 309,946.00 -2.97% 300,744.00 4.00% 312,774.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 169,659.00 174,749.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 5.090.00 6,454.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 169,659.00 3.00% 174,749.00 3.69% 181,203.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 160,104.00 12.91% 180.780.00 16.96% 211.435.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 34,743.00 -23.92% 26.431.00 0.00% 26,431.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 338,076.00 0.36% 339,283.00 2.32% 331,400.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 121,229.00 4.67% 126,885.00 1.87% 129,260.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 ~0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
{11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 1,133,757.00 1.33% 1,148,872.00 3.80% 1,192,503.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (97,281.00) (94.469.00) {117.866.00),
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 432.841.81 335,560.81 241,091.81
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 335,560.81 241,091.81 123,225.81
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 36,288.03 3,116.03 0.03
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 180,219.00 170,975.00 56,225.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 66,000.00 66,000.00 66,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 52,053.78 0.78 0.78
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 335,560.81 241.091.81 123.225.81
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed: 12/3/2017 10:58 AM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2017-18 First Interim

General Fund

Multiyear Projections

Unrestricted/Restricted

2165409 0000000
Form MYPI

Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals
(Form 011)
(A)

%
Change
(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2018-19
Projection

(©)

%
Change
(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2019-20
Projection

(E)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)

1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Ar
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c¢)
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c)

9750
9789
9790

9792

9750

9789
9790

0.00

66,000.00

52,053.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

118,053.78

10.41%|

0.00

66,000.00

0.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

66,000.78

5.74%

0.00
66,000.00

0.78

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

66,000.78

5.53%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

w

Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
£ Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA columm, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

0.00

42.96

1,133,757.00

0.00

1,133,757.00

3%

56,687.85

66,000.00

66,000.00

YES

42.96

1,148,872.00

0.00

1,148,872.00

5%

57,443.60

66,000.00

66,000.00

YES

42.96

1,192,503.00

0.00

1,192,503.00

5%

59,625.15

66,000.00

66,000.00

YES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

Printed: 12/3/2017 10:58 AM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim

General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) [(®)] (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 691,208.00 1.89% 704,265.00 1.89% 717,583.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 7,926.00 2.14% 8,096.00 2.36% 8.,287.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 16,887.00 0.00% 16,887.00 0.00% 16,887.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (145,128.00) -6.00% (136,422.00), 23.11% (167,951.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 570.893.00 3.84% 592,826.00 -3.04% 574,806.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 197,370.00 205,265.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 7.895.00 8.211.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Certificated Salaries {Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 197,370.00 4.00% 205,265.00 4.00% 213,476.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 117,619.00 121,148.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 3,529.00 4,846.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 117,619.00 3.00% 121,148.00 4.00% 125,994.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 89,332.00 9.65% 97,954.00 21.70% 119,212.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 22,542.00 -20.12% 18,006.00 0.00% 18.,006.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 204,514.00 ~0.43% 203,632.00 0.55% 204,750.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 8,118.00 0.00% 8,118.00 0.00% 8.118.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11. Total (Sum lines Bl thru B10) 639.495.00 2.29%% 654,123.00 5.42% 689,556.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (68.,602.00) (61,297.00) (114,750.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, hne Fle) 367.874.78 29927278 237,975.78
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 299,272.78 237,975.78 123,225.78
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,000.00 1.000.00 1.000.00 |
b. Restricted 9740
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 180.219.00 170,975.00 56,225.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertaintics 9789 66,000.00 66,000.00 66,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 52,053.78 0.78 078 ]
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 29927278 237.975.78 123,225.78
Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 12/3/2017 10:58 AM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim

General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 66,000.00 66,000.00 66,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 52,053.78 0.78 078 |
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 S
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢) 118.053.78 66.000.78 66,000.78

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
|projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 12/3/2017 10:58 AM



2017-18 First Interim

General Fund 21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary

Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Colunms C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 21,104.00 0.00% 21,104.00 0.00% 21,104.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 36,284.00 0.00% 36,284.00 2.35% 37.137.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 263,067.00 1.79% 267,767.00 2.19% 273,639.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 - 0.00 0.00% 0.00% ]
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 145,128.00 -6.00%]| 136,422.00 23.11% 167,951.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru A5c) 465,583.00 -0.86% 461,577.00 8.29% 499,831.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 112,576.00 95,479.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,503.00 3.819.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments (21,600.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 112,576.00 -15.19% 95,479.00 4.00% 99,298.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Basc Salaries 52.040.00 53,601.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,561.00 1,608.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 52,040.00 3.00% 53,601.00 3.00% 55,209.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 70,772.00 17.03% 82,826.00 11.35% 92,223.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 12,201.00 -30.95% 8.425.00 0.00% 8.425.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-3999 133,562.00 1.56% 135,651.00 -6.64% 126,650.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 113,111.00 5.00% 118,767.00 2.00% 121,142.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers OQut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11. Total (Sum lines Bl thru B10) 494.262.00 0.10% 494.749.00 1.66% 502,947.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (28.679.00) (33,172.00) (3,116.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 64,967.03 36,288.03 3,116.03
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 36,288.03 3,116.03 0.03
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 36.288.03 3,116.03 0.03
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 T i
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 36,288.03 3,116.03 0.03
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 12/3/2017 10:58 AM



Nicasio Elementary

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrang: 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noneapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d. B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

This reduction is for a one time, long term substitution position for the 2017-18 school year.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 12/3/2017 10:58 AM



NICASIO SCHOOL DISRICT
2017-18 FIRST INTERIM REPORT

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS



2017-18 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA comresponding to financial data reported in the General
Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
oo Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, ltem 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2017-18)
District Regular 49.00 42.96
Charter School o 0.00 0.00
Total ADA _ 49.00 42.96 12.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
District Regular ]
Charter School o 42.96
Total ADA 0.00 42.96 New Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)
District Regular o 42.96
Charter School
Total ADA 0.00 42.96 New Not Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - The projecied change since budget adoption for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons
why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of
projections in this area.

Explanation: The District is experiencing declining enroliment.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 1 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.

District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter
district regular enroliment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2017-18)
District Regular 50 43
Charter School
Total Enrollment 50 43 -14.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
District Regular 50 43
Charter School
Total Enroliment 50 43 -14.0% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)
District Regular 50 43
Charter School
Total Enroliment| 50 43 -14.0% Not Met

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment projections have changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the

accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: District experienced the loss of a family on interdistrict transfer

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enroliment column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CS, Item 2A) of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Year (2014-15)
District Regular 50 55
Charter School _____J_‘_
Total ADA/Enroliment| 50 55 90.9%
Second Prior Year (2015-16)
District Regular 49 50
Charter School - o
Total ADAJEnroliment 49 50 98.0%
First Prior Year (2016-17)
District Regular 42 43
Charter School i 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 42 43 97.7%
Historical Average Ratio: 95.5%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): | 96.0%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Year (2017-18)
District Regular 43 43
Charter School 0
Total ADAJEnroliment 43 43 100.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
District Regular o 43
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 0 43 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)
District Regular ) 43
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment - "] 43 0.0% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projected
ratio exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0% ]

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 4B) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2017-18) 710,926.00 701,208.00 -1.4% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 713,834.00 714,265.00 0.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 726,813.00 727,583.00 0.1% Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Nicasio Elementary

21 65409 0000000
Marin County

Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year

or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Sallaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

Fiscal Year {Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2014-15) 381,077.26 585,225.60 65.1%
Second Prior Year (2015-16) 401,163.39 609,964.19 65.8%
First Prior Year (2016-17) 325,445.28 626,559.08 51.9%
Historical Average Ratio: 60.9%

Current Year
(2017-18)

1st Subsequent Year
(2018-19)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard .
(historical average ratio, plusiminus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve|
standard percentage):

55.9% to 65.9% 55.9% to 65.9% 55.9% t0 65.9%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP! exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
{Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499) of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) _ (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10)  to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2017-18) 404,321.00 639,495.00 63.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 424,367.00 654,123.00 64.9% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 458,682.00 689,556.00 66.5% Not Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: Significant increase in projection for both retirement systems in 2019-20

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 5 of 26

Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal,

adoption.

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +5.0%

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSlI

other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services

and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI

exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 6B) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)
Current Year (2017-18) 18,325.00 21,104.00 15.2% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 18,325.00 21,104.00 15.2% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 18,325.00 21,104.00 15.2% Yes
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Current Year (2017-18) 44,140.00 44,210.00 0.2% No
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 44,140.00 44,380.00 0.5% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 44,140.00 45,424.00 2.9% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
Current Year (2017-18) 271,604.00 279,954.00 3.1% No
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 277,304.00 284,654.00 2.7% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 283,175.00 290,526.00 2.6% No
Explanation: Title Il funding was not included in Budget Adoption, added at First Interim
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
Current Year (2017-18) 29,107.00 34,743.00 19.4% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 28,800.00 26,431.00 -8.2% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 28,800.00 26,431.00 -8.2% Yes
Explanation: All camryover funding was expenses at First Interim then eliminated from the MYP's for 2018-19 and 2019-20
(required if Yes)
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)
Current Year (2017-18) 325,638.00 338,076.00 3.8% No
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 322,022.00 339,283.00 5.4% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 322,022.00 331,400.00 2.9% No
Explanation: 1st year includes 5% increase for Excess Cost billing to MCOE as well as 3% increase to utilities.
(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 6 of 26

Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Adaption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2017-18) 334,069.00 345,268.00 3.4% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 339,769.00 350,138.00 3.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 345,640.00 357,054.00 3.3% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2017-18) 354,745.00 372,819.00 5.1% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 350,822.00 365,714.00 4.2% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 350,822.00 357,831.00 2.0% Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a, STANDARD MET - Projected total operating revenues have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: All carryover funding was expenses at First Interim then eliminated from the MYP's for 2018-19 and 2019-20

Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: 1st year includes 5% increase for Excess Cost billing to MCOE as well as 3% increase to utifities.

Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 7 of 26

Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75, as amended by AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of
2015), effective 2017-18 to 2019-20 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015) requires the district to deposit into the account, for the 2017-18 to 2019-20 fiscal years, a minimum
amount that is the greater of the following amounts:
A. The lesser of three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that
fiscal year; or
B. Two percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year.

the district deposited into the account for the 2014-15

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. If EC 17070.75(e)(1) and (e)(2) apply, input 3%. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise,

enter budget data into lines 1 and 2. All other data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution

Projected Year Totals
Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
1.  OMMA/RMA Contribution 21,636.96 0.00 Not Met J
2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only) [ 0.00

(Form 01CS, Criterion 7, Line 2e)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
X Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b(}(2XE)))
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and
the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for
Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2AA school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)’ 10.4% I 5.7% 5.5%
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels I J
(one-third of available reserve percentage): 3.5% 1.9% 1.8%

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 011, Section E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2017-18) (68,602.00) 639,495.00 10.7% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) (61,297.00) 654,123.00 9.4% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) (114,750.00), 689,556.00 16.6% Not Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are

eliminated or are balanced within the standard.

1a.

Explanation: Revenue from property taxes was lower than projected; district incurred cost for a long term substitute position with no reduction in salary fo offset. In
out years, the district's taxes are not projected to compensate for larger than usual increase to retirement accounts. The district's board is aware of the

{required If NOT met) projected deficit and having ongoing dialogue about deficit reduction measures.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ¢csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 9 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
General Fund 21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary
Form 01CSI

Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance

General Fund
Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2017-18) 335,560.81 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 241,091.81 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 123,225.81 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Year (2017-18) [ [ Not Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - General fund cash balance is projected to be negative at the end of the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative cash balance and what changes
or remedies will be made to ensure that the general fund is solvent and able to satisfy its current year financial obligations.

Explanation: An alternative cash form will be submitted.
(required if NOT met)

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
General Fund 21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary
Form 01CSI

Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves® for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $66,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $66,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% ‘ 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than
Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted
resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. ' 43 43 43
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 5% , 5% l 5% J

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUSs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
2. I|fyou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP! exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

1.  Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 1,133,757.00 1,148,872.00 1,192,503.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) o 1,133,757.00 ) 1,148,872.00 1,192,503.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 56,687.85 57,443.60 59,625.15
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($66,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 66,000.00 66,000.00 66,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 66,000.00 i 66,000.00 66,000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 11 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim

21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 66,000.00 66,000.00 66,000.00
3.  General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 52,053.78 0.78 0.78
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00
8. District's Available Reserve Amount
{Lines C1 thru C7) 118,053.78 66,000.78 66,000.78
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 10.41% 5.74% 5.53%
District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7): 66,000.00 66,000.00 66,000.00 |
Status: Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



Nicasio Elementary

Marin County

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY:: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1.

1a.

1b.

s2.

1a.

1b.

S3.

1a.

1b.

S54.

1a.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget?

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

No

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have

changed since budget adoption by more than five percent?

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

No

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603)

If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

No

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 13 of 26

Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund

Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

S5. Contributions

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:

-5.0% to +5.0%

or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
First Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted into the First Interim column for the
Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for Item 1d;

all other data will be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2017-18) (137,378.00) (145,128.00)| 5.6% 7,750.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) (98,577.00) (136,422.00)| 38.4% 37,845.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) (156,804.00) (167,951.00)| 7.1% 11,147.00 Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2017-18) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2017-18) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
No

general fund operational budget?

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

$5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any
of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.

Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 14 of 26

Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

86. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

' Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

_SBA. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item SBA), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter
all other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes
b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred
since budget adoption? No

2. IfYesto ltem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Iltem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaini Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2017
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds 9 Fund 51 Ad valorem taxes Fund 51 1,715,000

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

Early retirement incentive 5 Fund 01-0000 local property tax revenue Fund 01 7438 7439 29,758

TOTAL: 1,744,758
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2016-17) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) P&l P& P& (P&1)

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds 214,387 223,488 231,988 239,888

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Early retirement incentive g 8,748 8,342 7,936 7,530

Total Annual Payments: 223,135 ) 231,830 239,924 247,418
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2016-17)? Yes Yes Yes

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 16 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be
funded.

Explanation: The district will pay for the increased early retirement incentive with ongong General Fund revenues.
(Required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

o |

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 17 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

ST7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to Iltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB liabilities?

n/a

c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions?

Budget Adoption
2. OPEB Liabilities (Form D1CS, ltem S7A) First Interim
a. OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL)
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) [ |

]
c. Are AAL and UAAL based on the district's estimate or an

actuarial valuation? | | j
d. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation. | l J

3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per actuarial valuation or Alternative Budget Adoption
Measurement Method (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2017-18) 0.00 2,208.00

1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)

2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go” amount)
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 0
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0

e

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 18 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in

Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) i
o

b. if Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance liabilities?

n/a

¢. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?

Budget Adoption
2. Seif-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs | |

Ll

3.  Self-Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) First Interim
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 19 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

S§8. Status of Labor Agreements

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSlI

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal

years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the
county office of education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the

district governing board and superintendent.

_S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settied as of budget adoption? Yes

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2016-17) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
I I
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? \ n/a F
If Yes, and the comresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No
Negotiations Settied Since Budget Adoption
2a.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: [ |
2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:
3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:
4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | ] End Date: | ]
5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear

projections (MYPs)?
One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 20 of 26

Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Heaith and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

1
2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3.  Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4.  Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for pricr year
settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1.  Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Yes Yes Yes
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
No No No
No No No

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. Yes

If No, continue with section S8B.

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2016-17) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 2.5 2.8 28 2.8
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? [ n/a ]

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5,

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: | ]

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | —f End Date: f I
5. Salary seitlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2018-20)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”™)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits ! '

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
I

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 22 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2 Total cost of H&W benefits

3.  Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
1.  Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 23 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions
in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? [ Yes ]
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2016-17) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 1.4 14 1.4 1.4

1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? ’ ’
nia

If Yes, complete question 2.
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied? I No I
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary settlement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)
Negotiations Not Settled

3. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits [ ]

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases [ I
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3.  Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4.  Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?

2.  Cost of step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step and column over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 24 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain pians for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in ltem 1. If Yes, enter data in item 2 and provide the reports referenced in item 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance {e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the ptan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65409 0000000
Form 01CSI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concemn, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Hem A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

Al.

A3.

A4,

AS.

A6.

AT.

A8.

A9,

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,
are used to determine Yes or No)

|s the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Comments:
(optional)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 26 of 26

Printed: 12/3/2017 1:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim

21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
Marin County ) Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) (Col. E/ B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 49.00 49.00 42.96 42.96 (6.04) -12%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 49.00 49.00 42.96 42.96 (6.04) -12%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Fuii Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 49.00 49.00 42.96 42.96 (6.04) -12%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/10/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/2/2017 4:34 PM



First Interim
Nicasio Elementary 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) atiributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 27,077.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 610,424.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lli, Lines A5 and A6) 4.44%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they nbrmally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the resfricted program. These costs will be moved in Part lil from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part lll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 12/2/2017 4:35 PM



First Interim

2017-18 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary

Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 116,374.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 143.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 4,196.24
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 120,713.24
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 59,445.57
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 180,158.81
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 525,349.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 167,654.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 74,233.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lil, Line A4) 24 645.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part I, Line A3) 8,500.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 1,120.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5) 90,313.76
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Iil, Line AB) 0.00
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
14. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
156. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 891,814.76
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 13.54%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2019-20 see www.cde.ca.gov/fgfaclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 20.20%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017)

Page 2 of 3

Printed:

12/2/2017 4:35 PM




First Interim

21 65409 0000000
Form ICR

Nicasio Elementary 2017-18 Projected Year Totals
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lil, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.87%) times Part Ill, Line B18); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.87%) times Part lll, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

120,713.24

0.00

0.00

59,445.57

0.00

59,445.57

not applicable

not applicable

not applicable

59,445.57

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 3 of 3

Printed: 12/2/2017 4:35 PM



First Interim

Nicasio Elementary 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 201718
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 1,133,757.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 21,623.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
. All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 0.00
5400-5450,
) 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 8,118.00
4. Other Transfers QOut All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All . 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 8,118.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al All 8000-8699 0.00
. . L Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 1,104,016.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12/2/2017 4:34 PM



First Interim

Nicasio Elementary 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2017-18
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*
42.96
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line 11.A) 25,698.70
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 1,000,585.97 23,960.39
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 1,000,585.97 23,960.39
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 900,527.37 21,564.35
C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line I1.B) 1,104,016.00 25,698.70
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2019-20 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017) Page 2 Printed: 12/2/2017 4:34 PM



First Interim

Nicasio Elementary 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section llI, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017) Page 3 Printed: 12/2/2017 4:34 PM



Page 1

SACS2017ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

12/2/2017 4:48:17 PM 21-65409-0000000

First Interim
2017-18 Original Budget

Technical Review Checks
Marin County

Nicasio Elementary
Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - ﬂarning/ﬂarning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
0 = Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKOBJECT - (F)} - The following codes for OBJECT are not valid. If you
believe these account codes are valid, please contact the CDE for assistance.
Your general ledger data must be corrected and the data reimported.

EXCEPTION
ACCOUNT
FD - RS - PY - GO - FN - OB OBJECT VALUE
01-6500-0-5001-7100-0829 0829 7,000.00

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (F) - The following combinations for FUND and OBJECT are
invalid. These account code combinations will not display in the fund forms and
will result in an incorrect calculated ending fund balance (Object 979Z), causing
the fund forms to be out of balance with Object 979Z. Your general ledger data
must be corrected and the data reimported. If you believe these account code

combinations are valid, please contact the CDE for assistance. EXCEPTION
ACCOUNT

FD - RS - PY - GO - FN - OB FUND OBJECT VALUE

01-6500-0~5001-7100-0829 01 0829 7,000.00

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.



Page 1

SACS2017ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

12/2/2017 4:45:07 PM

Nicasio Elementary

21-65409-0000000

First Interim
2017-18 Actuals to Date

Technical Review Checks
Marin County

Feolleowing is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F -
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation

is required)

Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,

but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.



‘Agenda tem #_'1 [

California Department of Education Form J-13A

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE
BECAUSE OF EMERGENCY CONDITIONS
Form J-13A (Rev. 01-05)

School District (or Charter School) Name: Nicasio School District
School District (or Charter School) Address: 5555 Nicasio Valley Road Nicasio, CA 94946

County-District Code: 21-65409

County Name: Marin

This form replaces the Form J-13A (Rev. 4-90) and should be used to obtain approval
of attendance and instructional time credit under one or more of the following
conditions:

* \When one or more schools were closed because of conditions described in
Education Code Section 41422

¢ \When one or more schools were kept open but experienced a material decrease
in attendance because of conditions described in Education Code Section 46392

» When attendance records have been lost or destroyed as described in Education
Code Section 46391

Approved credit for instructional time may be used in conjunction with regular
instructional days to satisfy the requirements of Education Code Section 37202 (equal
length of instructional time among schools within a district).

A separate form shoulid be submitted for each emergency event, but credit may be
requested for more than one school and under one or more of the foregoing conditions
on the same form. Each separate form must include the affidavit of the governing board
members and the county superintendent before it can be approved by the State
Superintendent of Public Instruction.

The original form (with the board members' affidavit) and two copies should be filed with
the county superintendent of schools. If the county superintendent approves the
request, he or she should execute the affidavit certifying that approval and forward all
pages of the original and one copy of the form to:

Office of Principal Apportionment and Special Education
School Fiscal Services Division

California Department of Education

1430 N Street, Suite 3800

Sacramento, CA 95814

This form consists of five preprinted pages. Pages 1 and 5 (5C for charter schools) must accompany all
submissions. Page 4 (Lost or Destroyed Attendance Records) will not need to be submitted by most
districts. Multiple copies of Pages 2 and/or 3 may have to be submitted when claims are made on a
school-by-school basis.

Page 1



California Department of Education Form J-13A

SCHOOL CLOSURE

Nature of Emergency (describe):

Nicasio School and all Marin County schools were closed due to a regional firestorm emergency.
Name of School(s):
(if request covers all schools, write "all schools")

Nicasio School - single school district

School Code(s):
21-65409-60244

We request that apportionments be maintained and instructional time credited for the above
named school(s) without regard to the fact that the school(s) were closed on (dates):

Friday, October 13, 2017 (1 day)

because of the described emergency. Approval of this request authorizes the local
educational agency to disregard these days in the computation of average daily
attendance (ADA) (per Section 41422) and obtain credit for instructional time for the
days and the instructional minutes that would have been regularly offered on those days
pursuant to Education Code Section 46200, et seq.

If the school closure resulted from a power outage or impassable roads caused by

inclement weather, state the number of school closure days for the same conditions in
each of the last five years:

Page 2



California Department of Education Form J-13A

MATERIAL DECREASE

Nature of Emergency (describe):

Name of School:
(if request covers all schools, write "all schools")

School Code(s):

We request the substitution of estimated days of attendance for actual days of
attendance in accordance with the provisions of Section 46392. Approval of this request
will authorize use of the estimated days of attendance in the computation of
apportionments for the foregoing school(s) for (dates)
during which school attendance was materially decreased because

of the described emergency.

Estimated attendance for each day (October or May ADA): students per day.
Estimated daily attendance multiplied by number of days of material decrease, yields
days of attendance requested.

State method of determining estimated daily attendance (October or May ADA):

ADA for school month beginning on , 2017 and ending on
2017

Actual apportionable attendance for days of material decrease:

Site Date Actual Attendance

Page 3



California Department of Education Form J-13A

LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS

We request the use of estimated attendance in lieu of attendance that cannot be verified
because of the loss or destruction of attendance records. This request is made in
accordance with Section 46391. The entire period covered by the lost or destroyed

records commences with , 2017 up to and including,
20T

Describe circumstances and extent of records loss or destruction:

Describe how it is proposed to reconstruct attendance records or estimate attendance in
the absence of records:

Page 4



California Department of Education Form J-13A

AFFIDAVIT OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS

We, members constituting a majority of the governing board of the Nicasio
school district, hereby swear (or affirm) that the foregoing
statements are true and are based on official district records.

Michelle Rutledge
Madeleine Sloane
Jason Snell

Printed Names Signatures

At least a majority of the members of the governing board shall execute this affidavit.

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this _7th day of December , 2017,
Signature, Title
of Marin County, California

Contact/Individual responsible for preparing this form:
Name: Mikki Mcintyre Title: Office Manager

Phone: 415-662-2184 Fax @ 415-662-2250 E-mail: office@nicasioschool.org

......................................................................................................................................................................

AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

The information and statements contained in the foregoing request are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature, County Superintendent of Schools

Date:

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this _7th day of December , 2017
Signature, Title

of Marin County, California

Contact/Individual responsible for preparing this form:
Name: Title:
Phone: Fax: E-mail:

Page 5



Agenda ltem l_?(’g

NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN
SCHOOL/AGENCY SERVICES

MASTER CONTRACT

Emerald Behavior and Education Spe
2017-2018

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Version 1.0 - April 2017






TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.  GENERAL PROVISIONS

L MASTER BONTRALT coiinmimsmemsammbnmnsmmsms sen smsmnmsmmarsng msms 1
2. DEFINITIONS 2
3. TERM OF MASTER CONTRACT 3
4. CERTIFICATION AND LICENSES ::usssissvsssamonnesns sesses isaive sasensi 3
5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, STATUTES, REGULATIONS............. 4
6. RIGHT TO REPORT MASTER CONTRACT VIOLATIONS.............. 4
7. INTEGRATION/CONTINUANCE OF CONTRACT FOLLOWING

EXPERATION OR TERMINATION .....oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeen, 4
8. INDIVIDUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT ........ccvviiiiiiiieiiiiiieeieees 5

II.  ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

L Ty 5
10. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS.......oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee 5
11. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. ......ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieinercreeeeneeneneienennes 6
12, SITCCESSORS IN INTEREST. | wswssssnsimsssmmnmims oo snvisns sovmes s 6
13. VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW .....oiiiiiiiiiiieieeeee 6
14. MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS......ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeneens, 6
15. TERMINATION OF MASTER CONTRACT

AND/OR INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT............covvvennnn. 6
16. INSTIRANCE. c.covemomsumpmmmonsmmursmsenes v s o i B S 5 7
17. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS .........ocoiviiiiiiennn, 8
18. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR......cviiviiiiiiiiiiiiecieei e 8
19, SLIBCONTRAC TING o snmmnsnim sonssmmsessis s s a6 s Dy n e 9
20. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ......uiitiiiiiiieee e, ]
21, NONDISCRIBIINATION oo smunssnmnonsssms s e s a5 005 65 5568 55 e aes 9

III. EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

22. FREE AND APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION (FAPE)............... 9
23. GENERAL PROGRAM OF INSTRUCTION........ooviiiiiiiiiiiaiieeene, 10
24. INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES . <o ssvmsnnssnsanans susan snmn s kasias donis vusse i
25. CLASS SIZE. ..o o e 11
26. CALENDARS. ....oiiiiiiirinnrireernsrrresesssesenenesenesansssnssesnsnsnnnns 12
A e L I L — 12
28. LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT/DUAL ENROLLMENT....... 12
29. STATEWIDE ACHIEVEMENT TESTING .....cooviiiiiiiiiiiieieie 12
30. ATTENDANCE AT DISTRICT MANDATED MEETINGS................ 13
31. POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTIONS.......cooiiiiiiiiiie o, 13
32, STUDEBNT DISCIPLINE . cooomimss insmsumi s memis i s 14
33. IEP/IFSP TEAM MEETINGS......ooiitiiiiiiiiiei e, 14
34. SURROGATE PARENTS. ..o 15
35. DUE PROCESS PROCEEDINGS ... coovsvv s vprmesmssmmimsmmsiaiansssmey s s 15
36. COMPLAINT PROCEDURES.......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 15
37. LEA STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTS/REPORT CARDS

AND ASSESSMENTS . ... 16
38 TRANSERIPTS: 561 600615 thisommanummnsmssms nmmsssmasmamsss stmmsmsonsnasnssammns 16
39. LEA STUDENT CHANGE OF RESIDENCE....cus s swssss v v 16

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314



40. WITHDRAWAL OF LEA STUDENT FROM PROGRAM.................. 16

41; PARENT ACCESS. iiiiirensnnrannnnannsssnmmassmmmnons sesnss sssnss sssmsamsenn s o 16
42. SERVICES AND SUPERVISION ON PUBLIC SCHOOL CAMPUSES... 17
43. LICENSED CHILDREN’S INSTITUTION CONTRACTORS............... 17
44, STATE MEAL-NMANDATE. ssnvsurnsusmsmmmes s 50 60w 5 400 s g
A AT T T RTINS ocuicsasvenon oo s s B A0 B3 A W 17
IV. PERSONNEL

46. FINGERPRINT CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS........ccoiviiiiiinn. 18
47 ST ARE QUALTBTCATTONS s i s s s msnmmmmms sammsa s tnssinnins s amans 18
48. VERIFICATION OF LICENSES, CREDENTIALS AND

OTHER DOCUMENTS ..ot 19
A BTAFE ABSBENCE v ovmimwmms s s s o s 4 5 00w s 450 50 5548 19

V. HEALTH AND SAFETY MANDATES

a0, HEALTH ANDISAFETY o suwmmmsssrmsumranvnssamipram s sy 19
51. FACILITIES, FACILITIES MODIFICATIONS

AND PIEE-DRILL S cosmnsnsiamnsnamenmmis s i a0, 5k 55 050,55 510,00 20
52, ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION, cvsamvvnsmonsvsescnssspimwmi 20
53. INCIDENT/ACCIDENT REPORTING.......ocviviiiiiiiiiiniieciee e 20
4. MANDATED REPORTING REQUIREMEN TS . uusususnnsvesamssnssaaniss 20
55. SEXUAL HARASSMENT ..ot 21
56. REPORTING OF MISSING CHILDREN........coooiiiiiiiiiiiieie, 21

VI. FINANCIAL
57. ENROLLMENT, CONTRACTING, SERVICE TRACKING,

ATTENDANCE REPORTING, AND BILLING PROCEDURES........... 21
58. RIGHT TO WITHHOLD PAYMENT ... 22
59. PAYMENT FROM QUTSIDE AGENCIES ...sunsmmssmsmemmnmmapmsss 23
60. PAYMENT FOR ABSENCES ... 23
61 NONPUBLIC AGENCY STUDENT ABSENCE. .o sisstssu sie 24
62. INSPECTION. AND ATDIT ocomnssmmseovsmnummmesimmmnss svsaussamsaiaams 24
63. RATE SCHEDULE.......c.oiiiiiiiiiiiiireiie et ee e aene s 25

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314



Contract Year 2017-2018 Contract Number:

LEA: NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL/AGENCY/RELATED SERVICES PROVIDER:

School/ Agency Emerald Behavior and Education Specialists LLC

NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL/AGENCY SERVICES MASTER CONTRACT

AUTHORIZATION FOR MASTER CONTRACT AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

1) MASTER CONTRACT

a)

b)

e)

This Master Contract is entered into this 1st day of July, between the LEA Nicasio School District

(hereinafter referred to as “LEA”) and School/Agency Emerald Behavior and Education Specialists LL.C
(hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR™) for the purpose of providing special education and/or related
services to LEA students with exceptional needs under the authorization of California Education Code
sections 56157, 56361 and 56365 et seq. and Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3000 et
seq., AB490 (Chapter 862, Statutes of 2003) and AB1858 (Chapter 914, Statutes of 2004). It is understood that
this Master Contract does not commit LEA to pay for special education and/or related services provided to any
LEA student, or CONTRACTOR to provide such special education and/or related services, unless and until an
authorized LEA representative approves the provision of special education and/or related services by
CONTRACTOR pursuant to an Individualized Education Program (hereinafter referred to as “IEP”), and/or
Individual Family Service Plan (hereinafter referred to as IFSP)

SELPA Collaborative: The LEA is a member of the Bay Area SELPA Collaborative. Nonpublic schools and
nonpublic agencies that are geographically located in one of the participating SELPAs agree to participate in
this collaborative process to establish a uniform contract for identified services and standards. The established
system provides NPA/Ss with an opportunity to have input to the development of the process, contract issues,
etc., and a simplified, standard process for rate negotiation with the participating SELPAs. Issues listed on the
Rate Schedule portion of this Master Contract may be reviewed on an annual basis upon request of the
CONTRACTOR using the established Bay Area SELPA Collaborative system. CONTRACTOR agrees that
the rates set forth in this Master Contract will remain unchanged from July 1 through June 30 of the term of
contract, with no changes in the services provided, unless changed in a duly executed amendment to this
Master Contract signed by both parties. Increases in rates will be considered on an annual basis and remain
unchanged for the term of the contract from July 1 through June 30, with no changes in level of service
provided without written approval by both parties.

NPA/Ss that are not geographically located in a participating SELPA should negotiate rates with their
geographically corresponding SELPA(s). The LEA will contact the corresponding SELPA to verify
established rates. Increases in rates will be considered on an annual basis and remain unchanged for the
following year from July 1 through June 30, with no changes provided without written approval by both
parties.

Any CONTRACTOR not participating as a member of the Bay Area SELPA Collaborative shall individually
negotiate rates following local SELPA and/or LEA procedures. Those CONTRACTORs shall notify the
SELPA with whom they contract of any proposed rate changes effective July 1 by March | of the preceding
year.

The Bay Area SELPA Collaborative Chair shall maintain, annually update and disseminate to all LEAs,
NPS/As who are members of the Collaborative, a master rate schedule reflecting such NPS/A rates.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract. 16.0314
Page | of 26



2)

f)

g)

Upon CONTRACTOR’s acceptance of a student referred by the LEA, the LEA shall complete an Individual
Services Agreement (hereinafter referred to as “ISA™) as specified in the LEA Procedures which shall identify
the provider of each service required by the student’s IEP/IFSP). For purposes of enrollment, the LEA must
provide approval before any authorization for payment can be made. Such authorization may be provided
electronically, by telecommunications, by mail or by fax. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, or in the
student’s ISA, CONTRACTOR acknowledges its obligation to provide all services specified in the pupil’s
[EP/IFSP. The LEA acknowledges its responsibility to pay for all services rendered to LEA students by
CONTRACTOR. The ISA shall be executed within ninety (90) days of an LEA student’s enrollment.
(Education Code Section 56366(c)(1)) LEA and CONTRACTOR shall enter into an ISA for each LEA student
served by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA in writing in advance of providing any
service(s) when CONTRACTOR is unable to meet the requirements of this Master Contract or of any
Individual Services Agreement.

Unless placement is made pursuant to an Office of Administrative Hearings (hereinafter referred to as “OAH”)
order, a lawfully executed agreement between LEA and parent or authorized by LEA for a transfer student
pursuant to California Education Code section 56325, LEA is not responsible for the costs associated with
nonpublic school placement until the date on which an IEP team meeting is convened, the [EP team
determines that a nonpublic school placement is appropriate, and the [EP is signed by the student’s parent.

DEFINITIONS
The following definitions shall apply for purposes of this contract:

a)

b)

c)

d)

The term “CONTRACTOR” means a nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency certified by the California
Department of Education and its officers, agents and employees.

The term “authorized LEA representative” means a LEA administrator designated to be responsible for
nonpublic school/agencies. It is understood, a representative of the Special Education Plan Local Area
(SELPA) of which the LEA is a member is an authorized LEA representative in collaboration with the LEA.
The LEA maintains sole responsibility for the contract, unless otherwise specified in the contract.

The term “credential” means a valid credential, life diploma, permit, a county office of education Temporary
County Certificate or document in special education or pupil personnel services issued by, or under the
jurisdiction of, the State Board of Education if issued prior to 1970 or the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing, which entitles the holder thereof to perform services for which certification qualifications are
required as defined in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3001(j).

The term "qualified" means that a person holds a certificate, permit or other document equivalent to that which
staff in a public school are required to hold to provide special education and designated instruction and
services and has met federal and state certification, licensing, registration, or other comparable requirements
which apply to the area in which he or she is providing special education or related services, including those
requirements set forth in Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations sections 200.56 and 200.58, and those
requirements set forth in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Sections 3064 and 30635, and adheres to
the standards of professional practice established in federal and state law or regulation, including the standards
contained in the California Business and Professions Code.

i.  Nothing in this definition shall be construed as restricting the activities in services of a graduate
needing direct hours leading to licensure, or of a student teacher or intern leading to a graduate
degree at an accredited or approved college or university, as authorized by state laws or
regulations.

The term “license” means a valid non-expired document issued by a licensing agency within the Department
of Consumer Affairs or other state licensing office authorized to grant licenses and authorizing the bearer of
the document to provide certain professional services, including but not limited to mental health and board and
care services at a residential placement, or refer to themselves using a specified professional title. If a license
is not available through an appropriate state licensing agency, a certificate of registration with the appropriate
professional organization at the national or state level which has standards established for the certificate that
are equivalent to a license shall be deemed to be a license as defined in Title 5 of the California Code of
Regulations section 3001(r).

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 2 of 26



3)

4)

f) Parent means a biological or adoptive parent, unless the biological or adoptive parent does not have legal
authority to make educational decisions for the child, a guardian generally authorized to act as the child’s
parent or authorized to make educational decisions for the child, an individual acting in the place of a
biological or adoptive parent, including a grandparent, stepparent, or other relative with whom the child lives,
or an individual who is legally responsible for the child’s welfare, a swrrogate parent, a foster parent if the
authority of the biological or adoptive parent to make educational decisions on the child’s behalf has been
specifically limited by court order in accordance with Code of Federal Regulations 300.30(b)(1) or (2). Parent
does not include the state or any political subdivision of government or the nonpublic school or agency under
contract with the LEA for the provision of special education or designated instruction and services for a child.
(California Education Code section 56028).

g) The term “days” means calendar days unless otherwise specified.

h) The phrase “billable day” means a school day in which instructional minutes meet or exceed those in
comparable LEA programs.
1. The phrase “billable day of attendance™ means a school day as defined in California Education Code
Section 46307, in which a student is in attendance and in which instructional minutes meet or exceed
those in comparable LEA programs unless otherwise stipulated in an IEP or ISA.

i) It is understood that the term “Master Contract” also means “Agreement” and is referred to as such in this
document.

TERM OF MASTER CONTRACT

The term of this Master Contract shall be from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 (Title 5 California Code of
Regulations section 3062(a)). Neither the CONTRACTOR nor the LEA is required to renew this Master Contract
in subsequent contract years. However, the parties acknowledge that any subsequent Master Contract is to be re-
negotiated prior to June 30, 2017. If the subsequent Master Contract has not been executed prior to June 30, 2017,
this Contract shall remain in force and effect until terminated as provided herein or a new Master Contract is
executed.

CERTIFICATION AND LICENSES

CONTRACTOR shall be certified by the California Department of Education (hereinafter referred to as “CDE”) as
a nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency. All nonpublic school and nonpublic agency services shall be provided
consistent with the area of certification specified by CDE Certification and as defined in California Education
Code, section 56366 et seq and within the professional scope of practice of each provider’s license, certification
and/or credential. A current copy of CONTRACTOR’s nonpublic school/agency certification or a waiver of such
certification issued by the CDE pursuant to Education Code section 56366.2 must be provided to LEA on or before
the date this contract is executed by CONTRACTOR. This Master Contract shall be null and void if such
certification or waiver is expired, revoked, rescinded, or otherwise nullified during the effective period of this
Master Contract. Total student enrollment shall be limited to capacity as stated on CDE certification.

In addition to meeting the certification requirements of the State of California, CONTRACTOR that operates a
non-public school or agency outside of this State shall be certified or licensed by that state to provide, respectively,
special education and related services and designated instruction and related services to pupils under the federal
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1400 et seq.).

a) If CONTRACTOR is a licensed children’s institution (hereinafter referred to as “LCI”), CONTRACTOR shall
be licensed by the state, or other public agency having delegated authority by contract with the state to license,
to provide nonmedical care to children, including, but not limited to, individuals with exceptional needs. The
LCI must also comply with all licensing requirements relevant to the protection of the child, and have a special
permit, if necessary, to meet the needs of each child so placed. If the CONTRACTOR operates a program
outside of this State, CONTRACTOR must obtain all required licenses from the appropriate licensing agency
in both California and in the state where the LCI is located.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 3 0f 26



5)

6)

7)

b) Current copy of CONTRACTOR’s licenses and nonpublic school/agency certifications, or a validly issued

c)

waiver of any such certification must be provided to LEA on or before the date this Master Contract is
executed by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR must immediately (and under no circumstances longer than
three (3) calendar days) notify LEA if any such licenses, certifications or waivers are expired, suspended,
revoked, rescinded, challenged pursuant to an administrative or legal complaint or lawsuit, or otherwise
nullified during the effective period of this Master Contract. If any such licenses, certifications or waivers are
expired, suspended, revoked, rescinded, or otherwise nullified during the effective period of this Master
Contract, this Master Contract shall be null and void.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if current (re)certification documents are not available through no fault of the
NPS/A, this Master Contract shall remain in effect until such documents are made available to the NPS/A,
which shall in turn submit copies of same to the LEA within five (5) business days of receipt by the NPS/A.
The NPS/A shall, within five (5) business days of any change in the status of its approved capacity to serve a
specific number of students notify the LEA of the change.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, STATUTES, REGULATIONS

a)

b)

¢)

d)

During the term of this Master Contract the CONTRACTOR and the LEA shall comply with all applicable
federal and state laws and regulations relating to the provision of special education and related services, and
facilities for individuals with exceptional needs.

CONTRACTOR shall also comply with all policies pursuant to the Local Plan, unless, taking into
consideration all of the surrounding facts and circumstances, a policy or policies or a portion of a policy does
not reasonably apply to CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR hereby acknowledges and agrees that it accepts all risks and responsibilities for its failure to
comply with LEA policies and shall indemnify LEA under the provisions of section 16 of this Master Contract
for all liability, loss, damage and expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) resulting from or arising out
of CONTRACTOR’s failure to comply with LEA policies.

The CONTRACTOR shall comply with those policies, relating to among other things, the provision of special
education and/or related services, facilities for individuals with exceptional needs, LEA pupil enrollment and
transfer, LEA student inactive status, corporal punishment, student discipline, and positive behavior
interventions.

RIGHT TO REPORT MASTER CONTRACT VIOLATIONS

CONTRACTOR and LEA acknowledge and understands that either party may report to the CDE any violations of
the provisions of this Master Contract; and that this may result in the suspension and/or revocation of CDE
nonpublic school/agency certification pursuant to California Education Code section 56366.4(a) or action by the
CDE against the LEA.

INTEGRATION/CONTINUANCE OF CONTRACT FOLLOWING EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION

a)

b)

This Master Contract includes the LEA Procedures and each Individual Services Agreement and they are
incorporated herein by this reference. Upon written request, LEA agrees to make all of its policies and
procedures available to CONTRACTOR, either electronically or by hard copy. This Master Contract
supersedes any prior or contemporaneous written or oral understanding or agreement with respect to the terms
set forth in this Master Contract. This Master Contract may be amended only by written amendment executed
by both parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the LEA may modify the LEA procedures from time to time
without the consent of CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with information as requested in writing to secure a Master Contract
or a renewal.

At a minimum, such information shall include copies of teacher credentials and clearance, insurance
documentation and CDE certification. The LEA may require additional information as applicable. In the event
that this Master Contract expires or terminates, CONTRACTOR shall continue to be bound to all of the terms
and conditions of the most recent executed Master Contract between CONTRACTOR and LEA for so long as
CONTRACTOR is servicing authorized students at the discretion of the LEA.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 4 of 26



8) INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
a) This contract shall include an Individual Services Agreement (ISA) developed for each LEA student to whom

CONTRACTOR is to provide special education and/or related services. An ISA shall only be issued for LEA
student’s enrolled with the approval of the LEA pursuant to Education Code section 56366 (a)(2)(A).

b) ISAs are void upon termination or expiration of the Master Contract. In the event that this Master Contract
expires or terminates, CONTRACTOR and the LEA shall continue to be bound to all of the terms and
conditions of the most recent executed I[SAs between CONTRACTOR and LEA for so long as
CONTRACTOR is servicing authorized LEA students, until such time as a new Master Contract is executed.

¢) Any and all changes to a LEA student’s educational placement/program provided under this Master Contract
and/or an ISA shall be made solely on the basis of a revision to the LEA student’s IEP/IFSP. At any time
during the term of this Master Contract, a LEA student’s parent, CONTRACTOR, or LEA may request a
review of a LEA student’s IEP/IFSP subject to all procedural safeguards required by law, including notice to
and participation by the CONTRACTOR in the IEP Team meeting.

d) Unless otherwise provided in this Master Contract, the CONTRACTOR shall provide all services specified in
the IEP/IFSP unless the CONTRACTOR and the LEA agree otherwise in the ISA. (California Education
Code sections 56366(a) (5) and 3062(e)). In the event the CONTRACTOR is unable to provide a specific
service at any time during the term of the ISA, the CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA in writing within five
(5) business days of the last date a service was provided.

e) If a parent or LEA contests the termination of an ISA by initiating a due process proceeding with the
California Office of Administrative Hearings (hereinafter referred to as “OAH"™), CONTRACTOR shall abide
by the “stay-put” requirement of state and federal law unless the parent agrees otherwise or an interim
alternative educational placement is deemed lawful and appropriate by LEA or QAT

f) Disagreements between LEA and CONTRACTOR concerning the formulation of an ISA or the Master
Contract may be appealed to the local SELPA office prior to appeal to the State Superintendent of Public
Instruction pursuant to the provisions of California Education Code section 56366 (C) (2).

ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

9) NOTICES
a) All notices provided for by this contract shall be in writing. Notices shall be faxed, emailed with verification of

receipt, mailed by first class mail deposited with the United States Postal Service or delivered by hand and
shall be effective as of the date of receipt by addressee. All notices mailed to LEA shall be addressed to both:

Name Barbara Snekkevik

LEA  Nicasio School District

Address P.O.Box 711

City Nicasio State CA Zip 94946
Phone (415) 662-2184

Notices to CONTRACTOR shall be addressed as indicated on signature page.

10) MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS
a) All records shall be maintained by CONTRACTOR as required by state and federal laws and regulations.
Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, CONTRACTOR shall maintain all records for at least five (5) years
after the termination of this Master Contract. For purposes of this Master Contract, “records” shall include, but
not be limited to: student records as defined by California Education Code section 49061(b); cost data records
as set forth in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3061; registers and roll books of teachers
and/or daily service providers; daily service logs and notes and other documents used to record the provision
of related services including supervision; daily service logs and notes used to record the provision of services

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 5 of 26



11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

provided through additional instructional assistants, NPA behavior intervention aides, and bus aides; absence
verification records (parent/doctor notes, telephone logs, and related documents) if the CONTRACTOR is
funded for excused absences, however, such records are not required if positive attendance is required; bus
rosters; staff lists specifying credentials held and documents evidencing other staff qualifications, social
security numbers, dates of hire, and dates of termination; records of employee training and certification, staff
time sheets; non-paid staff and volunteer sign-in sheets; transportation and other related services subcontracts;
school calendars; bell/class schedules when applicable; liability and worker’s compensation insurance policies;
state nonpublic school and/or agency certifications; by-laws of current board of directors/trustees, if
incorporated; statement of income and expenses; general journals; cash receipts and disbursement books;
general ledgers and supporting documents; documents evidencing financial expenditures; federal/state payroll
quarterly reports; and bank statements and cancelled checks or facsimile thereof.

b) CONTRACTOR shall maintain LEA electronic and physical student-records in a secure location to ensure
confidentiality and prevent unauthorized access. CONTRACTOR shall maintain a current list of the names
and positions of CONTRACTOR’s employees who have access to confidential records. CONTRACTOR shall
maintain an access log for each LEA student’s record which lists all persons, agencies, or organizations
requesting or receiving information from the record and the legitimate interests thereof (California Education
Code Section 49064). Such log shall be maintained as required and include the name, title,
agency/organization affiliation, and date/time of access for each individual requesting or receiving information
from the LEA student’s record. Such logs need to record access to the LEA student’s records by: (a) the LEA
student’s parent; (b) an individual to whom written consent has been executed by the LEA student’s parent; or
(c) employees of LEA or CONTRACTOR having a legitimate educational interest in requesting or receiving
information from the record (Education Code Section 49064). CONTRACTOR/LEA shall maintain copies of
any written parental concerns granting access to student records. For purposes of this paragraph, “employees
of LEA or CONTRACTOR” do not include subcontractors. CONTRACTOR shall grant parents access to
student records, and comply with parents’ requests for copies of student records, as required by state and
federal laws and regulations. CONTRACTOR agrees, in the event of school or agency closure, to forward
LEA student records to LEA within five (5) business days. These records shall include, but not be limited to,
the LEA student’s current transcripts, IEP/IFSPs, and reports. LEA and/or SELPA shall have access to and
receive copies of any and all records upon request within five (5) business days.

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE
[f any provision or portion of a provision of this Master Contract is held, in whole or in part, to be unenforceable
for any reason, the remainder of that provision and of the entire Master Contract shall be severable and remain in

effect.

SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST
This Master Contract binds CONTRACTOR’s successors and assignees. Contractor shall notify the LEA within

30 days of any change of ownership or corporate control.

VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW
The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and conditions of this Master Contract with venue in the

County where the LEA is located.

MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS

This Master Contract may be modified or amended by the LEA to conform to administrative and statutory
guidelines issued by any state, federal or local governmental agency. The LEA shall provide the CONTRACTOR
thirty (30) days’ notice of any such changes or modifications made to conform to administrative or statutory
guidelines and a copy of the statute or regulation upon which the modification or changes are based.

TERMINATION OF MASTER CONTRACT AND/OR INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Master Contract may be terminated with or without cause by either the CONTRACTOR or LEA. To
terminate the Master Contract either party shall give twenty (20) calendar days prior written notice (California
Education Code Section 56366(a)(4)). At the time of termination, CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA any and
all documents CONTRACTOR is required to maintain under this Master Contract. ISAs are void upon termination

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract. 16.0314
Page 6 0of 26



16)

of this Master Contract, as provided in Section 5 or 6. CONTRACTOR or LEA may terminate an ISA for cause.
To terminate the ISA, either party shall give twenty (20) calendar days prior written notice (refer to Section 7).

In the event of the closure of a non-public school or agency, the LEA will be given as much notice as is reasonably
possible.

INSURANCE
a) CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain for the duration of the Master Contract insurance against claims

for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or in connection with performance under
this Master Contract by CONTRACTOR, its agents, representatives, or employees.

b) Prior to final approval of this Master Contract, CONTRACTOR shall deliver to the LEA a certificate of
insurance for each required policy with insurers and additional insured policy endorsements for the
comprehensive general liability insurance and comprehensive automobile liability insurance. If at any time
said policies of insurance lapse or become canceled, this MASTER CONTRACT shall become void. The
acceptance by LEA of the above-required insurance does not serve to limit the liability or responsibility of the
insurer or CONTRACTOR.

c) Insurance coverage shall be at least as broad as:
1. Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001).
ii. Insurance Services Office form number CA 0001 (Ed. 1/87) covering Automobile Liability, code 1 (any auto).
iii. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the state in which services are performed and Employer's
Liability Insurance with limits of $2,000,000/$2,000,000/$2,000,000.

d) B. CONTRACTOR shall maintain limits of insurance no less than:

Agencies with 1-5 Agencies with 6+ Residential
providers providers and non-
public school

General Liability
Per occurrence $1,000,000 $2,000,000 $3,000,000
Fire damage $500,000 $500,000 $500,000
Medical expenses $5,000 5,000 5,000
Personal and adv. Injury $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000
General aggregate $1,000,000 $2,000,000 $6,000,000
Business Auto Liability $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000

combined single limit
Professional Liability/Errors
and Omissions coverage not
to exclude sexual
molestation and abuse
coverage unless that
coverage is afforded
elsewhere in the commercial
general liability insurance

Per Occurrence $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000
General Aggregate $3,000,000 $3,000,000 $6,000,000
Workers Compensation and $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000

Employers Liability

e) For all insurance coverage procured by CONTRACTOR, the following terms apply:

i.  Any deductibles or self-insured retentions above $25,000 must be declared in writing to and approved
by the LEA. At its option, LEA may require the CONTRACTOR, at the CONTRACTOR s sole cost,
to: (a) cause its insurer to reduce to levels specified by the LEA or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retentions as respects to the LEA, its officials and employees, or (b) procure a bond
guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 7 0f 26



17)

18)

ii. ~ The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

(a) The LEA, its subsidiaries, officials and employees are to be covered as additional insured as respects:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, products and
completed operations of the CONTRACTOR; premises owned, occupied or used by the
CONTRACTOR; or automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the CONTRACTOR. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the LEA, its
subsidiaries, officials and employees.

(b) For any claims related to the services, the CONTRACTOR s insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance as respects the LEA, its subsidiaries, officials and employees. Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the LEA, its subsidiaries, officials and employees shall be excess of the
CONTRACTOR's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

(c) Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be
suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30)
days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the LEA.

f) Insurance is to be placed with insurers admitted by the State of California and with a current A.M. Best's rating
of no less than A-: VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the LEA.

g) The CONTRACTOR shall furnish the LEA with original or photocopies of endorsements effecting coverage
required by this clause. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind
coverage on its behalf. All Certificates of Insurance shall reference the contract number, the name of school or
agency submitting the contract number, the name of school or agency submitting the certificate, an indication
if the school or agency is an NPS or NPA, and the location of the school or agency submitting the certificate.

h) If LEA or CONTRACTOR determines that change in insurance coverage obligations under this section is
necessary, either party may reopen negotiations to modify the insurance obligations.

INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS

CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold LEA and its Board Members, administrators, employees, agents,
attorneys, volunteers, and subcontractors (“LEA Indemnities”) harmless against all liability, loss, damage and
expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) resulting from or arising out of this Master Contract or its
performance, to the extent that such loss, expense, damage or liability was caused by sole negligence or willful
misconduct of CONTRACTOR, including, without limitation, its agents, employees, subcontractors or anyone
employed directly or indirectly by it (excluding LEA and LEA Indemnities).

a) LEA shall indemnify and hold CONTRACTOR and its Board Members, administrators, employees, agents,
attorneys, and subcontractors (“*CONTRACTOR Indemnities™) harmless against all liability, loss, damage and
expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) resulting from or arising out of this Master Contract or its
performance, to the extent that such loss, expense, damage or liability was proximately caused by the gross
negligence or willful act of LEA, including, without limitation, its agents, employees, subcontracts or anyone
employed directly or indirectly by it (excluding CONTRACTOR and/or any CONTRACTOR indemnities).

b) LEA represents that it is self-insured in compliance with the laws of the state of California, that the self-
insurance covers district employees acting within the course and scope of their respective duties and that its
self-insurance covers LEA’s indemnification obligations under this Master Contract.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

This Master Contract is by and between two independent entities that have an independent contractual relationship.
CONTRACTOR shall provide all services under this Agreement as an independent contractor, and neither party
shall have the authority to bind or make any commitment on behalf of the other. Nothing contained in this Master
Contract shall be deemed to create any association, partnership, joint venture or relationship of principal and agent,
master and servant, or employer and employee between the LEA and CONTRACTOR and any of their employees,
agents, affiliates or other representatives, or between the LEA and any individual assigned by CONTRACTOR to
perform any services for the LEA.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.03 14
Page 8 of 26



19) SUBCONTRACTING

a)

b)

CONTRACTOR shall provide written notification to LEA before subcontracting for special education and/or
related services pursuant to this Master Contract. CONTRACTOR shall enter into an initial subcontract only
with a provider who is certified as a nonpublic school or nonpublic agency to delivery any of the instructional
or related services contemplated under this Master Contract. The LEA and the CONTRACTOR shall maintain
a copy of the written approval. CONTRACTOR shall provide all required clearances for its employees,
including, but not limited to fingerprint requirements, and tuberculosis. When subcontracting with a nonpublic
agency, CONTRACTOR shall not charge LEA a higher rate than its own approved collaborative rate.

Furthermore, when CONTRACTOR enters into subcontracts for the provision of special education and/or
related services (including without limitation transportation) for any student, CONTRACTOR shall cause each
subcontractor to procure and maintain insurance during the term of each subcontract. Such subcontractor’s
insurance shall comply with the provisions of Section 16. Each subcontractor shall furnish the LEA with
original endorsements and certificates of insurance effecting coverage required by Section 16. The
endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. The
endorsements are to be on the forms provided by the LEA. All endorsements are to be received and approved
by the LEA before the subcontractor’s work commences. As an alternative to the LEA’s forms, a
subcontractor’s insurer may provide complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including
endorsements affective the coverage required by this Master Contract. All subcontractors must meet the
requirements as contained in Section 46 Fingerprint Clearance Requirements and Section 47 Staff
Qualifications of this Master Contract.

20) CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

a)

b)

CONTRACTOR and any member of its Board of Directors (or Trustees) shall avoid any relationship with
LEA that constitutes or may constitute a conflict of interest pursuant to California Education Code Section
56042 and including, but not limited to, employment with LEA, provision of private party assessments and/or
reports, and attendance at IEP/IFSP team meetings acting as a student’s advocate.

Unless CONTRACTOR and LEA otherwise agree in writing, LEA shall neither execute an ISA with
CONTRACTOR nor amend an existing ISA for a LEA student when a recommendation for special education
and/or related services is based in whole or in part on assessment(s) or reports provided by CONTRACTOR to
the LEA student without prior written authorization by LEA. This paragraph shall apply to CONTRACTOR
regardless of when an assessment is performed or a report is prepared (i.e., before or after the LEA student is
enrolled in CONTRACTOR's school/agency) or whether an assessment of the LEA student is performed or a
report is prepared in the normal course of the services provided to the LEA student by CONTRACTOR.

21) NON-DISCRIMINATION
CONTRACTOR shall not unlawfully discriminate on the basis of actual or perceived race, color, national origin,
ancestry, religion, age, marital status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical condition, veteran status,
gender, sex or sexual orientation, in employment or operation of its programs.

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

22) FREE AND APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION (FAPE)

a)

b)

LEA shall provide CONTRACTOR with a copy of the [EP/IFSP including the Individualized Transition Plan
(hereinafter referred to as “ITP”) of each LEA student served by CONTRACTOR. Unless otherwise agreed to
by the CONTRACTOR and the LEA, CONTRACTOR shall provide to each LEA student special education
and/or related services (including transition services) within the nonpublic school or nonpublic agency
consistent with the LEA student’s IEP/IFSP and as specified in the ISA. If CONTRACTOR is a NPS,
CONTRACTOR shall not accept an LEA student if it cannot provide or ensure the provision of the services
outlined in the student’s IEP/IFSP (California Education Code Section 56366.10(a)).

Unless otherwise agreed to between CONTRACTOR and LEA, CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the
provision of all appropriate supplies, equipment, or facilities for LEA pupils, as specified in the LEA student’s
IEP/IFSP and ISA. Supplies and equipment purchased and/or provided by the LEA remains the property of the
LEA. Supplies and/or equipment provided by the CONTRACTOR remains the property of the

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract. 16.03 14
Page 90f 26



CONTRACTOR, if CONTRACTOR is not specifically reimbursed by the LEA for that specific supply or
equipment. CONTRACTOR shall make no charge of any kind to parents for special education and/or related
services as specified in the LEA pupil’s I[EP/IFSP and ISA (including, but not limited to, screenings,
assessments, or interviews that occur prior to or as a condition of the LEA pupil’s enrollment under the terms
of this Master Contract).

c¢) Voluntary services and/or activities not necessary for the LEA student to receive a free appropriate public
education shall not interfere with the LEA pupil’s receipt of special education and/or related services as
specified in the LEA student’s IEP/IFSP and [SA.

23) GENERAL PROGRAM OF INSTRUCTION
a) General Program

1.

ii.

ii.

All nonpublic school and nonpublic agency services shall be provided consistent with the area of
certification specified by CDE Certification and as defined in California Education Code section
56366 et seq. No service will be provided by the CONTRACTOR outside of the CONTRACTORs
certification unless otherwise agreed to by the LEA.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR’s general program of instruction shall:
(a) be consistent with LEA’s standards regarding required courses of study and curriculum; (b) include
curriculum that addresses mathematics, literacy and the use of educational, assistive technology and
transition services; (c) be consistent with CDE’s standards regarding the particular course of study and
curriculum; (d) provide the services as specified in the LEA student’s IEP/IFSP and ISA. The State
Standards and coursework selected for each student shall be aligned with the student’s IEP/IFSP to
meet the individual student’s needs.

LEA students shall have access to the following educational materials, services, and programs that are
consistent with each student’s individualized educational program: (a) For kindergarten and grades 1-8
inclusive, state adopted Common Core State Standards (“CCSS”) for curriculum and instructional
materials; and for grades 9-12 inclusive, standards-aligned, core curriculum and instructional materials
used by any local educational agency that contracts with the non-public, non-sectarian school; (b)
college preparation courses; (c) extracurricular activities, such as art, sports, music and academic
clubs; (d) career preparation and vocational training, consistent with transition plans pursuant to state
and federal law and; (e) supplemental assistance, including individual academic tutoring,
psychological counseling, and career and college counseling (California Education Code 56366.10).
CONTRACTOR’s general program of instruction shall be described in writing and a copy provided to
LEA within 5 days upon request.

When NPS CONTRACTOR serves LEA students in grades nine through twelve inclusive, LEA shall
provide to CONTRACTOR a specific list of the course requirements to be satisfied by LEA students
leading toward graduation or completion of diploma requirements. When CONTRACTOR is a
nonpublic agency and/or related services provider, CONTRACTOR’s general program of instruction
and/or services shall be consistent with LEA and CDE guidelines and provided as specified in the
LEA student’s IEP/IFSP and ISA. The nonpublic agency providing Behavior Intervention
Development services shall review or develop a written plan that specifies the nature of its” nonpublic
agency service for each LEA pupil within thirty (30) days of enrollment which shall be available upon
request. CONTRACTOR shall immediately notify LEA in writing if no parent, guardian or adult care
giver is present at the IEP meeting held to review and approve the plan. CONTRACTOR shall provide
to LEA a written description of the general program of instruction and/or services provided prior to the
effective date of this Master Contract. Contractors providing Behavior Intervention services must have
a Board Certified Behavior Analyst, or an appropriately trained professional.

Except for emergency situations requiring a change of location in order to continue the education of
LEA students, school-based services may not be unilaterally converted by CONTRACTOR to a
substitute program or provided at a location not specifically authorized by the IEP/IFSP team. Except
for services provided by a contractor that is a licensed children’s institution, all services not provided
in the school setting require the presence of, or the prior written consent of a parent, guardian or adult
care giver during the delivery of services. LCI contractors shall ensure that appropriate and qualified
residential or clinical staff is present during the provision of services under this Master Contract.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract. 16.03 14
Page 10 of 26



b) Transportation Services.

i. In the event that transportation services for a student served by CONTRACTOR pursuant to an
Individual Services Agreement are to be provided by a party other than CONTRACTOR or the LEA or
its transportation providers, such services shall be reflected in a separate agreement signed by the parties
hereto, and provided to the LEA and SELPA Director by the CONTRACTOR. Except as provided
below, CONTRACTOR shall compensate the transportation provider directly for such services, and
shall charge the LEA for such services at the actual and reasonable rates billed by the transportation
provider, plus a ten percent (.10) administrative fee, unless a “flat rate” is provided in the transportation
contract. In the event that the transportation provider notifies the LEA or SELPA Director that
CONTRACTOR is more than 90 days behind in payment for transportation services, LEA shall have the
right, in its sole and exclusive discretion, but not the obligation, to make payment for such services
directly to the transportation provider, and to deduct such payments from any sums owed to
CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Master Contract and any Individual Services Agreement between the
parties. In the event that the LEA makes direct payment of the transportation provider’s charges, it shall
be entitled to withhold both the transportation charges themselves and such additional amount as shall be
reasonably necessary to compensate the LEA for the staff and other costs incurred in making direct
payment of those charges. The remedies provided to the LEA pursuant to this Paragraph shall not be
exclusive. CONTRACTOR shall not include transportation through the use of services or equipment
owned, leased or contracted through the LEA unless expressly provided in the Individual Services
Agreement for the student transported.

ii. When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency, CONTRACTOR shall not provide transportation nor
subcontract for transportation services for LEA student unless the LEA and the CONTRACTOR agree
otherwise in writing.

24) INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES

25)

a)

b)

c)

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, the total number of instructional minutes per school day
provided by CONTRACTOR shall be at least equivalent to the number of instructional minutes per school day
provided to LEA students at like grade level, attending LEA schools, unless otherwise specified in the
student’s IEP/IFSP, and shall be specified in the LEA student’s ISA developed in accordance with the LEA
student’s IEP/IFSP.

For NPS students in grades pre-kindergarten through 12, unless otherwise specified in the LEA student’s
[EP/IFSP, the number of instructional minutes, excluding recess, lunch, and passing time, shall be at least the
minimum as specified in Education Code Sections 46110-46147, and in no case will be less than the amount as
specified in the [EP/IFSP. In addition, the total number of annual instructional minutes shall be at least
equivalent to the total number of annual instructional minutes provided to LEA students attending LEA
schools in like grade level unless otherwise specified in the LEA student’s IEP/IFSP.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency and/or related services provider, the total number of minutes per
school day provided by CONTRACTOR shall be specified in the LEA student’s [SA developed in accordance
with the LEA student’s IEP/IFSP.

CLASS SIZE

a)

b)

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall ensure that class size shall not exceed a
ratio of one teacher per fourteen (14) pupils. Each classroom with 2 or more students shall be assigned at least
one paraprofessional. Upon written approval by an authorized LEA representative, class size may be
temporarily increased by a ratio of 1 teacher to sixteen (16) pupils when necessary to provide services to pupils
with disabilities. For any billing period where the class size has exceeded sixteen (16) students for five
consecutive school days, the CONTRACTOR shall have a 10% decrease in its approved daily rate for those
LEA students that exceeded sixteen (16), for those days (over five).

In the event a nonpublic school is unable to fill a vacant teaching position responsible for direct instruction to
students, and the vacancy has direct impact on the California Department of Education Certification of that
school, the nonpublic school shall develop a plan to assure appropriate coverage of student by first utilizing
existing certificated staff. The nonpublic school and the LEA may agree to one 30 school day period per
contract year where class size may be increased to assure coverage by an appropriately credentialed teacher.
Such an agreement shall be in writing and signed by both parties. This provision does not apply to a nonpublic
agency.
2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 11 of 26



26)

27)

28)

29)

¢)

CONTRACTOR providing special education instruction for individuals with exceptional needs between the
ages of three and five years, inclusive, shall also comply with the appropriate instructional adult to child ratios
pursuant to California Education Code sections 56440 et seq.

CALENDARS

a)

b)

When CONTRACTOR is a Non-Public School, the CONTRACTOR shall submit to LEA a school calendar
with the total number of billable days not to exceed 180 days for the regular school year, plus extended school
year billable days as determined by the IEP/IFSP team ((34 CFR § Section 300.106); a minimum of 20
instructional days (excluding July 4™). Billable days shall include only those days that are included in the
submitted and approved school calendar, and/or required by the IEP/IFSP for each student. CONTRACTOR
shall adhere to the requirements for providing Extended School Year as outlined in Title 5, Article 4 of the
California Code of Regulations. Unless otherwise specified by the students IEP/IFSP, educational services
shall occur at the school site.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency, CONTRACTOR shall be provided with a LEA
developed/approved calendar; CONTRACTOR herein agrees to observe holidays as specified in the LEA-
developed/approved calendar. CONTRACTOR shall provide services pursuant to the LEA-
developed/approved calendar, or as specified in the LEA pupil’s IEP/IFSP and ISA. Unless otherwise
specified in the LEA student’s IEP/IFSP and ISA, CONTRACTOR shall provide related services to LEA
pupils on only those days that the LEA pupil’s school of attendance is in session and the LEA student attends
school. CONTRACTOR shall bill only for services provided on billable days of attendance as indicated on the
LEA calendar unless otherwise specified in the LEA student’s IEP/IFSP and ISA.

DATA REPORTING

a)

b)

CONTRACTOR shall agree to provide all data related to student information and billing information with
LEA. CONTRACTOR shall agree to provide all data related to any and all sections of this contract and
requested by and in the format require by the LEA. CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with invoices,
attendance reports and progress reports for LEA students enrolled in CONTRACTOR’s nonpublic school or

nonpublic agency.
The LEA shall provide the CONTRACTORS with approved forms and/or format for such data including but

not limited to invoicing, attendance reports and progress reports. The LEA may approve use of
CONTRACTORS-provided forms at their discretion.

LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT/DUAL ENROLLMENT

a)

b)

c)

CONTRACTOR and LEA shall follow all LEA policies and procedures that support Least Restrictive
Environment (“LRE") placement options and/or Dual Enrollment options for students to have access to the
general curriculum and to be educated with their nondisabled peers to the maximum extent appropriate.

CONTRACTOR and LEA shall ensure that LRE placement options are addressed at all [EP/IFSP team
meetings regarding students for whom [SAs have been or may be executed. This shall include IEP/IFSP team
consideration of supplementary aids and services, goals and objectives necessary for placement in the LRE and
that may be necessary to enable students to transition to less restrictive settings. The District has the
responsibility to determine the offer of FAPE in the Least Restrictive Environment.

When an IEP/IFSP team has determined that an LEA student should be transitioned into the public school
setting, CONTRACTOR shall assist the LEA in implementing the IEP/IFSP team’s recommendations to
support the transition.

STATEWIDE ACHIEVEMENT TESTING

a)

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall be available to administer all Statewide
assessments within the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (“CAASPP™), Desired
Results Developmental Profile (*DRDP”), achievement and abilities tests (using LEA-authorized assessment
instruments), the Fitness Gram, and California English Language Development Test (“CELDT"or alternate
CELDT), as appropriate to the student, and mandated by LEA pursuant to LEA and state and federal
guidelines. In the event the LEA requests that the NPS administer the assessments, NPS staff will be trained
by a contracting LEA in the administration of all State-wide assessments in accordance with the guidelines of
Ed Code 56385. Verification of training will be maintained with CONTRACTOR.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract. 16.0314
Page 12 of 26



30)

31)

b) NPS CONTRACTOR is subject to the alternative accountability system developed pursuant to Education
Code section 52052, in the same manner as public schools. Each LEA student placed with CONTRACTOR by
the LEA shall be tested, as determined by the student’s IEP, by qualified staff of CONTRACTOR in
accordance with that accountability program. Contractor shall report the test results to the CDE as required by
Education Code section 56366(a)(8)(A). Test results shall be made available to the CONTRACTOR by the
LEA, if the results are not sent to the CONTRACTOR by the test publisher or CDE.

c) LEA shall provide NPS with the SSID for each LEA student. LEA shall cooperate with CONTRACTOR to
accommodate CONTRACTOR s testing window. (Education Code Section 56366(a)(8)(B))

ATTENDANCE AT DISTRICT MANDATED MEETINGS

CONTRACTOR shall attend District mandated meetings when legal mandates, and/or LEA policy and procedures
are reviewed, including but not limited to the areas of: curriculum, high school graduation, standards-based
instruction, cultural and linguistic needs of students with disabilities, dual enrollment responsibilities, LRE
responsibilities, transition services, and standardized testing. LEA shall provide CONTRACTOR with reasonable
notice of mandated meetings. Attendance at such meetings does not constitute a billable service hour(s). After
attending one meeting during the school year (including Extended School Year), upon request, a CONTRACTOR
who is providing NPA services may request payment for services for attending any additional meetings mandated
by the LEA. The request for payment will be at the CONTRACTOR’S agreed upon hourly rate.

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTIONS

a) CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of Education Code section 56521.5 regarding positive
behavior interventions. LEA students who exhibit serious behavioral challenges must receive timely and
appropriate assessments and positive supports and interventions in accordance with the federal law and its
implementing regulations. If the individualized education program (“IEP”) team determines that a student’s
behavior impedes his or her learning or the learning of others, the [EP team is required to consider the use of
positive behavioral interventions and supports, and other strategies, to address that behavior, consistent with
Section 1414(d)(3)(B)(1) and (d)(4) of Title 20 of the United States Code and associated federal regulations.
This could mean that instead of developing a BIP, the IEP team may conclude it is sufficient to address the
student’s behavioral problems through the development of behavioral goals and behavioral interventions to
support those goals. NPS site based staff and relevant NPA staff will be trained in positive behavior strategies
prior to working with students.

b) CONTRACTOR shall maintain a written policy pursuant to California Education Code section 56321.1
regarding emergency interventions and Behavioral Emergency Reports (BER).

c) CONTRACTOR providing behavior support shall ensure that all of its relevant staff members are trained
annually in crisis intervention and emergency procedures as related to appropriate behavior management
strategies. Other contracted agency personnel shall be trained as needed. This is not to be construed as in lieu
of general positive behavior management training.

d) Staff will not participate in restraint of students until trained in crisis prevention programs. Evidence of
training in a SELPA approved crisis intervention program to staff working in a staffing ratio of 1:1 with
students with severe behavioral needs shall be submitted to the LEA at the beginning of the school year and
within thirty (30) days of any new hire as referenced above. .If the training is not able to be provided within
30 days, the non-public school or agency will notify the LEA to determine a plan to provide the training in a
timely manner.

¢) Pursuant to Education Code section 56521.1 emergency interventions shall not be used as a substitute for a
Behavior Intervention Plan (BIP), and instead may only be used to control behavior that is unpredictable and
spontaneous. For an emergency intervention to be used, the behavior must pose a clear and present danger of
serious physical harm to the individual with exceptional needs, or others. Before emergency interventions may
be applied, the behavior must be of the kind that cannot be immediately prevented by a response less
restrictive than the temporary application of a technique used to contain the behavior. Emergency intervention
shall not be employed longer than necessary to contain the behavior. If a situation requires prolonged use of
emergency intervention, staff must seek assistance from the school site administrator or a law enforcement

agency.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract. 16.0314
Page 13 of 26



32)

33)

f)

h)

CONTRACTOR shall complete a BER when an emergency occurs that is defined as a serious, dangerous
behavior that staff has determined to present a clear and present danger to others. It requires a non-violent
physical intervention to protect the safety of student, self, or others and a physical intervention has been used;
or a physical intervention has not been used, but an injury or serious property damage has occurred. Personal
Safety Techniques may or may not have been used. Emergencies require a BER form be completed and
submitted to the LEA within twenty-four (24) hours for administrative action. CONTRACTOR shall notify
Parent within twenty-four (24) hours via telephone. If the student does not have a Behavior Intervention Plan
(“BIP”) or Positive Behavior Intervention Plan (“PBIP”), an [EP team shall schedule a meeting to review the
BER, determine if there is a necessity for a functional behavioral assessment, and to determine an interim plan.
If the student already has a BIP, the [EP team shall review and modify the BIP if a new serious behavior has
been exhibited or existing behavioral interventions have proven to be ineffective. CONTRACTOR shall
schedule with LEA an IEP meeting within two (2) days.

Pursuant to Education Code section 56521.2, CONTRACTOR shall not authorize, order, consent to, or pay for
the following interventions, or any other interventions similar to or like the following:

1. Any intervention that is designed to, or likely to, cause physical pain, including, but not limited to,
electric-shock

ii. An intervention that involves the release of noxious, toxic, or otherwise unpleasant sprays, mists, or
substances in proximity to the face of the individual.

iii. An intervention that denies adequate sleep, food, water, shelter, bedding, physical comfort, or access to
bathroom facilities.

iv. An intervention that is designed to subject, used to subject, or likely to subject, the individual to verbal
abuse, ridicule, or humiliation, or that can be expected to cause excessive emotional trauma.

v. Restrictive interventions that employ a device, material, or objects that simultaneously immobilize all
four extremities, including the procedure known as prone containment, except that prone containment or
similar techniques may be used by trained personnel as a limited emergency intervention.

vi. Locked seclusion, unless it is in a facility otherwise licensed or permitted by state law to use a locked
room.

vil. An intervention that precludes adequate supervision of the individual.
viii. An intervention that deprives the individual of one or more of his or her senses.

NPS/NPA staff shall not use prone restraint.

i.  In the case of a child whose behavior impedes the child’s learning or that of others, the individualized
education program team shall consider the use of positive behavioral interventions and supports, and
other strategies, to address that behavior, consistent with Section 1414(d)(3)(B)(i) and (d)(4) of Title 20
of the United States Code and associated federal regulations.

STUDENT DISCIPLINE

a)

b)

CONTRACTOR shall maintain and abide by a written policy for student discipline that is consistent with state
and federal law and regulations.

When NPS CONTRACTOR seeks to remove a LEA student from his/her current educational placement for
disciplinary reasons, CONTRACTOR shall immediately submit a written discipline report to the LEA. Written
discipline reports shall include, but not be limited to: the LEA student’s name; the time, date, and description
of the misconduct; the disciplinary action taken by CONTRACTOR, and the rationale for such disciplinary
action. A copy of the LEA student’s behavior plan, if any, shall be submitted with the written discipline report.
CONTRACTOR and LEA agree to participate in a manifestation determination at an [EP/IFSP meeting no
later than the tenth (10th) day of suspension. LEA shall notify and invite CONTRACTOR representatives to
the IEP/IFSP team meeting where the manifestation determination will be made.

IEP/TFSP TEAM MEETINGS

a)

Upon referral of an LEA student to CONTRACTOR, the LEA shall providle CONTRACTOR with a copy of
that student’s IEP/IFSP, as well as available assessment information, and facilitate, if requested, an
observation of the student. CONTRACTOR retains the right to decline enrollment of any student, unless
ordered by the Office of Administrative Hearing (OAH) or a Court of Competent Jurisdiction.
CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA written notification of its intent to decline enrollment of the LEA

student.
2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 14 of 26



34)

35)

36)

b) An IEP/IFSP team meeting shall be convened at least annually to evaluate: (1) the educational progress of
each student placed with CONTRACTOR, including all state assessment results pursuant to the requirements
of Education Code section 52052; (2) whether or not the needs of the LEA student continue to be best met at
the nonpublic school; and (3) whether changes to the LEA student’s IEP/IFSP are necessary, including
whether the student may be transitioned to a public school setting. With parent and LEA concurrence, an [EP
team may excuse a required [EP team member either from the entire meeting or after the member’s report.

¢) [Each LEA student shall be allowed to provide confidential input to any representative of his or her IEP/IFSP
team. Except as otherwise provided in the Master Contract, CONTRACTOR and LEA shall participate in all
IEP/IFSP team meetings regarding LEA students for whom ISAs have been or may be executed. A
CONTRACTOR who is providing NPA services may request payment for services for attending any meeting
that occurs after the Annual Review of the IEP/IFSP. At any time during the term of this Master Contract, the
parent, the CONTRACTOR or the LEA may request a review of the student’s IEP/IFSP, subject to all
procedural safeguards required by law, including reasonable notice given to, and participation of, the
CONTRACTOR in the meeting. Every effort shall be made to schedule IEP/IFSP team meetings at a time and
place that is mutually convenient to parents, CONTRACTOR and LEA. CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA
assessments and written assessment reports by service providers upon request and/or pursuant to LEA policy
and procedures.

d) Changes in any LEA student’s educational program, including instruction, services, or instructional setting,
provided under this Master Contract may only be made on the basis of revisions to the student’s IEP/IFSP. In
the event that the CONTRACTOR believes the student requires a change of placement, the CONTRACTOR
may request a review of the student’s IEP/IFSP for the purposes of consideration of a change in the student’s
placement. Student is entitled to remain in the last agreed upon and implemented placement unless parent
agrees otherwise or an interim alternative educational placement is deemed lawful and appropriate by LEA or
OAH.

SURROGATE PARENTS AND FOSTER YOUTH

CONTRACTOR shall comply with LEA surrogate parent assignments. A student in foster care shall be defined
pursuant to California Education Code section 42238.01(b). The LEA shall annually notify the CONTRACTOR
who the LEA has designated as the educational liaison for foster children. When a student in foster care is enrolled
in a nonpublic school by the LEA any time after the completion of the student’s second year of high school, the
CONTRACTOR shall schedule the student in courses leading towards graduation based on the diploma
requirements of the LEA unless provided notice otherwise in writing pursuant to Section 51225.1.

DUE PROCESS PROCEEDINGS

CONTRACTOR shall fully participate in special education due process proceedings including mediations and
hearings, as requested by LEA. CONTRACTOR shall also fully participate in the investigation and provision of
documentation related to any complaint filed with the State of California, the Office of Civil Rights, or any other
state and/or federal governmental body or agency. Full participation shall include, but in no way be limited to,
cooperating with LEA representatives to provide complete answers raised by any investigator and/or the
immediate provision of any and all documentation that pertains to the operation of CONTRACTOR’s program
and/or the implementation of a particular student’s [EP/Individual and Family Service Plan (*IFSP™).

COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

CONTRACTOR shall maintain and adhere to its written procedures for responding to parent complaints. These
procedures shall include annually notifying and providing parents of LEA students with appropriate information
(including complaint forms) for the following: (1) Uniform Complaint Procedures pursuant to Title 5 of the
California Code of Regulations section 4600 et seq.; (2) Nondiscrimination policy pursuant to Title 5 of the
California Code of Regulations section 4960 (a); (3) Sexual Harassment Policy, California Education Code 231.5
(a) (b) (c); (4) Title IX Pupil Grievance Procedure, Title IX 106.8 (a) (d) and 106.9 (a); and (5) Notice of Privacy
Practices in compliance with Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPPA). CONTRACTOR shall
include verification of these procedures to the LEA upon request.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 15 of 26



37) LEA STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTS/REPORT CARDS AND ASSESSMENTS

a) Unless LEA requests in writing that progress reports be provided on a monthly basis, progress reports shall be
sent by CONTRACTOR to LEA and parents no later than October 30th, January 30th, April 30th, and July
30th or as otherwise specified on the [EP/IFSP or requested in writing by the LEA, with respect to LEA
students enrolled in CONTRACTOR’s educational program. An updated report shall be submitted if there is
no current progress report when LEA student is scheduled for a review by the LEA's IEP/IFSP team or when
an LEA student’s enrollment is terminated. Payment of invoices may be held until progress reports are
provided. A copy of the progress reports/report cards shall be maintained at the CONTRACTOR’s place of
business and made available upon request of LEA and/or the LEA student’s parent(s).

b) CONTRACTOR shall complete academic or other assessment of the LEA student one month prior to the LEA
student’s annual or triennial review IEP/IFSP team meeting for the purpose of reporting the LEA student’s
present levels of performance at the IEP/IFSP team meeting as required by state and federal laws and
regulations and pursuant to LEA policies, procedures, and/or practices. Supporting documentation, such as test
protocols and data collection, shall be made available to LEA upon request. CONTRACTOR shall not charge
the LEA student’s parent(s) or LEA for the provision of progress reports, report cards, and/or any assessments,
interviews, or meetings. Additional formalized standardized assessments shall be at the determination of the
IEP team and the responsibility of the LEA unless otherwise agreed upon between LEA and CONTRACTOR.
If Contractor is asked to provide formalized standardized assessment, such service will be paid at the rate
stated in Section 62.

38) TRANSCRIPTS

39

40)

41)

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR, at the close of each semester or upon LEA student
transfer, shall prepare transcripts for LEA students in grades nine through twelve inclusive, and submit them to the
LEA student’s district of residence, for evaluation of progress toward completion of diploma requirements, or if
appropriate, a Certificate of Completion, as specified in LEA Procedures. CONTRACTOR shall submit to the
LEA names of LEA students and their schools of residence for whom transcripts have been submitted as specified
by the LEA.

LEA STUDENT CHANGE OF RESIDENCE

a) Within three (3) school days after CONTRACTOR or LEA becomes aware of a LEA student’s change of
residence, CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA and/or the LEA shall notify CONTRACTOR of the LEA
student’s change of residence as specified in LEA Procedures. Upon enrollment, CONTRACTOR shall notify
parents in writing of the parent’s obligation to notify CONTRACTOR of the LEA student’s change of
residence. CONTRACTOR shall maintain, and provide upon request by LEA, documentation of such notice to

parents.

b) If the LEA student’s change of residence is to a residence outside of LEA’s service boundaries or
CONTRACTOR fails to follow the procedures specified in this provision, LEA shall not be responsible for the
costs of services delivered after the LEA student’s change of residence, if CONTRACTOR had knowledge or
should reasonably have had knowledge of the LEA student’s change of residence. LEAs will adhere to
requirements for students identified as homeless or foster youth under current education code.

WITHDRAWAL OF LEA STUDENT FROM PROGRAM
CONTRACTOR shall immediately report, by telephone, to the LEA when a LEA student is withdrawn from school
and/or services. CONTRACTOR shall confirm such telephone call with written submission within three (3) days.

PARENT ACCESS

a) CONTRACTOR shall provide for reasonable parental access to students and all facilities including, but not
limited to, the instructional setting, recreational activity areas, meeting rooms and student living quarters.
CONTRACTOR shall comply with any known court orders regarding parental visits and access to LEA

students.

b} CONTRACTOR operating programs associated with a NPS/RTC shall cooperate with a parent’s reasonable
request for LEA student therapeutic visits in their home or at the NPS/RTC. CONTRACTOR shall require
that parents obtain prior written authorization for therapeutic visits from the CONTRACTOR and the LEA at
least thirty (30) days in advance. CONTRACTOR shall facilitate all parent travel and accommodations and
for providing travel information to the parent as appropriate. Payment by LEA for approved travel-related

expenses shall be made directly through the LEA.
2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 16 of 26



42)

43)

44)

45)

d)

CONTRACTOR providing services in the student’s home as specified in the IEP shall assure that at least one
parent of the child, or an adult caregiver with written and signed authorization to make decisions in an
emergency, is present. The names of any adult caregiver other than the parent shall be provided to the LEA
prior to the start of any home based services, including written and signed authorization in emergency
situations. The parent shall inform the LEA of any changes of caregivers and provide written authorization for
emergency situation. The adult caregiver cannot also be an employee or volunteer associated with the
NPS/NPA service provider.

For services provided in a student’s home as specified in the IEP, CONTRACTOR must assure that the parent
or LEA approved responsible adult is present during the provision of services. All problems and/or concerns
reported to parents, both verbal and written, shall also be provided to the LEA.

SERVICES AND SUPERVISION ON PUBLIC SCHOOL CAMPUSES

a)

b)

If CONTRACTOR provides services on LEA public school campuses, CONTRACTOR shall comply with
Penal Code Section 627.1 et. seq., and LEA procedures regarding visitors to school campuses specified by
LEA policy and in the LEA Procedures, and shall follow the procedures of the campus at which services are
being provided.

CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for purchase and provision of the supplies and assessment tools
necessary to implement the provision of services on LEA public school campuses.

LICENSED CHILDREN’S INSTITUTION CONTRACTORS

a)

b)

If CONTRACTOR is a licensed children’s institution (hereinafter referred to as *LCI""), CONTRACTOR shall
adhere to all legal requirements regarding educational placements for LCI students as stated in Education Code
56366 (a) (2) (C), 56366.9 (c) (1), Health and Safety Code section 1501.1(b), AB 1858 (2004), AB490
(Chapter 862, Statutes of 2003), AB 1261 (2005), AB 1166 Chapter 171 (2015), AB 167 Chapter 224 (2010),
AB 2016 Chapter 324 (2013), AB 379 Chapter 772 (2015), AB 1012 Chapter 703 (2015), A LCI shall not
require that a student be placed in its nonpublic school as a condition of being placed in its residential facility.

If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic, nonsectarian school that is owned, operated by, or associated with a LCI,
CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA, on a quarterly basis, a list of all LEA students, including those
identified as eligible for special education. For those identified special education students, the list shall
include: 1) special education eligibility at the time of enrollment, and 2) the educational placement and
services specified in each student’s IEP/IFSP at the time of enrollment.

STATE MEAL MANDATE
When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR and LEA shall satisfy the State Meal Mandate

under California Education Code sections 49530, 49530.5 and 49550.

MONITORING

a)

b)

<)

d)

CONTRACTOR shall allow access by LEA to its facilities for periodic monitoring of each LEA student’s
instructional program and shall be invited to participate in the review of each student’s progress. LEA shall
have access to observe each LEA student at work, observe the instructional setting, interview
CONTRACTOR, and review each LEA student’s records and progress. Such access shall include
unannounced monitoring visits. When making site visits, LEA shall initially report to CONTRACTOR's site
administrative office.

If CONTRACTOR is also a LCI, LEA shall annually evaluate whether CONTRACTOR is in compliance with
Education Code section 56366.9 and Health and Safety Code section 1501.1(b).

During the term of this Master Contract, CONTRACTOR shall participate in a District Review to be
conducted as aligned with the CDE On-site Review or more often if necessary. This review will address
programmatic aspects of the Nonpublic School/Agency, compliance with relevant state and federal
regulations, and Master Contract compliance.

CONTRACTOR shall participate in compliance reviews of LEA in accordance with requirements of CDE.
CONTRACTOR will use all SELPA IEP forms. CONTRACTOR will adhere to all SELPA assurances and

procedures required for compliance.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract. 16.0314
Page 17 of 26



e)

CONTRACTOR understands that LEA reserves the right to institute a program audit with or without cause.
The program audit may include, but is not limited to, a review of core compliance areas of health and safety;
curriculum/instruction; related services; and contractual, legal, and procedural compliance.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall prepare a School Accountability Report
Card in accordance with California Education Code Section 56366(a)(9) and 33126 and state guidelines.

PERSONNEL

46) FINGERPRINT CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS

a)

b)

CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of California Education Code section 44237, 35021.1 and
35021.2 including, but not limited to: obtaining clearance from both the California Department of Justice
(hereinafter referred to as “CDOJ”) and clearance from the Federal Bureau of Investigation (hereinafter
referred to as "FBI") for CONTRACTOR’s employees and volunteers, unless CONTRACTOR determines that
the volunteers will have no direct contact with LEA students, prior to service with any LEA student.
CONTRACTOR hereby agrees that CONTRACTOR’s employees and volunteers, unless CONTRACTOR
determines that the volunteers will have no direct contact with LEA pupils, shall not come in contact with
LEA students until CDOJ and FBI clearance are ascertained. CONTRACTOR shall certify in writing to LEA
that none of its employees, and volunteers, unless CONTRACTOR determines that the volunteers will have no
direct contact with LEA students, or contractors who may come into contact with LEA students have been
convicted of a violent or serious felony as those terms are defined in California Education Code section
44237(h), unless despite the employee’s conviction of a violent or serious felony, he or she has met the criteria
to be eligible for employment pursuant to California Education Code section 44237(i) or (j). In addition,
CONTRACTOR shall make a request for subsequent arrest service from the CDOJ as required by California
Penal Code section 11105.2.

According to Education Code sections 44237 and 56366.1 CONTRACTOR shall verify that it has received a
successful criminal background check clearance and has enrolled in subsequent arrest notice service, as
specified, for each owner, operator, and employee of the nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency who
may have contact with students. Further this bill deletes the exemption for applicants possessing a valid
California state teaching credential or who are currently licensed by another state agency that requires a
criminal record summary, from submitting 2 sets of fingerprints for the purpose of obtaining a criminal record
summary from the Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of Investigation. Notwithstanding the
restrictions on sharing and destroying criminal background check information, CONTRACTOR, upon
demand, shall make available to the State Superintendent evidence of a successful criminal background check
clearance and enrollment in subsequent arrest notice service, as provided, for each owner, operator, and
employee of the nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency. CONTRACTOR is required to retain the evidence
with their “Custodian of Records™, as specified, for all staff, including those licensed or credentialed by
another state agency. Background clearances and proof of subsequent arrest notification service as required by
California Penal Code section 11105.2 for all staff shall be provided upon request to the State Superintendent.

47) STAFF QUALIFICATIONS

a)

b)

CONTRACTOR  shall ensure that all individuals employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by
CONTRACTOR to provide classroom and/or individualized instruction or related services hold a license,
certificate, permit, or other document equivalent to that which staff in a public school are required to hold in
the service rendered consistent with Education Code section 56366.1(n)(1) and are qualified pursuant to Title 5
of the California Code of Regulations sections 3064 and 3065.

Only those nonpublic, nonsectarian schools or agencies located outside of California that employ staff that
hold a current valid credential or license to render special education and related services as required by that
state shall be eligible to be certified. NPA/NPS staff shall be required to hold credentials and licenses within
the state where they are providing services regardless of where the agency is located.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 18 of 26



48)

49)

d)

CONTRACTOR shall comply with personnel standards and qualifications regarding instructional aides and
teacher assistants respectively pursuant to Federal requirements and California Education Code sections 45340
et seq. and 45350 et seq. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all laws and regulations governing the licensed
professions, including but not limited to, the provisions with respect to supervision.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if current license or credential documents are not available through no fault of
the NPS/A, timely application having theretofore been made, this Master Contract shall remain in effect until
such documents are made available to the NPS/A from the Consumer Affairs Department or the Commission
on Teacher Credentialing. The NPS/A shall in turn submit copies of same to the LEA within five (5) business
days of receipt by the NPS/A.

VERIFICATION OF LICENSES, CREDENTIALS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS

a)

b)

CONTRACTOR shall submit to LEA a staff list, and copies of all current licenses, credentials, permits and/or
other documents, which entitle the holder to provide special education and/or related services by individuals
employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall notify the CDE and
the LEA in writing as specified in the LEA Procedures and CDE within forty-five (45) days when personnel
changes occur which may affect the provision of special education and/or related services to LEA students as
specified in the LEA Procedures. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if current license or credential documents are
not available through no fault of the NPS/A, timely application having theretofore been made, this Master
Contract shall remain in effect until such documents are made available to the NPS/A from the Consumer
Affairs Department or the Commission on Teacher Credentialing. The NPS/A shall in turn submit copies of
same to the LEA within five (5) business days of receipt by the NPS/A.

CONTRACTOR shall monitor the status of licenses, credentials, permits and/or other documents for all
individuals employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by CONTRACTOR to provide special education
services to LEA students. CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA updated information regarding the status of
licenses, credentials, permits and/or other documents as specified in LEA Procedures. CONTRACTOR will be
considered to be in breach of this contract for any service provided by an unqualified provider or one who has
an expired credential. In such an event, the provider shall be paid at 70% of the agreed upon rate.

STAFF ABSENCE

a)

b)

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school and CONTRACTOR’s classroom teacher is absent,
CONTRACTOR shall provide an appropriately credentialed substitute teacher in the absent teacher’s
classroom in accordance with California Education Code section 56061. CONTRACTOR shall provide to
LEA documentation of substitute coverage on LEA substitute teacher log. Substitute teachers shall remain
with their assigned class during all instructional time. LEA shall not be responsible for payment for instruction
and/or services when an appropriately credentialed substitute teacher is not provided. If a teacher is absent and
a non-qualified substitute has been provided, CONTRACTOR will notify the LEA immediately. The LEA will
determine how to address the denial of FAPE.

When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency and/or related services provider, and CONTRACTOR's service
provider is absent, CONTRACTOR shall provide a qualified (as defined in section eight (8) of this Master
Contract and as determined by LEA) substitute, unless LEA provides appropriate coverage in lieu of
CONTRACTOR’s service providers. LEA will not pay for services unless a qualified substitute is provided
and/or CONTRACTOR provides a mutually agreed upon plan evidencing the provision of “make-up” services
by a qualified service provider within thirty (30) calendar days from the date on which the services should
have been provided. Provider shall notify LEA immediately of the development of the plan for any missed
services that include: 5 or more consecutive days of specialized academic instruction (SAI) or more than 2
weeks of missed related services. CONTRACTOR shall not “bank” or “carry over” make up service hours
under any circumstances, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by CONTRACTOR and LEA.

HEALTH AND SAFETY MANDATES

50) HEALTH AND SAFETY

a)

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and LEA laws, regulations, ordinances,
policies, and procedures regarding student and employee health and safety. CONTRACTOR shall comply with
the requirements of California Education Code sections 35021 et. seq. regarding the examination of

CONTRACTOR’s employees and volunteers for tuberculosis. CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA
2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract. 16.03 14
Page 19 of 26



b)

documentation for each individual volunteering, employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by
CONTRACTOR of such compliance before an individual comes in contact with an LEA student.
CONTRACTOR will comply with the requirements of California Education Code section 35021 et seq.,
regarding preventing registered sex offenders from volunteering and to request fingerprinting clearance of
volunteers.

CONTRACTOR shall comply with OSHA Blood Borne Pathogens Standards, Title 29 Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) section 1910.1030, when providing medical treatment or assistance to a student.
CONTRACTOR further agrees to provide annual training regarding universal health care precautions and to
post required notices in areas designated in the California Health and Safety Code.

51) FACILITIES, FACILITIES MODIFICATIONS AND FIRE DRILLS

52)

53)

54)

a)

Facilities : CONTRACTOR shall provide special education and/or related services to LEA pupils in facilities
that comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances related to, but not
limited to: disability access; fire, health, sanitation, and building standards and safety; fire warning systems;
zoning permits; and occupancy capacity. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for any structural changes
and/or modifications to CONTRACTOR’s facilities as required complying with applicable federal, state, and
local laws, regulations, and ordinances.
i, Fire Drills: When CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic school, CONTRACTOR shall conduct fire drills
monthly for elementary and intermediate students and twice per school year for secondary students, as
required by Title 5 California Code of Regulations, Section 550.

ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION

a)

b)

c)

CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of Federal Regulations and California Education Code
and the California Code of Regulations, when CONTRACTOR serves an LEA student that is required to take
prescription and/or over-the-counter medication during the school day. CONTRACTOR may designate
personnel to assist the LEA student with the administration of such medication after the LEA student’s
parent(s) provides to CONTRACTOR:
1. a written statement from a physician detailing the type, administration method, amount, and time
schedules by which such medication shall be taken; and
ii.  a written statement from the LEA student’s parent(s) granting CONTRACTOR permission to
administer medication(s) as specitied in the physician’s statement.

CONTRACTOR shall maintain, and provide to LEA upon request, copies of such written statements.
CONTRACTOR shall maintain a written log for each LEA student to whom medication is administered. Such
written log shall specify the LEA student’s name; the type of medication; the date, time, and amount of each
administration; and the name of CONTRACTOR’s employee who administered the medication.

CONTRACTOR maintains full responsibility for assuring appropriate staff training in the administration of
such medication consistent with physician’s written orders or current student’s Individual Health Care Plan.
Any change in medication type, administration method, amount or schedule must be authorized by both a
licensed physician and parent.

INCIDENT/ACCIDENT REPORTING

a)

CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA within 12 hours of learning of any significant accident or incident.
CONTRACTOR shall properly submit required accident or incident reports within one business day pursuant
to the procedures specified in LEA Procedures.

MANDATED REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

a)

b)

CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to annually train all staff members, so that they are familiar with and agree to
adhere to its own child and dependent adult abuse reporting obligations and procedures as specified in
California Penal Code section 11164 et seq. and California Education Code 44691. To protect the privacy
rights of all parties involved (i.e., reporter, child and alleged abuser), reports will remain confidential as
required by law and professional ethical mandates. A written notice acknowledging the legal requirements of
such reporting and verification of staff adherence to such reporting shall be submitted to the LEA upon
request.

CONTRACTOR agrees to provide annual training to all employees regarding mandated child abuse reporting
laws, and shall maintain documentation, signed by each staff member receiving such training.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 20 of 26



¢)

CONTRACTOR agrees that its obligations to report incidents of abuse or neglect to the LEA are in addition
to, and not in lieu of, CONTRACTOR’s obligation to immediately report suspected abuse or neglect to the
appropriate public authorities; a written report should be submitted within 36 hours (PC 11166(a)).
CONTRACTOR shall maintain confidential records of any report of suspected child abuse and shall inform
the LEA by facsimile or email within 24 hours (and followed up with U.S. mail) of becoming aware of
circumstances including, but not limited to allegations of abuse involving a staff member.

CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA of general concerns regarding the health and safety of a student that
may impact the student’s educational program, including the need for mental health services, injuries requiring
medical attention or injuries resulting from physical restraint.

55) SEXUAL HARASSMENT

a)

CONTRACTOR shall maintain, and provide upon request, a Sexual and Gender Identity harassment policy
that clearly describes the kinds of conduct that constitutes sexual harassment and that is prohibited by the
CONTRACTOR's policy, as well as federal and state law. The policy should include procedures to make
complaints without fear of retaliation, and for prompt and objective investigations of all sexual harassment
complaints. CONTRACTOR further agrees to provide annual training to all employees regarding the laws
concerning sexual harassment and related procedures.

56) REPORTING OF MISSING CHILDREN

a)

b)

CONTRACTOR assures LEA that all staff members, including volunteers, are familiar with and agree to
adhere to requirements for reporting missing children as specified in California Education Code section 49370,
A written statement acknowledging the legal requirements of such reporting and verification of staff adherence
to such reporting shall be properly submitted to the LEA upon request.

In the event a child elopes from an NPS or Residential Treatment Center and evades adult supervision, the
LEA shall be notified immediately following contact to law enforcement.

FINANCIAL

57) ENROLLMENT, CONTRACTING, SERVICE TRACKING, ATTENDANCE REPORTING, AND
BILLING PROCEDURES

a)

b)

d)

CONTRACTOR shall assure that the school or agency has the necessary financial resources to provide an
appropriate education for the students enrolled and will distribute those resources in such a manner to
implement the IEP/IFSP for each and every student.

CONTRACTOR shall be paid for the provision of special education and/or related services specified in the
LEA student’s IEP/IFSP and ISA. All payments by LEA shall be made in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Master Contract.

CONTRACTOR shall maintain registers for the basic education program and each related service. Original
attendance forms shall be completed by the actual service provider whose signature shall appear on such forms
and shall be available for review, inspection, or audit by LEA during the effective period of this contract and
for a period of five (5) years after the date of origination. CONTRACTOR shall verify the accuracy of minutes
of reported attendance that is the basis of services being billed for payment.

CONTRACTOR shall submit accurate and timely invoices and related documents to LEA for payment, for
each calendar month when education or related services were provided to an LEA student. Invoices shall be
submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the end of the attendance accounting period in which the services
were rendered. LEA shall make payment to CONTRACTOR based on the number of billable days of
attendance and hours of service at rates specified in this contract within forty-five (45) days of LEA’s receipt
of properly submitted hard copy of invoices prepared and submitted as specified in California Education Code
Section 56366.5. CONTRACTOR shall correct deficiencies and submit rebilling invoices no later than thirty
(30) calendar days after the invoice is returned by LEA. LEA shall pay properly submitted re-billing invoices
no later than forty-five (45) days from the date a completely corrected re-billing invoice is received by LEA.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract. 16,0314
Page 21 of 26



e)

If the LEA fails to comply with the provision of payment within 45 days of receipt of the request for payment
of services, the CONTRACTOR may require the LEA to pay an additional amount of 1-1/2 percent of the
unpaid balance per month until full payment is made (California Education Code 56366.6 (b)). Upon written
notification of dispute, CONTRACTOR shall not apply additional charges to the disputed bill until the matter
is resolved.

58) RIGHT TO WITHHOLD PAYMENT

a)

b)

c)

d)

LEA may withhold payment to CONTRACTOR when:
i.  CONTRACTOR has failed to perform, in whole or in part, under the terms of this contract
ii.  CONTRACTOR was overpaid by LEA as determined by inspection, review, and/or audit of its
program, work, and/or records
iii. ~ CONTRACTOR has failed to provide supporting documentation with an invoice, as required by
Section 57
iv.  education and/or related services are provided to LEA pupils by personnel who are not appropriately
credentialed, licensed, or otherwise qualified
v.  LEA has not received prior to school closure or contract termination, all documents concerning one or
more LEA pupils enrolled in CONTRACTOR’s educational program
vi.  CONTRACTOR fails to confirm a pupil’s change of residence to another district or confirms the
change or residence to another district, but fails to notify LEA with five (5) days of such confirmation
vii.  CONTRACTOR receives payment from Medi-Cal or from any other agency or funding source for a
service provided to a LEA pupil.

The amount which may be withheld by LEA with respect to each of the subparagraphs of the preceding
paragraph are as follows:

i.  the value of the service CONTRACTOR failed to perform
ii.  the amount of overpayment
iii.  the entire portion of the invoice for which satisfactory documentation has not been provided by
CONTRACTOR
iv.  the amount invoiced for services provided by the individual not appropriately credentialed, licensed,
or otherwise qualified
v.  the proportionate amount of the invoice related to the applicable pupil for the time period from the
date of the violation occurred and until the violation is cured
vi.  the proportionate amount of the invoice related to the applicable pupil for the time period from the
date of the violation occurred and until the violation is cured
vii.  the amount paid to CONTRACTOR by Medi-Cal or another agency or funding source for the service
provided to the LEA pupil.

If LEA determines that cause exists to withhold payment to CONTRACTOR, LEA shall, within ten (10)
business days of receipt of such invoice, provide to CONTRACTOR written notice that LEA is withholding
payment. Such notice shall specify the basis or bases for LEA’s withholding payment and the amount to be
withheld. Within thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such notice, CONTRACTOR shall take all
necessary and appropriate action to correct the deficiencies that form the basis for LEA's withholding payment
or submit a written request for extension of time to correct the deficiencies. Upon receipt of CONTRACTOR's
written request showing good cause, LEA shall extend CONTRACTOR’s time to correct deficiencies (usually
an additional thirty (30) days), otherwise payment will be denied.

If after subsequent request for payment has been denied and CONTRACTOR believes that payment should not
be withheld, CONTRACTOR shall send written notice to LEA specifying the reason it believes payment
should not be withheld. LEA shall respond to CONTRACTOR’s notice within thirty (30) business days by
indicating that a warrant for the amount of payment will be made or stating the reason LEA believes payment
should not be made. If LEA fails to respond within thirty (30) business days or a dispute regarding the
withholding of payment continues after the LEA’s response to CONTRACTOR’s notice, CONTRACTOR
shall invoke the following escalation policy.

i.  Persons involved after forty-one (41) business days: If CONTRACTOR notifies LEA that the dispute
has not been resolved by the LEA Specialist, LEA’s Administrator will become involved and shall

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 22 of 26



59)

60)

e)

attempt to resolve the dispute. The LEA Coordinator shall respond to the CONTRACTOR in writing
within ten (10) business days.

ii.  Persons involved after fifty-one (51) business days: [f CONTRACTOR notifies LEA that the dispute
has not been resolved by the LEA Administrator, the SELPA Director shall become involved. The
SELPA Director shall respond to the CONTRACTOR in writing within ten (10) business days. This
shall be the final LEA determination regarding the withholding of payment.

iii.  Persons involved after sixty-one (61) business days: Dispute Resolution, as defined in the SELPA’s
Local Plan, shall be followed.

[f the dispute has not been resolved through the SELPA’s Dispute Resolution process, the party claiming
injury may seek legal or CDE redress, or may submit, if mutually agreed to in writing by the parties, the matter
to binding arbitration by an arbitrator or arbitration service agreed upon by the parties. Each party shall be
responsible for their own fees for arbitration, if applicable. The parties agree that this Master Contract
provision dealing with Master Contract disputes does not alter the parties’ right to bring action in accordance
with the applicable statute of limitations under state or federal law.

PAYMENT FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES

CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA when Medi-Cal or any other agency is billed for the costs associated with the
provision of special education and/or related services covered by this Master Contract or the [SA to LEA pupils.
Upon request, CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA any and all documentation regarding reports, billing, and/or
payment by Medi-Cal or any other agency for the costs associated with the provision of special education and/or
related services covered by this Master Contract or ISA to LEA pupils.

PAYMENT FOR STUDENT ABSENCES
Two accounting/billing options are oftered at the discretion of the LEA: “Excused Absence™ or “Positive
Attendance.” In neither case will CONTRACTOR bill for any absences during Extended School Year (ESY).

Excused Absence Method

a)

b)

d)

LEA shall not be responsible for payment for more than 8 cumulative days of absences, for each of the first
ninety days and second ninety days of the school year i.e., semester, unless a written time extension is granted
by LEA. No more than three of the 8 cumulative absences shall be unexcused.

On the 4th consecutive day of a pupil’s absence, CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA of such absence. If
CONTRACTOR fails to provide such notice by the 4th day of consecutive absence, CONTRACTOR shall not
be compensated for services delivered during continuing absence after the 4th consecutive day of excused

absence.

All excused absences must be verified and a copy must be submitted to LEA with the monthly invoice. All
documentation must be kept for at least five (5) years from the date of origination.

Only the individuals listed below may verify the reason for absence:

i.  School or public health nurse
it.  Physician

iii.  Principal

iv.  Teacher
v.  School employee assigned to make such verification

vi.  Student eighteen years of age or over

vii.  Parent

Any reasonable method which established the reason for the absence may be used:
i.  Written note from parent, guardian, representative or adult pupil (over 18 or emancipated)
ii.  Telephone conversation with parent, guardian, representative, or adult pupil (over 18 or emancipated)

Standards for excused absences are defined in the education code. Contractor is responsible for verification of
excused absence in accordance with current requirements.

In the event of an NPS school closure due to an emergency consistent with guidelines followed by LEAs under
Education Code Section 41422, the NPS would be permitted to schedule a makeup day of service. Days need
to be made up to ensure FAPE for student(s). The NPS would work collaboratively with LEAs and inform
them of a date(s) during the current school calendar year on which the makeup day of service would occur.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract. 16.0314
Page 23 of 26



61)

62)

Positive Attendance Method
A factor of 1.055 shall be applied to all approved rates when a Positive Attendance method is used. Actual days of

attendance without exception shall be counted as a unit of service.

NONPUBLIC AGENCY PUPIL ABSENCE

a)

If CONTRACTOR is a nonpublic agency, it shall notify LEA of the absence of an LEA student no later than
the fifth consecutive service day of the student’s absence. A unit of service for payment purposes shall not be
credited for an excused absence when CONTRACTOR is provided 24 hours advance verbal notification of the
student’s absence. A unit of service for payment purposes shall not be credited to CONTRACTOR for

CONTRACTOR’S staff development days.

INSPECTION AND AUDIT

a)

b)

d)

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain and the LEA shall have the right to examine and audit all of the books,
records, documents, accounting procedures and practices and other evidence that reflect all costs claimed to
have been incurred or fees claimed to have been earned under this Master Contract.

CONTRACTOR shall provide access to LEA to all records including, but not limited to student records as
defined by California Education Code section 49061(b). CONTRACTOR shall make available to LEA all
budgetary information including operating budgets submitted by CONTRACTOR to LEA for the relevant

contract period being audited.

CONTRACTOR shall provide access to LEA to all records including, but not limited to:
i.  student records as defined by California Education Code section 49061(b)
ii.  registers and roll books of teachers
iii.  daily service logs and notes or other documents used to record the provision of related services
iv.  Medi-Cal/daily service logs and notes and other documents used to record provision of services
provided by instructional assistants, behavior intervention aides, bus aides, and supervisors
v.  absence verification records (parent/doctor notes, telephone logs, and related documents)
vi.  bus rosters
vii.  staff lists specifying credentials held, business licenses held, documents evidencing other
qualifications, social security numbers, dates of hire, and dates of termination
viii.  staff time sheets; non-paid staff and volunteer sign-in sheets
ix.  transportation and other related service subcontracts
X.  school calendars
xi.  bell/class schedules
xii.  liability and worker’s compensation insurance policies
xiii.  state nonpublic school and/or agency certifications
xiv.  marketing materials
xv.  by-laws
xvi.  lists of current board of directors/trustees, if incorporated; statements of income and expenses
xvil.  general journals
xviil.  cash receipts and disbursement books
xix.  general ledgers and supporting documents
xx.  federal/state payroll quarterly reports; and bank statements and canceled checks or facsimile thereof.
xxi.  Such access shall include unannounced inspections by LEA. CONTRACTOR shall make available to
LEA all budgetary information including operating budgets submitted by CONTRACTOR to LEA for
the relevant contract period being audited.

CONTRACTOR shall make all records, or copies of records, available at either the office of the LEA or at the
CONTRACTOR’s offices (to be specified by LEA) at all times and without charge. All records shall be
provided to LEA within) ten (10) working days of a written request from LEA. CONTRACTOR shall, at no
cost to LEA, provide assistance for such examination or audit. LEA’s rights under this section shall also
include access to CONTRACTOR’s offices for purposes of interviewing CONTRACTOR’s employees. If any
document or evidence is stored in an electronic form, a hard copy shall be made available to the LEA, unless
the LEA agrees to the use of the electronic format. CONTRACTOR may request from the LEA an extension
of time to comply with any records request, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.03 14
Page 24 of 26



€)

If an inspection, review, or audit by the LEA, a state agency, a federal agency, and/or an independent
agency/firm determines that the CONTRACTOR or the LEA owes the other monies as a result of over billing,
underpayment, or failure to perform, in whole or in part, any of its obligations under this Master Contract, the
party owed money shall provide to the other party written notice demanding payment and specifying the basis
or bases for such demand. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, the party that owes money shall make such
payment within thirty (30) days of receipt of the written notice demanding payment. In the event that a party
from whom payment is demanded disputes that any payment is owed, the matter shall be resolve in accordance
with the dispute resolution section of this Master Contract.

The attached rate schedule limits the number of LEA students that may be enrolled and maximum dollar
amount of the contract. It may also limit the maximum number of students that can be provided specific
services. Per diem rates for LEA students whose IEPs authorize less than a full instructional day shall be
adjusted proportionally. Special education and/or related services offered by CONTRACTOR, shall be
provided by qualified personnel as per State and Federal law, and the codes and charges for such educational
and/or related services during the term of this contract, shall be as stated in Section 62.

RATE SCHEDULE

63)

CONTRACTOR
Per Diem rates for students whose IEPs authorize less than a full instructional day may be adjusted

proportionally. In such cases only, the adjustments in basic education rate shall be based on the percentage the
required minimum number of minutes per grade level as noted in California Education Code Section 46200-

46208.

Special education and/or related services offered by CONTRACTOR shall be provided by qualified personnel as
per State and Federal law, and the codes and charges for such educational and/or related services during the term
of this contract, shall be as stated below.

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 25 of 26



4.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR
The CONTRACTOR:

Emerald Behavior and Education Specialists LL.C

The CONTRACTOR CDS NUMBER:

PER ED CODE 56366 - TEACHER-TO-PUPIL RATIO:

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRACTOR and the charges for such service(s) during the term of this
contract, as negotiated by the SDCOE on behalf of the LEAs, shall be as follows:

Non-Bundled Education Program
1) General Program Tuition Daily Rate:
2) Related Services

SERVICE CASEMIS CODE RATE | PERIOD
BEHAVIOR INTERVENTION DEVELOPMENT (BID) 4 hr/mo minimum $110.00 PER HOUR
BEHAVIOR INTERVENTION IMPLEMENTATION $37.00 PER HOUR

Bundled Education Program

(Includes Educational Counseling (not ed related mental health) services, Speech & Language services, Behavior
Intervention Planning, and Occupational Therapy as specified on the student’s I[EP.)

DAILY RATE:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CONTRACT NOT TO EXCEED

The parties hereto have executed this Individual Services Agreement by and through their duly authorized agents

or representatives as set forth below.

CONTRACTOR

DISTRICT

Emerald Behavior and Education Specialists LL.C

Nicasio School District

(Name of Nonpublic School/Agency)

(Name of School District)

William Henkel o s

(Signature) (Date) (Signature) (Date)
William Henkel, Phd / BCBA Barbara Snekkevik

(Name and Title) (Name of Superintendent or Authorized Designee)

2107 GRAHN DRIVE P.O. Box 711

Address Address

SANTA ROSA, CA 95404 CA 95404 Nicasio CA 94946
City State Zip City State Zip
whenkel @emeraldllc.org

Email Email

707 327-7612

(415) 662-2184

Phone Number

Phone Number

2017-2018 Bay Area Collaborative Master Contract.16.0314
Page 26 of 26




Agenda ltem # 0/ |

Icasio SC lo]e)
5§ncc 1862
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio, CA 94946

@ 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Nancy Neu, Interim Superintendent

From: Margie Bonardi, Interim CBO

Date: December 07, 2017

Subject: 2017-18 Daily Sub Rate

Current daily substitute teacher rate: $ 120 per day
Average number of substitute days (2013 - 2017) 27

Cost: $ 3,240

With payroll taxes (19%) $ 3,856
Proposed rate increase $ 150 per day
Cost for average days (27) $ 4,050

With payroll taxes (19%) $ 4,820

Estimated increase to budget: $ 964



Agenda item #

2017/2018 MARIN SUBSTITUTE TEACHER RATE SHEET IN A CERTIFICATED POSITION & DISTRICT CONTACT INSTRUCTIONS

REQUIRED: Registration & Annual Re-registration on the MCOE Countywide Substitute Teacher List
Please carry a printout of your current year Substitute Teacher Identification Verification at all sites when substituting. (Rev. 11/01/2017)

Districts with Automated Sub Caller Systems: Districts with Staff Sub Callers call from “The MCOE Countywide Sub List":
¥ Require initial signup (follow district-specific instructions in far v' Rely on “The MCOE Countywide Sub List” web fist to check for currently
right column) before the system can call. registered subs.
¥" Must have a current-year Sub ID Verification to present for initial v Require Sub ID Verification for initial sign up and registration at schoo site
registration and to present at school site. first day called to sub in the district.
v' After initial registration, forward subsequent annual SUB ID ¥" Do not require subsequent paperwork for consecutive years following
Verifications to the District Coordinator. initial year registration.
Dixie, Kentfield, Larkspur-Corte Madera, Mill Valley, Novato Unified, ¥ Must present current-year Sub Id Verification to school sites.
Ross, Ross Valley, San Rafael City Schools, Tamalpais Union, and Bolinas-Stinson, Laguna Joint, Lagunitas, Lincoln, Nicasio, Reed,
MCOE Special Ed, Alt Ed Programs & ROP Programs Sausalito-Marin City, Shoreline, Union
INITIAL REGISTRATION: FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS BELOW.
District Day Rate of Pay Contact Person SUBSEQUENT YEARS: FORWARD SUB ID VERIFICATION EMAIL
>>CURRENT YEAR MCOE SUBSTITUTE 1D VERIFICATION REQUIRED<<
Balinas- $140 per day/$152 after 10 days*/ Kara Perras ' Show Sub ID Verification to register at school site first day
Stinson $170 after 20 days* karab@bolinas-stinson.org called to sub in the district.
Tel: 868-1603
Dixie $140 per day/$70.00 for half day/salary Ginny Pheatt Automated Calling System
schedule after 15 days* gpheatt@dixiescheoldistrict.org Register at District Office: driver’s license, SS card, Sub ID
Tel: 492-3711 Fax: 492-3723 | Verification; additional forms.  D.O. Hours: 7:30 am—4:00 pm
Kentfield $150 per day/$75 for half day/salary Mari Dannecker Automated Calling System
schedule after 20 mdannecker@kentfieldschools.org | Complete 19 documentation on day of first
days at Step 1, Column 1* Tel: 415-458-5134 Fax: 458-5137| assignment on site and bring Sub ID verification.
Laguna Jjoint $135 per day/$65 for half day Cynthia Demchuk Show Sub 1D Verification to register at school site first day
Tel: 707-762-6051 called to subin the district.
Lagunitas $150 per day/$90 for morning half Ltinda Craig Prior to first sub day, register at Lagunitas District Office: bring
day/$60 for afternoon half day [craig@ lagunitas.qrg driver’s license, SS card, and Sub ID Verification; additional
Tel: 488-9437x203 forms to be completed on-site. Hours: 7:45 am=3:00 pm
Larkspur-Corte | $150 per day (1-10 same Linda Tarantino Automated Calling System
Madera assignment)/$75 for half day/$160 after ltarantino@lcmschools.org Go to www.lemschools.org, under Administration open the
day 10/Salary schedule for days 101+* Tel: 927-6960 Fax: 927-6964| Human Resources tab and click Substitutes and Subfinder for
district registration instructions.
Lincoln $135 per day/$65 for half day Sharon Jeffrey Show Sub ID Verification to principal and fill out additional
Tel: 707-763-0045 paperwork first day called to sub in the district.

*ASTERICK REFERS TO CONSECUTIVE DAYS FOR RATE INCREASE*

oY

e 4



after 20 days*

mlong@marinschools.org

Tel: 489-5846

Fax: 491-6625

Milt Valley $150 per day/$80 half day/long-term sub: | Clemencia Vargas Tel: 389-7703} Automated Calling System. Register Sub ID Verification at District
$195 for 1% 20 days. Long term sub rates cvargas@mvschools.org Office by scheduling an appointment with Shannon Bassi
apply to credentialed positions only, Shannon Bassi Tel: 389-77441 (sbassi@mvschools.org). Download forms at web site
Salary schedule Column | Step 1>20 days* | shassi@mvschools.org www.mvschools.org

Nicasio $120 per day/$60 for half day Mikki Mcintyre Prior to first sub day, register at Nicasio District Office: bring
Long-term sub rates: $160 full day/$80 Tel: 662-2184 driver’s license, SS card, and Sub ID Verification; additional
half day after 20 days* or working on a forms to be completed on-site. D.O. Hours: 8:30 am—3:30 pm
regular part-time basis for a minimum of a
three-month period

Novato $150 per day/$75 for half day (3 Lillian Rincon Automated Calling System  D.O. Hours: 8:00 am—2:00 pm
hours}/$178 after 10 days*/$250 Irincon@nusd.org Register at District Office to activate: SubiD Verification;
after 21+ days* Tel: 897-4220 Fax: 897-1531/| additional forms.

Reed $140 per day/$70 for haif day/$160 after 10| Bel Aire-388-71G0 ' Show Sub ID Verification to principal and fill out additional
days*/salary Reed-435-7841 paperwork first day called to sub in the district.
schedute after 20 days* Del Mar-435-1468

Ross $140 per day; $70 half day. Tracy Reid Automated Calling System Hours: 8:00 am~10:00
Convert to salary schedule {Step 1, treid@rosshears.org Please email Tracy Reid to schedule a time to register.

Column 1) after 20 days* Tel: 457-2705 %337 or x201
Fax: 457-8923

Ross Valley $135 full day/$67.50 half day. Long-term | Meg Maher Automated Calling System
sub rates: $135 full day for first 10 days; mmaher@rossvalleyschools.org Show Sub ID Verification to register at school site first day
$150 full day for days 11-20; Convert to Tel: 488-5782 called to sub in the district.
salary schedule (Step 1, Class 1} after 20
days.* Long-term rates apply to
certificated pasitions enly. .

San Rafael $140 per day/$70 for half day (4 Karen Moncayo Automated Calling System
hours)/Salary schedule Column 1 Step 1> | kmoncayo@srcs.org By appointment only (call or email Karen) to register at Central
20 days* Tel: 492-3212 Fax: 492-3230 | Services. Bring Sub ID Verification and additional forms.

Sausalito- $140 per day/$70 for half day/$170 after | Trellis Condra Show Sub ID Verification to register at school site first day

Marin City 10 days*/$250 after 20 days* tcondra@smesd.org  Tel: 332-3573 | called to sub in the district.

Shoretine $150 per day Nancy Crivelli Tel: 663-8130 | Show Sub 1D Verification to register at school site first day

nancy.crivelii@shorelineunified.org | called to sub in the district.

Tamalpais $130-5150 per full day based on block Linda Amaral Automated Calling System
Periods/salary schedule after 10 days* lamaral@tamdistrict.org Email Sub 1D Verification to Human Resources. Paperwork to be

Tel: 945-3722 Fax: 945-3609 | filled out first day called to work in the district.

MCOE $145 per day/$72.50 for half day/$165 Personnel — Mirna Long

Automated Calling System HR Hours: 8:00 am—4:00 pm
Present Sub ID Verification to Personnel Department.

*ASTERICK REFERS TO CONSECUTIVE DAYS FOR RATE INCREASE*



